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o || Dotrepresenta [air cross section of the community and systematically discriminates.
3 RIPPO was denied his Sixth Amendment right to a jury drawn from a (air cross-
4 % section of the community, his right to an impartial jury as guaranteed by the Sixth
Amendment, and his right to equal protection under the 14th Amendment, The acbitrary
, exclusion of groups of citizens from jury service, moreover, violates equal protection under
g ﬂ the state and federal constitution. The reliability of the jurors’ fact finding process was
g || compromiscd. Finally, the process used (o select RIPPO'S jury violated Nevada’s mandatory

10 )| statutory and decisional laws conceming jury selection and RIPPO’S right to a jury drawn
1|l

from a fair cross-section of the community, and thereby deprived RIPPO of a state created

12
liberty interest and due process of law under the 14th Amendment.
13
XIL PO’ I DERT A E
" CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEE OF DUE E
15 P CTION E S CEOF C
ANDR S CAUS Y OR
16 ol ME AND CAS w \J
CIR CESE
17 C T I
18
Appellate counset failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
19
h to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional -
20
2y || issues raised in this argument.
22 In Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S. 238, 92 8.Ct. 2726. 3 L.Ed.2d 346 (1972), the United

23 || States Supreme Court held that death penalty statutes must truly guide the jury’s

24 | determination in imposing the sentence of death. The Cotrt heid that the sentencing scheme
2 must provide a “meaningful basis for distinguishing the few cases in which death penalty is
‘: 'J imposed from the many cases in which it is not.” Id. at 188, 96 S.Ct. at 2932,

o8 In Godfrey v. Georgia, 446 U.S. 420, 100 S.Ct. 1759 (1980) , the Supreme Court

struck down a Georgia death sentence holding that the aggravating circumstance relied upon

| 43
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5 [| was vague and failed to provide sutticient guidance to allow a jury to distinguish between
- 3 | proper death penalty cases and non-death penaity cases. The Court held that under Georgia
. 4 § law, “[t]here is no principled way to distinguish this case, in which the death penalty was
' 5
unposed, from the many cases in which it was not.” at 877, 103 5.Ct. at 2742,
6
Recent decisions of the United States Supreme Court demonstrate that all the factors
7
a | listed in the Nevada Capital Sentencing Statute (NRS 200.033) are subject to challenge on the
g || grounds of 8th Amendment Prohibition against vagueness and arbitrariness, for both on its
10 {1 face and as applied in RIPPO’S case.
- " In Stringer v. Black, 503 U.S. 222, 112 8.Ct. 1130 (1992} the United States Supreme
Bx 12
2R Court noted that where the sentencing jury is instructed to weigh aggravating and mitigating
85w 13
-
,§ %‘ Q 44 || circumstances, the factars guiding the jury's discretion must be objectively and precisely
»n = m
% %n e 15 defined:
ge =™
2 & ” 16 Although our precedence do not require the use of aggravating factors they
= g o have not permitted a state in which aggravated factors are decisive to use
P g'; 17 factors of vague or imprecise conient. A vague aggravated factor employed for
2 4 the purpose of determining whether defendant is eligible for the death penalty
fails to channel the sentencers discretion. A vague aggravating factor used in
19 the weighing process is in essence worst, for it creates the risk that the jury will
treat the defendant as more deserving of the death penalty and he might
20 otherwise be by relying upon the existence of illusory circumastance. Id. at
21 k.
22 Among the risk the court identified as arising from the vague agpravating factors are
23 I randomness in sentence decision making and the creation of a bias in favor of death. (Ibid.)
24 Each of the factors contained in NRS 200.033 is subject to the prescription against vague and
25
imprecise sentencing factors that fail to appraise the sentencer of the findings *that are
26
o7 | MECeSsATY to warrant imposition of death, (Maynard v. Cartwright, 486 U.8. 356 (1988))
28 The factors listed in NRS 200.033, individually and in combination, fail to guide the
sentencers discretion and create an impermissible risk of vaguely defined, arbitrarily and
44
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o || capriciously sclected individuals upon whom death is imposed. It is difficuit, if not

3 | impossible, under the factors of NRS 200.033 for the perpetrator of a First Degree Murder not

4 1 10 be eligible for the death penalty at the unbridled discretion of the prosecutor.

S The Supreme Court in Gudfrey v. Georgia, 446 U.S. 420, 100 S.Ct. 1759 (1980)
G

reversed under the 8th Amnendment a sentence of death obiained under Georgia Capital
7
8 Murder Statute but permitted such a sentence for an offense that was found beyond a

9 i reasonable doubt to have been “outrageously and wantonly vile, horrible or inhuman in that it

10 |} involved torture, depravity of mind, or an aggravated battecy to the victim.” (Id. at 422).

i Despite the prosecutor’s claim that the Georgia courts had applied a narrowing construction to

? the statute (Id at 429-430), the plurality opinion recognized that:

" In the case before us the Georgia Supreme Court has affirmed the sentence of

14 death based upon no more than a tinding that the offense was ‘outragecusly or

15 wantonly vile, horrible and inhuman.™

16 There is nothing in these words, standing alone, that implies any inberent restraint

7'} on the arbitrary and capticious infliction of the death sentence. A person of ordinary

18 sensibility can fairly characterize almost every murder as “outrageously or wantonly vile,

;Z homrible and inhuman.” Id. at 428-429) ,

21 To be consistent with the §th Amendment, Capital Murder must take into account the
22 {| concepts that death is different (California v. Ramos, 463 U.S. 992, 103 S. Ct. 3445 (1983)),

23 |l in that the death penalty must be reserved for those killings which society views as the most

24 1 “egregious . . . affronts to humanity.” (Zant v. Stephens, 462 U.S. at 877, Footaote 15 (citing

Gregy v. Georgia, (1976) 428 1).5. 153, 184.)) Across the board eligibility for the death
27 penalty also fails to account for the different degrees of culpability attendant to different types
2g || of murders, enhancing the possibility that sentencing will be imposed arbitrarily without

regard for the blameworthiness of the defendant or his act.

45

AA00243



. om

€¥F0-910L0-0ddT an

10168 epEas) "sedap s8]
100 PUQIS "1RIRG LUNRLS N0y JTY
WYH 'Y 43HJOLSIEH))

10
it
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

26
27

28

® ¢
& u

The Nevada Statutory scheme is so broad as to make every first degree murder case
into a death penalty case. The Statute does not nasrow the class of murderers that are eligible
for the death penalty. The scheme leaves the decision when to seek death solely in the
unbridled discretion of prosecutors. Such a scheme violates the mandates of the United States
Supreme Count.

CON: SIO

Therefore, based upon the argumenis herein, Mr. Rippo would respectfully request the
reversal of his sentence of death and convictions based upon appellate counsel failing to raise
the necessary arguments on direct appeal and for violations of the United States Constitutions
Amendments Fourteen, Eight, Five, and Six.

DATED this d-_dated this May, 2005.

Respectfully submitted:

Chppron

CHRISTOPHER. R. ORAM, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 004349

520 8. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 384-5563
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

| hereby certify that [ have read this amended appellaie brief, and to the best of my

knowledge, information, and belief, it is not frivolous or interposed for any improper purpose.

I further certify that this brief complies with all applicable Nevada Rules of Appellate
Procedure, in particular NRAP 28(e), which requires every assertion in the brief regarding

matters in the record to be supported by appropriate references to the record on appeal. |

understand that I may be subject 1o sanctions in the event that the accompanying brief is not in

conformity with the requirements of the Ncvada Rules of Appellate Procedure.
DATED this _ol_ day of May, 2005,

Respecifully submitted by,

Cotrnr

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 004349

520 8. Fourth Sireet, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 384-3563

Attorney for Appellant

MICHAEL RIPPO
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i IN THE SUPREME C TOFTHE S VADA
H
J MICHAEL RIPPO, )
Appeliant,
v, Case No. 44094
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent.

RESPONDENT’S ANSWERING BRIEF

Appeal from Denial of Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
S ost-Conviction)
Eighth Judicial Court, Clark County

ATE OF ISSUE

L. Whether there 11 or imy stacking of aggravators, makin
D e o c oot O improper stacking of aggra g
2. Whether Defendant received ineffective assistance of counsel,

=

3.  Whether Defendant received ineffective assistance of appellate counsel
because appellate counsel failed to rmse that trial counsel allowed
Defendant to waive his righ ttoage

4.  Whether Defendant recerved ective ass;stance ot' tg]a:ellate counsel
because appellatc counsel failed to raise an al
was deﬁclent [ithe guilt phase for fmhng to object to the use of a

hoto
5. QVh tg? Defendant received ineffective assistance of llate counsel
e appellate counsel fmledtormsevanousall ions that trial
ccunsel wtg: deﬁczect:ttlt during the:t e l%y e , od
instruction given at the pénal adequately appris
the jury of the pmper useg::f character evxdencemg Y appr
7. Whether Defendant’s sentence is valid because the jury Sven the
statutory_list of mitigating factors but was not given a specx verdict
form to list mitigating factors.
8. 'gh st&furnmada’s procedure for admission of victim impact testimony is
on
9. gglnituh&rmaf:lvada’s premeditation and deliberation instruction is
10. Whether this Cowrt’s appellate review of death penalty cases is
11 %’sﬁmtﬁem al compositon of Defendan Constinutional
. ether mc1 compogition 0 t's was Constitutio
12.  Whether ada’s capos sentencing s ij s

tute properly narrows the
categories of death ehgigle defendants. P Y
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STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On June 5, 1992, Michael Damon Rippo, hereinafter “Defendant”™, was indicted
by a Clark County Grand Jury for the crimes of Murder (Felony - NRS 200.010,
200.030), Robbery (Felony - NRS 200.380), Possession Stolen Vehicle (Felony - NRS
205.273), Possession of Credit Cards Without Cardholder’s Consent (Felony - NRS
205.690), and Unauthorized Signing of Credit Card Transaction Document (Felony -
NRS 205.750), committed at and within Clark County, on or between February 18,
1992, and February 20, 1992.

Notice of Intent to Seek the Death Penalty was filed on June 30, 1992, listing
the following aggravating circumstances: I) the murders were committed by a person
under sentence of imprisonment; 2) the murders were committed by a person who was
previously convicted of a felony involving the use or threat of violence to another
person; 3) the murders were committed while the person was engaged in the
commission of or an attempt to commit robbery; and 4) the murders involved torture,
or the mutilation of the victim.

On July 6, 1992, the Honorable Gerard Bongiovanni continued the arraignment
to July 20, 1992 on the grounds that Defendant had not yet received a copy of the
Grand Jury franscript. (Appellant’s Appendix, hereinafter AA, Volume II, page
000379). On July 20, 1992, Defendant again appeared before Judge Bongiovanni and
entered pleas of not guilty to all of the charges against him, Defendant waived his
right to a speedy trial and upon agreement of both the State and Defendant, trial was
scheduled for February 8, 1993. The Court also ordered that discovery would be
provided by the District Attorney’s Office. (AA, Volume II, pages 000379-000380).

At a motion hearing on January 31, 1994, counsel for Defendant informed the
Court that he had subpoenaed both of the Deputy District Attorneys prosecuting this
case, John Lukens and Teresa Lowry. Mr. Dunleavy stated that the Deputy District
Attorneys had conducted a search pursuant to a search warrant and that in the pracess
of seizing items in the search, the attorneys became witnesses for the defense, Counsel

! gmunmmrnmmxwm MRCRARL, #4000, C106T34.D0C
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for Defendant further argued that the entire District Attorney’s Office should be
disqualified from the prosecution of this case. The Court ordered that the motion be
submitted in writing and supported by an affidavit. (AA, Volume II, pages 000387-
000388).

On March 7, 1994, an evidentiary hearing was held regarding Defendant’s
Motion to Disqualify the District Attorney’s Office. Deputy District Attomey Chris
Owens represented the State. Two days later the motion to remove Chief Deputy
District Attorney Lukens and Deputy District Attorney Lowry from the case was
granted. The Court, however, refused to disqualify the entire District Attormney’s
Office and ordered the appointment of new District Attorneys. The Court was
informed that Chief Deputy District Attorneys Dan Seaton and Mel Harmon were
going to replace Lukens and Lowry on March 11, 1994. (AA, Volume II, pages
000390-000393).

A status hearing was held on March 18, 1994 and was continued on the basis of
the State’s request to amend the indiciment and new discovery provided to the
defense. (AA, Volume II, pages 000393-000394). The Disirict Court denied the
State’s request to amend the indictment. (AA, Volume II, page 000397). The State
filed for a Writ of Mandamus, which was granted on April 27, 1995. An amended
indictment was filed on January 3, 1996, including felony murder and aiding and
abetting. (AA, Volume II, page 000398).

Jury selection began on January 30, 1996 (AA, Volume II, pages 000400-
000402), and the trial commenced on February 2, 1996, (AA, Volume II, page
000403). A continuvance was granted for Defendant to interview witnesses from
February 8, 1996, to February 20, 1996. (AA, Volume II, page 000406). The trial
commenced again on February 26, 1996. (AA, Volume II, page 000407).

Final arguments were made on March 5, 1996 (AA, Volume I, pages 000411-
000412), and guilty verdicts were returned on March 6, 1992, of two counts of first
degree murder, and one count each of robbery and unauthorized use of a credit card.

! ﬁwnunmmmmmsmm MECHARL, 44090, C108M4.00C
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(AA, Volume II, page 000412). The penalty hearing was held from March 12, 1996
to March 14, 1996, (AA, Volume II, pages 000413-000415). The jury found the
presence of all six aggravating factors and retumed with a verdict of death. (AA,
Volume II, page 000415).

On May 17, 1996, Defendant was sentenced to: Count I - Death; Count II -
Death; Count III -Fifieen (15) years for Robbery to run consecutive to Counts I and II;
and Count IV- Ten (10) years for Unauthorized Signing of Credit Card Transaction
Document, to run consecutive to Counts I, II, and III; and pay restitution in the
amount of $7,490.00 and an Administrative Assessment Fee, (AA, Volume [I, page
000417).

A direct appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court was filed challenging the
conviction and sentence and on October 1, 1997 an opinion was issued affirming the
Judgment of conviction and the sentence of death. Rippo v. State, 113 Nev. 1239, 946
P.2d 1017 (1997). A Petition for Rehearing was filed October 20, 1997, and an Order
Denying Rehearing was filed February 9, 1998. A Petition for Writ of Certiorari was
filed with the United States Supreme Court and was denied on October 5, 1998.

Defendant filed a Petition of Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post Conviction) on
December 4, 1998. On August 8, 2002, Defendant filed a Supplemental Points and
Authorities in Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus. (AA, Volume I, pages
000001-000104). On Qctober 14, 2002, the State filed an opposition. (AA, Volume I,
pages 000105-000153). On February 10, 2004, Defendant filed a Supplemental Brief
in Support of Defendant’s Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction).
(AA, Volume II, pages 000168-000208). On March 12, 2004, Defendant filed an
ERRATA to Supplemental Brief in Support of Defendant’s Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction). (AA, Volume I, pages 000209-000216). On April
6, 2004, the State filed a response. (AA, Volume II, page 000217-000273).

On August 20, 2004, an evidentiary hearing was held. Defendant’s trial
attorneys, Steve Wolfson and Phillip Dunleavy testified. At that hearing, the district

|hanmmmuvmwmmmclmmc
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court ruled that Defendant had not received incffective assistance of trial counsel.

| (AA, Volume II, pages 000278-000306).

On September 10, 2004, the evidentiary hearing continued. On that day,

| Defendant’s appellate counsel, David Schieck testified. The district court ruled that
| Defendant had not received ineffective assistance of appellate counsel. (AA, Volume

11, pages 000307-000368). On October 12, 2004, Defendant filed an appeal. (AA,

| Volume II, pages 000369-000371). An order denying the Petition for Writ of Habeas

| Corpus (Post-Conviction) was filed on December 1, 2004. (AA, Volume II, pages
¥ 000374-000377).

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS
For purposes of this Answering Brief, the State adopts the Statement of the

| Facts set forth in Appellant’s Opening Brief.

ARGUMENT
L

DEFENDANT’S SENTENCE IS VALID BECAUSE
THE RE WAS NO ILLEGAL OR IMPROPER
STACKING OF AGGRAVATORS

Defendant alleges that “it was impermissible for the State to charge Mr. Rippo

| with felony capital murder because the State based the aggravating circumstances in a

capital prosecution on two of those felonies upon which the State’s felony murder is

| predicated.” (Appellant’s Opening Brief, page 19). The Defendant bases this on the
| December 2004 decision of McComnell v, State, 120 Nev. Adv. Op. 105, 102 P.3d

606 (2004). This argument fails for several reasons.
First, this argument is barred by the law of the case doctrine. Where an issue
has already been decided on the merits by this Court, the Court’s ruling is law of the

] case, and the issue will not be revisited. Pellegrini v. State, 117 Nev. 860,34 P.3d 519
| (2001); see also, McNelton v. State, 115 Nev. 396, 990 P.2d 1263, 1276 (1999); Hall
§ v. State, 91 Nev. 314,315-16, 535 P.2d 797, 798-99 (1975); Valerio v. State, 112 Nev.

| 383, 386, 915 P.2d 874, 876 (1996); Hogan v. Warden, 109 Nev. 952, 860 P.2d 710

r.ﬁm.mwmmmmmm MICHARL, 44090, C106734.00C
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(1993). The law of a first appeal is the law of the case in all later appeals in which the
facts are substantially the same; this doctrine cannot be avoided by more detailed and
precisely focused argument. Hall, supra, McNelton, supra; Hogan, supra.

In this case, on direct appeal, Defendant argued that the fact that he was not
charged with either burglary or kidnapping prevented these crimes from being offered
H as aggravating circumstances. With regard to that argument, this Court said:

L —

can be used as an aggravating circumstance. Bennett, 106 Nev. at 142,
787 P.2d at RO1. gi:on review, we conclude that Rippo could have been
prosecuted separately for each of the underlying felonjes, and therefore
each crime was properly considered as an aggravating circumstance.”

Therefore, the issue of whether aggravators were improperly stacked has already been
H addressed by this Court. As such, it is law of the case and this Court will not revisit

ﬁ “If a defendant can be prosecuted for each crime separatg? each crime

the issue.

Further, the issue was not briefed in the Defendant’s petition for writ of habeas
corpus in the district court below. In fact, it could not have been briefed because the
findings of fact, conclusions of law and order from Defendant’s petition was filed on
December I, 2004, The McConnell decision was not reached until December 29,
2004. Therefore, the retroactivity of the McConnell decision is not properly before
this court.' Because the district court did not look at the issue, this Court should not
consider the issue.

Even in the event that this Court decides to look at the retroactivity issue,’
applying the McConnell decision retroactively is something this Court appears to be
unwilling to do. In McConnell, this Court stated:

. . . in cases where the State bases a first-degree murder conviction in
whole or in part on felony murder, to seek the death sentence the State
will have to prove an aggravator other than the one based on the felony

! “Before deciding retroactivity, we prefer to await the appropriate post-conviction case that presents and briefs the
issue.™ McConnell v. State, 107 P.3d 1287, 1290 (2005). Here, Defondant did not brief the rewroactivity issue below,
therefore his is not the appropriste pusi-conviction petition this Cowrt is waiting for.

? The Defendsot recognizes this cese has in no way been held to be retroactive. He states “If McConnell wng to be
applied retroactively to the instant case...the State would be left without three aggravating circumstinces. (Appellant’s
Opening Brief, page 20).

|.~ﬁmxmmmnmvm MACHANL, 44090, {10484 DOC
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murder 8 predicate felony. We advise the State, thcrefore that if it
es alternative theones of first-degree murder intendi ng to seek a
sentence, jurors in the guilt phasé should rccewe a ‘dgem verdlct

form that allows them to indicate whether th first

based on dehberanon and premeditation, felony murder, or th Wlthout

the return of such a form showing that the jury did not rely on felony

murder to find first-degree murder, the State” cannot use ‘aggravators

based on felonies which could support the felony murder.

McConnell, 606 P.3d at 624,

First, this Court’s prospective language (“will have to prove” and “we advise

ﬁ the State”) strongly indicates this Court’s intent for its decision to not be applied

retroactively. Moreover, in its published opinion denying rehearing, this Court
“ clarified this intent by stating, “[o}ur case law makes it clear that new rules of criminal
ﬁ law or procedure apply to convictions which are mot final.” [Emphasis added)
McConnell, 107 P.3d at 1290 (citing Clem v. State, 119 Nev. 615, 627-628, 81 P.3d
521, 530-531 (2003)).

A conviction is final when judgment has been entered, the availability of appeal
has been exhausted, and a petition for certiorari to the Supreme Court has been denied
or the time for the petition has expired. Colwell v. State, 118 Nev. 807, 59 P.3d 463
(2002).

In the instant case, Judgment of Conviction was entered on May 31, 1996.
Defendant exhausted his direct appeal on or about November 3, 1998, and his petition
for writ of certiorari was denied on Qctober 5, 1998. Defendant’s conviction is, and
has for over six years, been final. Thus, the “new rule” set forth in MeConnell does
not apply to this case.

Even if the decision applied to this case, it still would not afford relief as there
is ample evidence of premeditation and deliberation, just as there was in McConnell.
In charging McConnell with first-degree murder, the State alleged two theories:
deliberate, premeditated murder and felony murder during the perpetration of a
burglary. McConnell, 102 P.3d at 620. This Court noted that during his testimony,
McConnell admitted that he had premeditated the murder. J/d. Therefore, his

“ :;\Lmrmmmuwmmmm. MICHAML, 44009, CLOSTES DOC
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conviction for first-degree murder was soundly based on a theory of deliberate,
premeditated murder. /d.

Similarly, in this case, the State alleged the same two theories with the broad
language “without authority of law, with malice aforethought, willfully and
feloniously kill...” There is ample evidence of premeditated murder., First, Mr.
Donald Hill testified that he and the Defendant were in custody together in California
in an unrelated matter. He stated that Defendant said he planned for the crime for
several days, and he did so because he had been burned in a drug deal by one of the
victims. He further testified that the Defendant stated he killed the other victim
because she was there and he had to keep her from testifying. (21 ROA 81-82).2

When one of the victims went downstairs to speak to the other victim and both
were out of the house, the Defendant pulled the shades in the apartment down. (21
ROA 91). Defendant made a telephone call to a friend, asking the friend to call one of
the victims so that she would be distracted. (Id.) The Defendant told his girlfriend to
hit one of the victims on the head while she was distracted by the telephone call. (21
ROA 91-92),

Defendant used a serrated kitchen knife to cut cords of various appliances so he
could use them to tie the victims up. (21 ROA 92). Defendant placed a sock into one
of the victim’s mouth, pushing it back so far that the victim’s own tongue went down
her throat, and tied a bra around her mouth. (17 ROA 66-68). The coroner testified
that both victims had died of strangulation, which takes several minutes to occur. (See
generally, 17 ROA 66-114, Dr. Green’s testimony). Therefore, as in McConnell,
there is ample evidence that this conviction of first-degree murder was based on
premeditation and deliberation.

Finally, even if the decision appiied to this case and there was not ample
evidence of premeditation and deliberation, Defendant would still not be afforded

? Hercinafler, ROA indicates the Record oa Appeal, previously on file with the Court, The first mumber refers to the
vohone, the last number refers to the page,

1 Mmmrumnmm MICHALL, 44090, C108784.00C
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interpretation of murder gcm?etratcd by means of torture, to

1 supportaj there was, as an ins arale
2 aﬁiiﬂé"“&o‘finﬁf‘iﬁm’“}ﬂ;‘é‘é’éd“m§°ﬁf$“&'“mﬁ&3mng that
H ' ese two murders were ‘pérpetrated by means

3 of...torture,™

4 | Rippo, 113 Nev. at 1264,

5 } Therefore, the torture aggravator would stand.

6 j Even if three aggravators were to be struck, there remain three aggravating

7 | circumstances. This court recognized that the jury, during the penalty phase, found no

8 || mitigating circumstances. /d at 1265. Weighing three aggravators against no

9 ) mitigating circumstances would produce the same penaity the jury found with six
10 § aggravators. Therefore, Defendant’s argument affords him no relief.
11 } IL
12 | DEFENDANT’S COUNSEL WAS NOT INEFFECTIVE

13 | Defendant alleges numerous instances for which he contends “appellate counsel
14 | failed to provide reasonably effective assistance ... by failing to raise on appeal, or
15 | completely assert, all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues.” Each
16 | will be addressed individually below. However, in Argument II of his Opening Brief,
17 | Defendant recites the burden of proof for a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel.
18 | The same will be addressed here,
19 | The United States Supreme Court has held that there is a constitutional right to
20 § effective assistance of counsel in a direct appeal from a judgment of conviction. Evitts
21 | v. Lucey, 469 U.S. 395, 397, 105 S.Ct. 830, 836 837 (1985); see also, Burke v. State,
22 | 110 Nev. 1366, 1368, 887 P.2d 267, 268 (1994). In order to demonstrats ineffective
23 l assistance of appellate counsel, the defendant must satisfy the two-prong test set forth
24 | by Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 687-88, 694, 104 S.Ct. 2052, 2065, 2068
25 | (1984); Williams v. Collins, 16 F.3d 626, 635 (5th Cir. 1994); Hollenback v. United
26 § States, 987 F.2d 1272, 1275 (7th Cir. 1993); Heath v. Jones, 941 F.2d 1126, 1130
27 || (11th Cir. 1991); Thomas v. State, 120 Nev.Adv.Op. 7, 5-6, 83 P.3d 818, 823 (2004).
28 | Under this standard, the defendant must establish both that counse!’s performance was

a.lnq‘uunummnummmm MICHAEL, 4409, C10478400C
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deficient and that the deficiency resulted in prejudice. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 687-
H 688 and 694, 104 S.Ct. at 2065 and 2068. Warden, Nevada State Prison v. Lyons, 100
Nev. 430, 432, 683 P.2d 504, 505 (1984) (adopting the Strickland two-part test in
Nevada), “Effective counsel does not mean errorless counsel, but rather counsel
whose assistance is ‘[wlithin the range of competence demanded of attorneys in
4 criminal cases.”” Jackson v. Warden, Nevada State Prison, 91 Nev, 430, 432, 537
P.2d 473, 474 (1975) (quoting McMann v, Richardson, 397 U.S. 759, 771, 90 S.Ct.
ﬂ 1441, 1449 (1970)). There is however a strong presumption that counsel’s
performance was reasonable and fell within “the wide range of reasonable
professional assistance.” See, United States v. Aguirre, 912 F.2d 555, 560 (2nd Cir.
1990) (citing Strickland, 466 1.S. at 689, 104 $.Ct. at 2065).

While the defendant has the ultimate authority to make fundamental decisions
regarding his case, there is no constitutional right to “compel appointed counsel to
H press non-frivolous points requested by the client, if counsel, as a matter of
|

professional judgment, decides not to present those points.” Jones v. Barnes, 463
{ U.S. 745, 751, 103 8.Ct. 3308, 3312 (1983). In reaching this conclusion, the United
States Supreme Court has recognized the “importance of winnowing out weaker
H arguments on appeal and focusing on one central issue if possible, or at most on a few
l key issues.” /d. at 751, 752, 103 S.Ct. at 3313. In particular, a “brief that raises every
H

colorable issue runs the risk of burying good arguments . . . in a verbal mound made
up of strong and weak contentions.” /d. 753, 103 S.Ct. at 3313. “For judges to second
guess reasonable professional judgments and impose on appointed counsel a duty to
raise every ‘colorable’ claim suggested by a client would disserve the very goal of
vigorous and effective advocacy.” Id. at 754, 103 S.Ct, at 3314.

Finally, in order to demonstrate that appellate counsel’s alleged error was
prejudicial; the defendant must show that the omitted issue would have had a
reasonable probability of success on appeal. See Duhamel v. Collins, 955 F.2d 962,
967 (5th Cir. 1992); Heath, supra, 941 F.2d at 1132.
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Using this standard as a benchmark, it is clear that Defendant’s instant claims are

unfounded.
A.  Counsel’s Performance was not Deficient

This Court has held that all appeals must be “pursued in a manner meeting high
standards of diligence, professionalism and competence.” Burke v. State, 110 Nev.
1366, 1368, 887 P.2d 267, 268 (1994). Indeed, on direct appeal in this case
Defendant’s counsel met this standard. Counsel filed a timely, comprehensive
Opening Brief, supplemented by an equally substantive Reply, in which appellate
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counsel raised various meritorious claims including:

. The _trial court’s failure to recuse itself and disclose a
conflict of interest which allegedly tainted the proceedings.

. The State’s alle ed failure_ &g}nde exculpatory

information to the defense in a timely

. Numerous instances of alleged prosecutorial misconduct.
. Allegatmns that amendments of the charging document

improperly prejudiced Defendant.

. The allegation that the trial cowrt im admitted
: | T properly

evidence a witness was

. Allegations that the trial court improperly allowed

admission of “bad acts” evidence.

. Allegatlml}s that improper statements by the prosecutlﬁ

argument in the e warran
reversal of De ’s conviction. guilt phas

A clg'_in?i that cumulative error was sufficient to warrant a

new

. Allegations that the use of overlapping and multiple use of

the same facts as separate aggravating circumstances was
reversible error.

10.Claims that improper statements b the prosecutwn

;ieu‘fmgopeumgs ment in the ty phase warranted

11.Allegations that improper statements the prosecution

clos ent th hase entitled
ot cogiment n the penaly phse o
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12.Claims that the district court allowed improper admission of

cumulative victim impact testimony.

13.Assertions that the district court utilized improper jury
instructions.

14.Allegations that there was insufficient evidence to support a
finding of “torture” as an aggravating circumstance.

Clearly, under the standards enunciated in both Burke and Jones v. Barnes,
Defendant cannot demonstrate deficient performance simply because he now points to
a number of claims he alleges appellate counsel could also have raised. While it is
true this Court ultimately rejected Defendant’s appeal (See Rippo, 113 Nev. 1239)
merely because Defendant did not receive the favorable outcome he preferred, this
result cannot be attributed to any deficiency on counsel’s part, Clearly, Defendant’s
Opening and Reply Briefs contained what counsel considered the most meritorious of
issues available for appeal and each was argued extensively and rigorously.
Therefore, Defendant fails to demonstrate that counsel’s performance was not
reasonably effective, ,

B. Defendant Fails to Demonstrate Prejudice

Neither can Defendant demonstrate the aileged errors resulted in “prejudice”
because none of the “omitted” issues Defendant now raises would have had a
reasonable probability of success on appeal.

I. Claims of ineffective assistamce of counsel are
generally not appropriately raised on direct appesl

Although each of Defendant’s claims is addressed and refuted in turn in the
following sections, Defendant’s allegations in grounds three, four, and five are based
upon claims that appellate counsel was ineffective for “failing to raise or completely
assert” on direct appeal numerous instances of ineffective assistance of trial counsel.
However, each of these allegations fails because there was no reasonable probability
that, even if appellate counsel had raised these issues, this Court would have
entertained these claims on direct appeal.
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This Court has generally declined to address claims of ineffective assistance of
counsel on direct appeal unless there has already been an evidentiary hearing or where
an evidentiary hearing would be unnecessary. Pellegrint v. State, supra;, See also,
Feazell v. State, 111 Nev. 1446, 1449, 906 P.2d 727, 729 (1995); Mazzan v. State, 100
Nev. 74, 80, 675 P.2d 409, 413 (1984). Even when it is difficult to conceive of a
reason for any of trial counsel’s actions which would be consistent with effective
advocacy, this Court has been hesitant to draw any final conclusions on the question
of effectiveness of counsel on the basis of examination of the trial record alone.
Gibbons v, State, 97 Nev. 520, 522, 634 P.2d 1214 (1981).

In Gibbons, the Court noted that trial counsel took numerous questionable
actions which included, inter alia, waiving four of eight preemptory challenges which
resulted in four jurors remaining seated who had expressed opinions concemning the
defendant’s guilt; failing to move for a change of venue under circumstances that
appeared to call for such a motion; failing to object to the admission of the

defendant’s confession though there appeared to be substantial grounds for such an
‘ objection; calling the defendant to testify knowing he was taking a heavy dose of an
anti-depressant drug; stating on the record, “we don’t have a prayer in the world ... to
J fully cross examine the State’s expert without our own expert” yet, after the court
H authorized employment and payment of a defense expert, counsel failed to employ
such an expert; failing to proffer any ascertainable theory of defense; stating during
the preliminary hearing that the defendant admitted shooting his father in law. Id. at
521-523. Yet, even in light of this record, the Court held the appropriate vehicle for
the claim of ineffective assistance of counsel would be through post-conviction relief
and not through appeal of judgment of conviction, Jd The court reasoned that it is
possible that counsel could rationalize his performance at an evidentiary hearing and
that if there is an evidentiary hearing there would be something more than conjecture
for the Court to review. /d,

|Lﬁnunwmmmu!wmmm MICHAKL, 44090, CHO§784 DOC

A

AA00247



8G£0~9T0L0-0ddTYUN

W e ] o B W b -

MO RO OB RN R ODN R e s e e e e pm e R e
G0 =~ Ch v A W R = OO0 R - O

®
.) .

Therefore, because there had neither been an evidentiary hearing nor a showing
that trial counsel’s alleged errors were so egregious that an evidentiary hearing would
have been unnecessary, each and every one of Defendant’s instant claims that
appellate counsel was ineffective for “failing to raise or completely assert” instances
of alleged ineffective assistance of counsel on direct appeal are specious. Indeed all
would have had virtually no reasonable probability of success.

While maintaining this position, each of the grounds raised by Defendant are
nonetheless addressed in tum below as if this Court had set aside its long-standing
rule and been inclined to entertain Defendant’s claims of ineffective assistance of
appellate counsel premised upon claims of ineffective assistance of trial counsel. Yet,
even if Defendant’s claims had survived the threshold barrier as set forth in Gibbons,
none are successful on their merits.

1.
APPELLATE COUNSEL WAS NOT INEFFECTIVE
FOR NOT G THAT TRIAL COUNSEL

ALLOWED DEFEIN ANT TO WAIVE HIS RIGHT
TO A SPEEDY TRIAL

In ground three of his petition, Defendant claims appellate counsel should have
raised the issue that trial counsel was ineffective for first, “insisting” that Defendant
should waive his right to a speedy trial and then second, allowing some forty-six
months to elapse prior to the commencement of trial. Defendant alleges that based on
this delay, numerous witniesses were able to attain information about his crimes and in
turn, fabricate evidence against him.

Clearly, this is not a claim that has a reasonable probability of success on
appeal. Indeed, waiving the right to speedy trial in a capital murder case is a sound
tactical decision on counsel’s part as sixty days to prepare for trial would hardly be
sufficient. This is especially true considering the substantial evidence the State
maintained of Defendant’s guilt. While it is true counsel sought several continuances,
each instance was for a valid reason and calculated to assure Defendant received a
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rigorous and effective defense. Furthermore, Defendant fails to support his contention
that counsel “insisted” he waive his right to a speedy trial (and its inherent implication
that Defendant wished to do otherwise) with anything other than his own self-serving
allegations. Hargrove v. State, 100 Nev. 498, 502, 686 P.2d 222, 225 (1984). And, in
fact, the record reflects that if any party was concemed over prejudice due to the
delay, it was the State as demonstrated by its {iling of a motion to expedite trial.

Moreover, Defendant similarly offers nothing more than his own speculation to
bolster his contention that the delay resulted im numerous witnesses attaining
information about his crimes which they subsequently used to fabricate evidence at
trial. He does not point to any specific witnesses other than categorically complaining
about “jailhouse snitches.” Defendant does not recite any specific instances of
conduct or any particular testimony that he demonstrates was fabricated. Most
significantly, Defendant fails entirely to connect the witnesses’ knowledge of his
crimes with any cause or source other than he himself proffering the information to
his fellow inmates. Clearly, Defendant’s own mistake in judgment cannot be
rationally translated into counsel’s etror. As the United States Supreme Court has
articulated, “{i]nescapably, one contemplating illegal activities must realize and risk
that his companions may be reporting to the police. If he sufficiently doubts their
trustworthiness, the association will very probably end or never materialize. But if he
has no doubts, or allays them, or risks what doubt he has, the risk is his.” United
States v. White, 401 U.8. 745, 752,91 8.Ct. 1122, 1126 (1971).

Thus, counsel’s strategy to waive the right to a speedy trial was sound and
Defendant cannot shift accountability for what he told other inmates to counsel. As
such, Defendant’s claim that appellate counsel was remiss for failing to bring the
claim on direct appeal is clearly without metit.

Further, at the evidentiary hearing on this matter, the district court judge stated
that “you’re asking defense counsel to be clairvoyant when they waived the 60-Day
Rule. How are they going to anticipate there will be jailhouse snitches developed if
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there is a delay?” (AA, page 000283). He goes on to say “to try to prepare a case, a
defense for murder within 60 days is just rarely, if ever, done.” (Id.) Therefore,
appellate counsel was not ineffective for not raising this issue on appeal.

v,

APPELLATE COUNSEL WAS NOT INEFFECTIVE

FOR FAILING TO RAISE AN ALLEGATION THAT

TRIAL COUNSEL WAS DEFICIENT DURING THE

GUILT PHASE FOR FAILING TO OBJECT TO THE

USE OF A PHOTOGRAPH OF DEFENDANT
In ground IV(a), Defendant claims appellate counsel was ineffective for failing

to “raise or completely assert all the available arguments” surrounding trial counsel’s
failure to object to the State’s use of an “in custody” photograph of Defendant during
the guilt phase of the wial. However, precisely because of trial counsel’s decision not
to object to the admission of the photograph, Defendant’s claim had little chance of

success on appeal.

“As a general rule, the failure to object, assign misconduct, or request an
instruction, will preclude appellate consideration.” Garner v. State, 78 Nev. 366, 373,
374 P.2d 525, 529 (1962); Cook v. State, 77 Nev, 83, 359 P.2d 483; O'Briant v. State,
72 Nev. 100, 295 P.2d 396 (1956); Kelley v. State, 76 Nev. 65, 348 P.2d 966 (1960);
State v. Moore, 48 Nev. 405, 233 P. 523 (1925); State v. Boyle, 49 Nev. 386, 248 P.
48 (1926). However, where the errors are patently prejudicial and inevitably inflame
or excite the passions of the jurors against the accused, the general rule does not
apply. Id.; see also Gallego v. State, 117 Nev. 348, 23 P.3d 227, 239 (2001). The
Garner Court further stated, “[i]f the issue of guilt or innocence is close, if the state’s
case is not strong, prosecutor misconduct will probably be considered prejudicial.”
Lisle v. State, 113 Nev. 540, 552, 937 P.2d 473, 480 - 481 (1997) (quoting Garner, 78
Nev. at 374, 374 P.2d at 530)(cf Lay v. State, 110 Nev. 1189, 1194, 886 P.2d 448,
451 (1994) (“{W]here evidence of guilt is overwhelming, prosecutorial misconduct
may be harmless error.”).
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Here, the admission of the photograph was neither plain error nor does
Defendant establish prejudice and appellate counsel’s decision to forego maising the
claim on direct appeal was not unreasonable.

Defendant complains that the photograph was impermissible evidence of “prior

| bad acts.” This is simply not the case. Introducing a picture of Defendant is not
! consistent with showing a prior criminal act, or criminal conduct, or even an act. It
‘3 simply depicts how Defendant looked on a certain day and in this case, Defendant’s
appearance had changed considerably since the time of the murders.

NRS 48.045 provides, “[e}vidence of other crimes, wrongs or acts is not

| admissible to prove the character of a person in order to show that he acted in
conformity therewith. It may, however, be admissible for other purposes, such as

proof of motive, opportunity, intent, preparation, plan, knowledge, idemtity, or
absence of mistake or accident.” Thus, contrary to Defendant’s contention that there
| was no relevant purpose for introduction of the photograph, clearly it was properly
| admitted for the purpose of identification.

Further, trial counsel was not ineffective for failing to object to admitting the

| photograph. Counsel’s strategy decision is a “tactical” decision and will be “virtually
| unchallengeable absent extraordinary circumstances.” Doleman v. State, 112 Nev.
| 843, 846, 921 P.2d 280 (1996); see also Howard v State, 106 Nev. 713, 722, 800 P.2d
| 175, 180 (1990); Strickland, 466 U.S. at 691, 104 S.Ct. at 2066; State v. Meeker, 693

P.2d 911, 917 (Ariz. 1984). Indeed, it is conunon trial strategy to withhold an

| objection when counsel does not wish to draw attention to a particular fact in
i evidence. Under these particular circumstances, clearly drawing attention to
| Defendant’s more “dangerous” jook and away from his clean-cut appearance in court
] would have served liitle value in ascertaining a favorable result from the jury. As

such, trial counsel cannot be deemed ineffective for a reasonable tactical decision and

| it follows that this claim would have had little chance of success on appeal.
28

The district court judge stated at the evidentiary hearing that an objection to the
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H picture would not have been granted in his court. He said that if a picture was unduly
H gruesome or was not a fair representation of the Defendant, it would have been

objectionable. But here, where there were no prison or jail markings on the picture, it

l would not be objectionable. Further, the defense would have an opportunity to show

their own picture of Defendant. (AA, Volume II, page 000293). Therefore, appellate

H counsel was not ineffective in failing to raise this issue because it would likely have
A no probability of success on the merits.

Finally, the Defendant utterly fails to identify what photo he ig objecting to. In

l fact, defense counsel admits he has not seen the actual photo® (1d.), nor does he have it

4 in his possession. (AA, Volume II, page 000321). No one was able to definitively

testify as to what the photo looked like, whether Defendant was in prison clothes,
H whether it was a head shot, whether there was a plate number in front of him, whether
it had been redacted in any way. Because the Defendant has not produced the photo
nor produced any reliable testimony regarding what the photo looked like, there is no
cognizable issue before this Court.

v.

DEFENDANT DID NOT RECEIVE INEFFECTIVE
ASSISTANCE OF APPELLATE COUNSEL BECAUSE
APPELLATE COUNSEL FAILED TO RAISE
VARIOUS ALLEGATIONS THAT TRIAL COUNSEL
WAS DEFICIENT DURING THE PENALTY PHASE.

In ground five, Defendant raises five distinct incidents of what he characterizes
as ineffective assistance of counsel during the penalty phase. Defendant contends
appeilate counsel was similarly ineffective for either declining to raise the issues on
appeal or completely assert all available arguments. As with Defendant’s allegations
in the guilt phase, and notwithstanding the Gibbons rule, each claim is addressed and
its chances for success on appeal are refuted in tum.

A. No Objection to the Character Evidence Instruction

_—

* At the evidentiary hearing on this matter, counscl for the State, Steve Owens, points out that none of the post-
conviction petitions make it clesr which photograph the Defendant objects to. (AA, Volume [T, page 319),
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In ground V(a), Defendant asserts that trial counsel was ineffective for failing
to object to a jury instruction that he alleges was unconstitutional in that it “did not
define and limit the use of character evidence by the jury.” In turn, Defendant
claims, albeit cursorily, that appellate counsel was ineffective for declining to raise the
issue on appeal or “completely assert all available arguments.” Similarly, in ground
V1, Defendant also asserts that appellate counsel was ineffective for declining to raise
what he characterizes as the unconstitutionality of the character evidence instruction,
In the latter section, Defendant takes the opportunity to greatly elaborate on his claim,
apparently attempting to establish that the error was so egregious, the failure to object
should not have preciuded appellate counsel from raising the issue on direct appeal.

Because both ground V(a) and ground V1 effectively raise the identical issue, both are
refuted in section VI

B. Mitigating Factors in the Jury' Imstructions.

In ground V(b), Defendant argues three distinct claims which he believes rise to
the level of ineffective assistance of appellate counsel for “failing to raise on appeal or
completely assert all the available arguments.” First, Defendant claims that trial
counsel should have offered a jury instruction enumerating Defendant’s “specific”
mitigating circumstances. Second, trial counsel should have objected to the
instruction given which listed the statutory mitigating factors. Third, that trial counsel
should have submitted a special verdict form listing the mitigating factors found by
the jury. As with the preceding section, Defendant merely sets forth a cursory
allegation that appellate counsel was ineffective for failing to raise the issue and
elaborates upon this argument in ground VIL Again, the arguments set forth in both
sections are refuted below in section VI,

Failure to ue Specific Mm%ntin Circumstances or the
Wngilllll ecessary he Death Penalty May Be
Considered Durmg Closing Argumeat
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Defendant contends that trial counsel was ineffective because “not once during
closing argument at the penalty hearing did either trial counsel submit the existence of
any specific mitigating circumstances that existed on behalf of RIPPO.” Again,
Defendant claims appellate counsel was ineffective for failing to raise this issue on
direct appeal. However, Defendant’s claim is entirely belied by the record, and his
contention is without merit.

During closing argument trial counsel did indeed argue mitigating
circumstances including (1) that Defendant had an emotionally disturbed childhood
(2) that he got lost in the juvenile system (3) that Defendant is a person who needs
help which the prison system could provide and (4) that he has kept a clean record
history in prison (24 ROA 118-121). The role of a court in considering allegations of
ineffective assistance of counsel is “not to pass upon the merits of the action not taken
but to determine whether, under the particular facts and circumstances of the case,
trial counsel failed to render reasonably effective assistance.” Donovan v. State, 94

| Nev. 671, 675, 584 P.2d 708, 711 (1978)citing, Cooper v. Fitzharris, 551 F.2d 1162,
1166 (9th Cir. 1977)).

In the nine mitigating factors Defendant claims in his appeal, he adds little to

the mitigating circumstances counsel did in fact raise to the jury, except perhaps that

Defendant was remorseful, that he was under the influence of drugs at the time of the

| murders and that Diana Hunt had received favorable treatment after testifying against

Defendant. However, even these factors were clearly before the jury. Defendant
himself exercised his right to allocution to express his remorse and the jury heard that

| he and one of the victims had injected morphine for recreational purposes. Defense
| counsel also clearly established Diana Hunt's testimony was a product of her plea

agreement. Thus, trial counsel did not neglect to bring these factors to the jury’s

attention but chose not to specifically address them in his closing argument.

In fact, under the particular facts of this case, during his final communication

t with the jury, it was a sound strategy decision for trial counsel to avoid an overly
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pretenticus plea to save Defendant’s life which could quite possibly result in
offending the jurors by attempting to portray this man as a victim himself. Indeed,
throughout the course of the trial, the jury had heard a plethora of evidence depicting
how Defendant brutally committed the gruesome murders of two young women in the
home of one of the victims. The jurors heard how Defendant planned to rob the
victims, how he repeatedly used a stun gun, forced them into a closet, bound and
gagged them and then ultimately strangled them to death. They heard how he then
systematically cleaned up the crime scene including removing one victim’s boots and
pants to conceal his own blood. They heard how he told a friend that he had “choked
the two bitches to death.” The jury learned that on the evening of the murder,
Defendant helped himself to one of the victims’ car. He told a friend someone “had
died” for the car. Defendant went on a shopping spree using a credit card belonging
to one of the victims’ boyfriend.

Thus, trial counsel was presented with an extremely delicate balancing act.
That he chose to illuminate some details in his summation and leave others to be
considered as part of the evidence as a whole was clearly a reasonable course. As
such, the likelihood of a claim of ineffective assistance of counsel based on this issue
would have scant chance of success on appesal. Therefore, appellate counsel was not
remiss for failing to raise the claim to this Court in Defendant’s direct appeal.

D. Failure to Object during the State’s Closing Argument

Defendant alleges that appellate counsel was ineffective for failing to raise on
appeal trial counsel’s failure to object to a statement made by the prosecution during
its closing argument. The prosecutor stated, “And I would pose the question now: Do
you have the resolve, the courage, the intestinal fortitude, the sense of commitment to
do your legal duty?” (Appellant’s Opening Brief, page 29).

Again, it should be repeated that, “as a general rule, the failure to object ... will
preclude appellate consideration.” Garmer v. State, supra, 78 Nev. at 373, 374 P.2d at
529. However, where the errors are patently prejudicial and inevitably inflame or
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excite the passions of the jurors against the accused, the general rule does not apply.
Id. The Garner Court further stated, “[i]f the issue of guilt or innocence is close, if
the state’s case is not strong, prosecutor misconduct will probably be considered
prejudicial.” Lisle v. State, supra, 113 Nev. at 552, 937 P.2d at 480-81 (1997) (cf.
Jones v. State, 113 Nev. 454, 469, 937 P.24d 55, 65 (1997) (likening the defendant to a
“rabid animal” during closing argument at the penalty phase was misconduct, but the
misconduct was harmless error in light of the overwhelming evidence of the
defendant’s guilt.)).

As Defendant correctly points out, in Evans v. State, 117 Nev, 609, 28 P.3d 498
(2001), this Court found that asking the jury if it had the “intestinal fortitude” to do its
“Yegal duty™ was highly improper.” /d. at 515 (citing United States v. Young, 470 U.S.
1, 18, 105 S.Ct. 1038 {1985) (to exhort the jury to “do its job”; that kind of pressure ...
has no place in the administration of criminal justice)). However, the question is

| whether the prosecutor’s improper remarks prejudiced the defendant by depriving him
§ of a fair penalty hearing, /d. (citing Jones v. State, supra).

In Evans, the “intestinal fortitude” comment was not the only objectionable

| staternent made during the State’s closing argument. Additionally, the prosecutor also
| “deplored ‘an era of mindless, indiscriminate violence’ perpetrated by persons who
| ‘believe they're a law unto themselves,”” He continued to argue that the defendant “is

one of these persons. This is his judgment day.” Evans, 28 P3d at 514. In

; determining whether the remarks so prejudiced the defendant that he was deprived a
fair penalty hearing, the court found “considered alone, perhaps they did not, but the

7 Alihough this court noted and affrmed a similar argument in Castilio v. State, 114 Nev. 271, 27930, 956 P.2d 103,
109 (1998) corrected by McKenna v. Stale, 114 Nev. 1044, 1058 n. 4, 968 P.2d 739, 748 n. 4 {1998), when the
prosecutor stated, “The issuc is do you, as the trial jury, this afternoon have the resolve snd the intestinal fortitude, the
sense of commitment to do your legal and moral duty, for whatevee your decision is today, and [ say this based upon the
violent propensities that Me. Castillo has demonstrated on the streets...” it addressed only the prosecutors argument on
furure dangerousness, not the reference to the jury’s “duty.”
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prosecutor erred further.” /d., at 515. Indeed, it was not until the court determined the
prosecutor incorrectly informed the jurors that they did not “have to wait until a
certain point in the deliberation™ to consider evidence other than aggravating and
mitigating circumstances to determine if the penalty of death was appropriate, did it
find prejudice. Jd. at 516.

Clearly, unlike the compounded errors in Evans, in this case Defendant was not
so prejudiced that he was deprived of a fair penalty hearing. Indeed, even if the
statement was error, “any error caused by these comments was harmless in light of the

| overwhelming evidence against Rippo.” Rippo, 113 Nev. at 1255.

Further, at the evidentiary hearing on this matter, the district court judge

b inquired “how would defense counsel know they would have a legal ground to object

without the benefit of the Supreme Court’s determination?? (AA, page 000303).

{ The court further stated that objecting at closing argument is a rather dangerous
| situation that looks like counsel is hiding the ball. (AA, page 000304), Therefore,

trial counsel was not ineffective for not objecting to this comment and certainly

appellate counsel was not ineffective for not raising this on direct appeal because of

its slight probability of success.

E. No Motion to Strike Two Aggravating Factors

Finally, Defendant argues that appellate counsel was ineffective for failing to
raise the issue that trial counsel should have moved to strike two aggravating

| circumstances that were based on Defendant’s 1982 conviction and sentence for the
| sexual assault of Laura Martin. This claim is clearly frivolous because the record

reflects that trial counsel did in fact file a pre-trial motion to strike these two

| aggravating factors. (2 ROA 213). Furthermore, even if Defendant’s claim were

| ¢ There was » lengthy discussion regarding the Evany decision coming down in 2001, and Defendant’s trial being held in

1956, Further, when Mr. Schieck testified, the court stated: “What you're saying is, that this was recognized as a

| legitimate argament in 2081, why wasn’t it recognized five years earlier. [f that's going to be our standard we’l] never
 get saything accomplished, because every time there’s a new decision or something, we can just roll it all back and say
| ‘why didn’t we think about this five years ago?' What kind of appellate issoe is that?” (AA, pages 000350-000351).
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based on any fact, the Strickland analysis does not mean that the court “should second
guess reasoned choices between trial tactics nor does it mean that defense counsel, to
protect himself against allegations of inadequacy, must make every conceivable
motion no matter how remote the possibilities are of success.” Donovan, supra, 94
Nev. at 675, 584 P.2d at 711. As discussed below, there was little chance of
successfully striking these two aggravating factors. Indeed, even if Defendant’s claim
were more properly framed in terms of claiming ineffective assistance of appellate
counse| for not raising this issue on direct appeal, Defendant’s contention would still
fail because there was no reasonable probability the claim would survive review,

Defendant’s allegation arises from Instruction No. 9, in which the jury was
instructed it may consider as aggravating circumstances:

|

One: The murder was committed by a person under
sentence of i 1mpnsonment, to wit: Defendant was on
parole for a Nevada conviction for the crime of sexual
assault in 1982;
t Two: The murder was committed by a person who was
eviously | cormcted of a felony mvolvmg the use of

or viol ence s:%aalperson . Defendant
H was convicted assault, a felony, in the state
of Nevada in 19

Clearly appellate counsel was not remiss for declining to argue these
aggravators were improper. The court must “judge the reasonableness of counsel’s
challenged conduct on the facts of the particular case, viewed as of the time of
| counsel’s conduct.” Strickiand, 466 U.S. at 690, 104 S.Ct. at 2066. In this particular
H case, at the time of Defendant’s appeal, it was a wise tactic to omit this claim in lien

of other issues that were raised.

First, there was clear evidence presented that Defendant was on parole for the
1982 sexual assavit and from the brutal nature of the assault, it is entirely an
H understatement to characterize Defendant’s crime as merely “involving the use of
{ threat or violence to a person of another.” Thus, there was no basis for such a motion.

While Defendant argues that defense counsel should have been compelled “to utilize

H gﬁummnmmm. MICHAIL, 44080, C104784.00C
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any avenue of attack available against the aggravators” surely he does not suggest
] counsel must also pursue claims which have absolutely no basis in either law or fact.
However, Defendant appears to argue that the aggravators should have been
stricken because the guilty plea that led to Defendant’s conviction was not voluntarily
and knowingly entered and involved a “woefully inadequate” plea canvass.’ Yet,
'J Defendant offers nothing more than his own bare allegation to support not only this
H claim, but also his claim that he “brought this to the attention of trial counse{ but no
effort was made to invalidate the two aggravators.” Clearly, this is not a sufficient
H showing. “It is the appellant’s responsibility to provide the materials necessary for
A this court’s review.” Byford v. State, 116 Nev. 215, 238, 994 P.2d 700 (2000) (citing
Jacobs v. State, 91 Nev. 155, 158, 532 P.2d 1034, 1036 (1975)). Defendant here has
failed to meet his burden.'’
And, even if appellate counse} did err, Defendant is nonetheless unable to
demonstrate prejudice.

NRS 175.554(3) provides:
The jury may impose a sentence of dﬁ'ﬁfﬁ m if it finds at least one

" outnegh e apgwraing Sromae o
H circumstances found.

In this case, the jury found six aggravating and no mitigating circumstances
sufficient to outweigh the aggravators. Therefore, even if the two contested
aggravators were stricken, the result would not have been different. Defendant offers
nothing more than his own speculation that “{a]s the State improperly stacked

aggravating circumstances the removal of the prior conviction would have eliminated

9 In State v. Freeve, 116 Nev. 1097, 13 P.3d 442 (2000}, the Neveda Supreme Court held that & failure to conduct a

ritualistic oral canvass does not mandate & finding of an invalid plea. Instead, the Cowt found that an appeliate court

should not invalidate a plea as long ay the totality of the circumstances, as shown by the recoed, demonstrates that the
§ plea was knowingly and voluntarily made snd that the defendant understood the narure of the offense and the
consequences of the plea. Id, at 448,

[

* Purther, Defendant has already attempted to appeal s plea canvass in the sexual assault case, and such attempt way
unsuccessful, 111 Nev. 1730,916 P.2d 212 (1995), Docket #24687. See also, 2 ROA 424,

..
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the two most damaging aggravators.” The State disagrees. Clearly, the four
remaining aggravating circumstances were at least as “damaging”:

Three: The murder was committed while the person was
engaged in the commission of and/or an attempt to
commit any burglary and the person t)
killed the person murdered or (b) knew 1t h
would be taken or lethal force used, or acted with
reckless indifference for human life.

Four: The murder was committed while the person was
engaged in the commlsslon of an d/or an att
commit any kidnap
kill erson m
would be taken or lethal force us ; or (c) acted w1th
reckless indifference for human life

Five: The murder was committed while the person was
engaged in the comnnssxon uf or ln an attem
commit any robbery and lged
the person murder t would be

taken by or lethal forcc used, or
reckless ‘indifference for human life.
Six: The murder involved torture.

Thus, the record clearly belies Defendant’s contention that “[tjhe number of
aggravators ... unduly swayed the jury. If one aggravator was enough to impose the
death sentence, then surely six meant death was the only answer.”

Further, at the evidentiary hearing in the matter, the district court judge stated
that it was his understanding you could use the same act to satisfy two aggravating
factors. He said, “If somebody throws a bomb at a fire truck while they are fighting a
fire there’s an aggravator of acting in a way that could endanger more than one
person, two or more people, which is an aggravator. Attacking a fireman in the
performance of his duties is another aggravator. You've got one act.” (AA, page
000305). Based on all of the foregoing reasons, appellate counsel was clearly not
ineffective for failing to raise Defendant’s claim on direct appeal.

VL

THE INSTRUCT ION GIVEN AT THE PENALTY
HEARING APPRAISED THE JURY OF THE
PROPER USE OF HARACTER EVIDENCE
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Defendant asserts that appellate counsel was ineffective for declining to raise what

| he characterizes as the unconstitutionality of the character evidence instruction.

Defendant attempts to establish that the error was so egregious that the failure to

| object should not have precluded appellate counsel from raising the issue on direct
| appeal. As discussed above, because both ground V(a) and ground VI effectively
| raise the identical issue, both are refuted in this section.

Indeed, appetlate counsel did not raise this issue on direct appeal. However, its

omission does not rise to the level of ineffective assistance because Defendant is

unable to demonstrate that had it been raised, there was a reasonable probability of

success,

First, trial counsel’s failure to object precluded review on direct appeal. It is

| well-settled that “[t]he failure to object or to request special instruction to the jury

[ precludes appellate consideration.” Etcheverry v. State, 107 Nev. 782, 784-785, 821

| P.2d 350, 351 (1991) (quoting McCall v. State, 91 Nev. 556, 557, 540 P.2d 95, 95

| (1975)) (citing State v. Fougquette, 67 Nev. 505, 221 P.2d 404 (1950)); see also, Clark

v. State, 89 Nev, 392, 513 P.2d 1224 (1973); Cook v. State, 77 Nev. 83, 359 P.2d 483

i (1961); State v. Switzer, 38 Nev. 108, 110, 145 P. 925 (1914); State v. Hail, 54 Nev.

| 213, 235, 13 P.2d 624 (1932); State v. Lewis, 59 Nev. 262, 91 P.2d 820, 823 (1939)

| (If defendant had felt that a more particular instruction should have been given, he

| should have requested it. This he did not do, and cannot now be heard to complain of
| the lack of such instruction.).

Thus, in this case, appellate counsel’s decision to forego raising a complaint

| related to trial counsel’s failure o object to the instruction, and perhaps difuting the

| impact of the more meritorious claims that were raised, was clearly sound strategy.

| This is especially true in light of the fact, and contrary to Defendant’s claim in ground
§ VI, that there was nothing improper about the manner in which the jury was

| instructed.
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During the penalty phase, the jury was instructed as follows:

[n%ctiog No. 6 .
n the penalty hearing, evidence may be presented

concerning agﬁavatmg and mitigating circumstances
relative to the offense and any other evidence that bears on
the defendant’s character. "Hearsay is admissible in a

penalty hearing.

Instruction No, 7 L
¢ State has aileged that aggravating circumstances are
present in this case. The defendants have alleged that
certain mitigating circumstances are present in this case. It
shall b%our duty to determine:
A Vhether an aggravating circumstance or
circumstances are found to exist; and
B:  Whether a mitigating circumstance or
circumstances are found to exist; and
C:  Based upon these findings whether a defendant
should be sentenced to life imprisonment or death
The ju%may impose a sentence of death only ift
One: The jurors unanimously ... find at least one
aggravating circumstance has been established
beyond a reasonable doubt; and
Two: The jurors unanimousty that there are no
mitigating circumstances sufficient to outweigh
the vating circumstance or circumstances

found.

Otherwise, the punishment imposed shall be
imprisonment in the state prisom with or without the
possibility of parole. .

A mitigating circumstance itself need not be agreed to
unanimously; that is, any one juror can find a_mitigating
circumstance without the agreement of any of the other
urors.

e entire | must agree unanimously, however, as to
whether d-xj:ry aggravating circumstmzcgs outweigh |
mitigating circumstances or whether the mifigating
circumstances outweigh the aggravating circumstances.

Inf_migtign Eo, 8
¢ law does not require the jury to impose the death

enalty under any circumstances, even when the aggravating
circumnstances ottweigh the mnugann%jclmunistanaeg; nor i3
the defendant utred to establish anz mitigating
circumstances in order to be sentenced to less .

Instruction No, 9
ou are instructed that the following factors are

circumstances by which murder of the first degree may
be aggravated:

One: The murder was commiited by a person under
sentence of imprisonment, to wit: Defendant was on

le for a Nevada conviction for the crime of sexual
assault in 1982;
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Two: The murder was commifted by a person who was

reviously convicted of a felony mvolwng the use of

gueat or vmlence to a uMpersu)n of another. Defendant

was convicted of sex

of Nevada in 1982

e: The murder was commxtted while the person was

engaged in the commission of andlor an atte

commit any burglary a:ﬁ f)

killed the person murdered; or (b) knew at i

would be taken or lethal force used, or acted with

reckless indifference for human life,

Four: The murder was committed while the person was
engaged in the commission of and/or an attemegt
commit any kidnappin t)

illed the ‘person mur od ) knew hh
would be taken or lethal force ; or (c) acted with
_ reckless indifference for human Jife.

Five: The murder was committed while the person was
engaged in the commnssnon of or in an attem
commit any rob mn charlg (@) ki
the person m c'l ar { )
taken by or used; or (c) acted thh
reckless mdxﬂ‘erence for human 1fe

Six: The murder involved torture,

assault, a felony, in the state

Additionally, Instructions Numbers 16 and 17 explained that mitigating
circumstances need not rise to the level of a legal justification and also enumerated
seven (7) circumstances which could be considered mitigating factors, Number 7 on
this list was a “catch all” circumstance allowing the jury to consider any mitigating
circumstance. Instruction 18 provided that the State has the burden to establish any
aggravating factors beyond a reasonable doubt. Instruction 19 then defined
reasonable doubt. It was only then that Instruction 20, which Defendant now contests,
was given:

ry is mstrucbed that in determining the a Pnate
enal’tyto ed in this case, that it may copl?;; er all

ev:dence mtrod ed and instructions_given at both the
penalty hearmg phase of these proceedings, and at the trial

(24 ROA 81-95).

Thus, the jury was indeed instructed to first consider and weigh only the
aggravating and mitigating circumstances prior to determining if death was an
appropriate sentence. The jurors were further instructed as to what statutorily
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constitutes aggravating circumstances. Then, and only then, was the jury directed to

consider “other matter” evidence.

As Defendant points out, because of the gravity of the circumstances
surrounding the imposition of a penalty of death, the Nevada Supreme Court, in Evans
v. State, supra, set forth specific language which it directed the district court to use
when instructing a jury during a capital sentencing proceeding. In Evans, the court
stated:

For future capital cases, we provide the followm%
instruction to gmde the | J ury's consideration of evidence
the penal 81 : In decid mgonan pnate sentence
for the de endant, you will consider threé of ewdence
evidence relevant to the existence

circumstances, evidence relavant to the exi ence 0
mmgaun c:lrcumstance% and other evidence presented

against e ou must consider each type of
evidence for its appropriate purposes.

In determining unanimously whether any vatigg
circumstance has been proven beyond a doul

you are to consider only evidence relevant to that
aggravating circumstance. You are not to consider other
evidence against the defendant.

In determining individually whether any miti
circumstance eXists, you arg to consider only evi é
relevant to that mitigating circumstance. You_ are not to
consider other evidence presented against the defendant.

In determining individually whether any mitigating
circumstances outwelgh any aggravating circuinstances, you
are to consider only evidence félevant t0 any miti

aggravating circumstances. You are not t0 consider other
evidence presented against the defendant.

If ou find unanimously and beyond a reasonable doubt that
at least one aﬁavatmg circumstance exists and each of you

determines rmt] c not
outweigh the nJafeﬂda.ut dglble for a
d thsentence t!usJ)omt, yau aretocons:

types of evidence, an you have the dmcretron to
impose a sentence less than eath. You must decide on a
sentence unanimously.,

If you do not decide unanimously that at least one

aggravating circumstance has been beyond a
reasonable doubt or if at least one of you determmes that the
mitiga circumstances outweigh’ the aggravatin
defendant is not eligible for a death sentence. Upon
determining that the defendant i 13 not eligible for death, you
are to consider all three types of evidence in determining a
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sentence other than death, and you must decide on such a
sentence unanimously.

Id. at 516-17. .

It cannot be overlooked that the Evans court specifically and unequivocally

intended only prospective application of the mandate. Furthermore, it is equally clear

that while the language of the instructions given in this case do not mimic the

“ instruction set forth by Evans precisely, the fundamental nature and directive of the
instruction is indeed covered and conveyed.

Finally, Defendant fails to demonstrate, by anything other than pure
speculation, that the jury did not in fact foliow the court’s instruction. Indeed, the
H record reflects that the jurors found the State had established six aggravating

circumstances beyond a reasonable doubt and that these factors outweighed the
“ mitigating circumstances,

n Therefore, becanse there was clearly no chance for success on appeal, appellate
counsel’s decision to forego raising this issue was not only well within the reaim of
FJ “reasonably effective” assistance but was laudable.

VIL

DEFENDANT’S SENTENCE IS VALID BECAUSE
THE JURY WAS GIVEN A STATUTORY LIST
MITIGATING C [RCUMSTANCES AND DESPITE
THE FACT THE JURY WAS NOT GIVEN A
SPECIAL VERDICT gg&% Ing LIS»T MITIGATING

Defendant argues three distinct claims which he believes rise to the level of
ineffective assistance of appellate counsel for “failing to raise on appeal or completely
assert all the available arguments.” First, Defendant claims that trial counsel should
have offered a jury instruction enumerating Defendant’s “specific” mitigating
circumstances. Second, trial counsel should have objected to the instruction given
which listed the statutory mitigating factors. Third, that trial counse] should have
submitted a special verdict form listing the mitigating factors found by the jury.
Again, the arguments set forth in section V(b) and section VII are refuted below.
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As a threshold matter, the principle that “[tlhe failure to object or to request
special instruction to the jury precludes appellate consideration” Ercheverry v.
State, supra, 107 Nev. at 784-85, 821 P.2d at 351, is similarly applicable to each of
Defendant’s claims in this section.

A. No offer of 2 jury instruction enumerating specific mitigating
circumstances.

Appellate counsel was judicious in not raising on direct appeal the issue of trial
counsel’s declination to offer a jury instruction enumerating specific mitigating

) factors based upon the chances that this issue would succeed on direct appeal.

The absence of instructions on particular mitigating factors does not violate the
Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments. Buchanan v. Angelone, 522 U.S. 269, 275, 118
8.Ct. 757, 761 (1998). In Buchanan, the United States Supreme Court noted that its

§ cases established that a sentencer may not be precluded from considering, and may
: not refuse to consider, any constitutionally relevant mitigating evidence. /d. at 276-77,

118 S.Ct. at 761- 62 (citing Penry v. Lynaugh, 492 11.8. 302, 317-18, 109 S.Ct. 2934,

2946-947 (1989); Eddings v. Oklahoma, 455 U.S. 104, 113-14, 102 S.Ct. 869, 876-77
| (1982); Lockert v. Ohio, 438 U.S. 586, 604, 98 S.Ct. 2954, 2964-965 (1978)).

However, the State may shape and structure the jury’s consideration of mitigation so

| long as it does not preclude the jury from giving effect to any relevant mitigating

evidence. Id.; see alsa, Johnson v. Texas, 509 U.S. 350, 362, 113 S.Ct. 2658, 2666

| (1993); Frankiin v. Lynaugh, 487 U.S. 164, 181, 108 S.Ct. 2320, 2331 (1988). The

“consistent concern” has been that restrictions on the jury’s sentencing determination

} not preclude the jury from being able to give effect to mitigating evidence. Jd. But
| there is no mandate that the state must affirmatively structure in 2 particular way the
manner in which juries consider mitigating evidence. /d. And indeed, the line of case
| law addressing this issue suggests that complete jury discretion is constitutionally
t permissible. See Tuilaepa v. California, 512 U.S. 967, 971, 978-79, 114 S.Ct. 2630,
| 2638-239 (1994) (noting that at the selection phase, the state is not confined to
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submitting specific propositional questions to the jury and may indeed allow the jury

H unbridled discretion); Zant v. Stephens, 462 U.S. 862, 875, 103 8.Ct. 2733, 2741-742

(1983), (rejecting the argument that a scheme permitting the jury to exercise
“unbridled discretion” in determining whether to impose the death penalty after it has

H found the defendant eligible is unconstitutional).

This Court has adopted the United States Supreme Court’s rationale without

ﬁ imposing any higher constitutional hurdle to overcome, See, Byford v. State, 116 Nev.

215, 238, 994 P.2d 700, 715 (2000) (in the absence of a jury instruction which
includes specific mitigating circumstances, so long as the defendant is not precluded
from presenting his theories of mitigation, such as during closing argument, there is
no constitutional violation).

Therefore, because there was no proffered jury instruction and because there is
no authority supporting Defendant’s claim he is constitutionally guaranteed an
instruction including the specific mitigating circumstances of his case, he fails to
demonstrate he was prejudiced by appellate counsel’s decision not to raise this issue
on direct appeal.

At the evidentiary hearing on this matter, trial counsel stated that it was
absolute strategy to not give specific mitigating factors. He stated that he didn’t want
to limit the jury in any way as to what a mitigating factor is, and if he gave them a list,
they may think those are the only mitigating factors. He wanted to keep the area of
mitigation wide open, so he felt an instruction that said anything couid be a mitigating
factor was much better. (AA, page 000302). This is exactly the type of strategy
decision that cannot be questioned on a second look. Therefore, appellate counsel
was not ineffective for not raising it, as it had little probability of success on the

merits.

B.  No objection to the instruction given
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Similarly, there was no probability of success on direct appeal for the claim that
trial counsel’s failure to object to the jury instruction enumerating statutory mitigating
circumstances cquated to ineffective assistance of counsel. Thus, appellate counsel

‘ was not remiss for failing to raise the issue,

80*9TDLO—0dd¢aﬁ

The instruction given at trial mirrored the language of NRS 200.035 which

provides:

Murder of the first degree may be mitigated by any of the
following circumstances, even thou the mitigating
circumstance is not sut‘fl'clent to constitute a defense or

e wl O b W b e

reduce the degree of the crime:
1. The defendant has no significant history of prior

to criminal activity.
1 2.  The murder was committed while the defendant was

r the influence of extreme mental or emotional
12 ce.
13 3.  The victim was a participant in the defendant s

criminal conduct or consented to the ac
14 4, The defendant was an accmhce in_a murder
15 comnntted by another person his participation in
the murder was relatively minor.

16 5. The defendant acted under duress or under the
17 domination of another person.
18 The youth of the defendant at the time of the crime.
19 Any other mitigating circumstance,
20 The United States Supreme Court has held that, while the defendant is not
21 || limited to the statutory mitigating circumstances, the “catchall” instruction as set forth
22 § in NRS 200.035(7) is sufficient to protect a defendant’s constitutional rights.
23 In Buchanan v. Angelone, supra, the Court heid that the entire context in which
24 1 the instructions are given must be considered in determining whether reasonable
25 ¥ jurors would be led to believe that all evidence of petitioner's background and
26 | character could be considered in mitigation. Id. at 277-78, 118 S.Ct at 762; see also,
27 H Boyde v. California, 494 U.S. 370, 380, 110 S.Ct. 1190, 1197-198 (1990).
28
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As in this case, the Buchanan Court found no constitutional violation when,
even though specific mitigating circumstances were not enumerated in jury
instructions, but where the jury was instructed (1) it could base its decision on “all the
evidence” (2) that the jurors were informed that when they found an aggravating
factor proved beyond a reasonable doubt they may fix the penalty at death (3) but if
they found all the evidence justified a lesser sentence then they shall impose a life
sentence and (4) there were no express constraints on how they could consider
mitigating circumstances. /d. Moreover, in Boyde, the court considered the validity
of an instruction listing eleven factors the jury was to consider in determining
punishment and found a “catchall factor” allowing consideration of “[a]ny other
circumstance” to be sufficient. Boyde v. California, 494 U.S. 373-74, 870, 110 S.Ct.
1190, 1194-1195 (1990).

Similarly, while maintaining the mandates of NRS 175.554, which requires the
court “shall also instruct the jury as to the mitigating circumstances alleged by the
” defense upon which evidence has been presented,” this Court has recognized the
pertinent inquiry into the sufficiency of an instruction in a capital case is to be based
ﬁ upon what the reasonable juror would understand. See e.g., Riley v. State, 107 Nev.
2035, 217, 808 P.2d 551, 558~ 59 (1991)The word “may” in the context of a capital
sentencing instruction would be commonly understood by reasonable jurors as a
permissive word that does not mandate a particular action. Thus, the jury was properly
informed that the imposition of a death sentence was not compulsory, even if
aggravating circumstances outweighed mitigating circumstances).

In this case, when all of the instructions are taken together, including the
“catchall” that the jury could consider “any mitigating factor” it is highly improbable
that the reasonable juror would simply ignore Defendant’s extensive proffer of
mitigating evidence during the penalty phase.

Moreover, in Boyde, supra, the United States Supreme Court held that the
appropriate standard for determining whether jury instructions satisfy constitutional
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AMENDMENTS 5. 6, 8, AND 14; NEVADA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE I,
SECTIONS 3. 6 AND 8; ARTICLE 1V, SECTION 21,

Standard of review for ineffective assistance of counsef. To state a claim of ineffective
assistance of counsel that is sufficient to invalidate a judgment of conviction, petitioner must
demonstrate that:

1. counsel’s performance fell below an objective standard of reasonableness,
2. counsel’s errors were so severc that they rendered the verdict unreliable.

Lozada v. State, 110 Nev, 349, 353, 871 P. 2d 944, 946 (1994). (Citing Strickland v,
Washington, 466 U. 5. 668, 104 S, Ct. 205, (1984)). Once the defendant establishes that
counsels performance was deficient, the defendant must next show that, but for counsels error the
result of the trial would probably have been different. Strickland, 466 U.S. at. 694, 104 S. Ct.
2068; Davis v, State, 107 Nev. 600, 601,602, 817 P. 2d 1169, 1170 (1991). The defendant must
also demonstrate errors were so egregious as to render the resuit of the trial unreliable or the
proceeding fundamentally unfair. State v. Love, 109 Nev. 1136, 1145, 865 P.2d 322, 328 (1993),
citing Lockhart v. Fretwell, 506 U. 8. 364,113 S. Ct. 838 122 2d, 180 (1993); Strickland, 466 U.
S. at 687 104 8. Ct. at 2064,

“The question of whether a defendant has received ineffective assistance of coumsel at
trial in violation of the Sixth Amendment is a mixed question of law and fact and is thus subject
to independent review.” Strickland v, Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 104 S.Ct. 2052, at 2070, 80
L.Ed.2d 674 {1984). This Court revicws claims of ineffective assistance of counse! under a
reasonable effective assistance standard enunciated by the United States Supreme Court in
Strickland and adopted by this Court in Warden v. Lyong, 100 Nev, 430, 683 P.2d 504, (1984);
See Dawson v. Statg, 108 Nev. 112, 115, 825 P.2d 593, 595 (1992). Under this two-prong test, a

defendant who challenges the adequacy of his or her counsel’s representation must show (1) that

23 0001380
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ounsel's performance was deficient and (2) that the defendant was prejudiced by this deficiency.

2
s ickland, 466 U.S. at 687, 104 S.Ct. at 2064.
4 Under Strickland, defense counsel has a duty to make reasonable investigations or to

5 [-mke a reasonahle decision that makes pasticular investigations unnecessary. /d ot 691, 104
.Ct. at 2066. (Quotations omitted). Deficient assistance requires a showing that trial counsel'’s

representation of the defendant f¢ll below an objective standard of reasonableness. /d ar 638,

3
1104 S.Ct. at 2064. [f the defendant cstablishes that counsef's performance was deficient, the
9
10 fendant must next show that, but for counsel's errors, the result of the trial probably would

11 jhave been different. /d ar 694, 104 S.Ct. at 2068.

12 The United States Constitution guarantees the Defendant the right to counsel for the

13 Mefense and has pronounced that the assistance due is the “Reasonably Effective Assistance of
1 ounsel During the Trial”. See, Strickland v. Washington, 104 S. Ct. 2052 (1984).

:: ereby, the Nevada Supreme Count adopted the Two Prong Standard of Strickland in Warden

17 . Lvons, 100 Nev. 430, 683 P.2d 504 (1984).
18 In keeping with the standard of effective assistance of counsel, the United States Supreme

12 kourt extended the right to counsel to include a convicted defendant’s first appeal. See, Evitts v.

20 , 469 U. 5. 387, 105 S.Ct. 830 (1985); Sec also, Donglas v. California, 372 U.S. 353
: 1963).
23 That counse] at each of the proceedings must be adequate, meaningful, and effective.
24 aFEiLﬂm Supra.
25 Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
® u"raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
z: raised herein. Theses issues include the following:
24 000131
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. TRIAL COUNSE]L WOLFSON INSISTED THAT RIPPO WAIVE H]IS

RIGHT TO SPEEDY TRIAL AND THEN ALLOWED THE CASE TO
LANGUISH FOR 4 E D 0T

Appellate counsei failed to provide reasonably cffective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal. or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues -
raised in this argument.

During this inordinate delay a number of jailhouse snitches were able to gain access to
RIPPO'S fegal work or leam about the case from the publicity in the newspaper and television

and were therefore able to fabricate testimony against RIPPO in exchange for favors from the

prosecution.
L. TYHEP NCE OF C SE. GUILT
SEOFTHET B
E v T
RESPECTS:
a.  Failure to Object to the Use of a Prison Photograph of Rippo as Being
Irrelevant, Unduly Prejudicjal and Evidence of Other Bad Acts,
Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert ail the available arguments supporting constitutional issues

raised in this argument,

Prosecutor Harmon described RIPPO to the jury as looking like a “choir boy”. In order to
prejudice RIPPOQ in the eyes of the jury, the State showed the jury a picture of RIPPO as he
sometimes looked in prison which was absolutely not relevant to his appearance when not in
custody. In the photo RIPPO leoked grungy and mean which was a stack contrast to his
appearance when not in custody and at trial. When RIPPO voiced concemns to his attomeys he
was told the photo didn’t matter as the jury could see that RIPPO was clean cut during the trial,

The jury should not have been allowed to view RIPPO as he appeared in prison.

2 000192
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it is hombook law that evidence of other criminal conduct is not admissible to show that a
defendant is a bad person or has a propensity for committing crimes. State v. Hines, 633 P.2d
1384 (Ariz. 1981); Martip v, People, 738 P.2d 789 (Cob. 1987); State v, Castro, 756 P.2d 1033
{Haw. 1988); Moore v. State, 96 Nev. 220, 602 P.2d 105 {1980). Although it may be admissible -
under the exceptions cited in NRS 48.045(2), the determination whether to admit or exclude
evidence of separate and independent criminal acts rests within the sound discretion of the trial
court, and it is the duty of that court to strike a balance betwcen the probative value of the
evidence and its prejudicial dangers. Elsbury v, State, 90 Nev. 50, 518 P.2d 599 (1979)

The prosecution may not introduce evidence of other criminal acts of the accused unless
the evidence is substantiaily relevant for some other purpose than to show a probability that the
accused committed the charged crime because of a trait of character. Tucker v. State, 82 Nev.
127, 412 P.2d 970 (1966) . Even where relevancy under an exception to the general rule may be
found, evidence of other criminal acts may not be admitted if its probative value is outweighed
by its prejudicial effect. Williamsg v, State, 95 Nev. 830, 603 P.2d 694 (1979).

The test for determining whether a reference to criminal history is error is whether “a

'huror could reasonably infer from the facts presented that the accused had engaged in prior

criminal activity.” Moming v. Warden, 99 Nev. 82. 86, 659 P.2d 847, 850 (1983) citing
Commonweaith v, Allen, 292 PA.2d 373, 375 (Pa. 1972} . In a majority of jurisdiction improper
reference to criminal history is a violation of due process since it affects the presumption of
innocence; the reviewing court must therefore determine whether the error was harmless beyond
a reasonable doubt. Porter v, State, 94 Nev. 142, 576 P.2d 275 (1978); Chanman v. California,
386 U.S. 18, 24, 87 8.Ct. 824, 828, 17 L.Ed.2d 705 (1967).

The use of the prison photograph was for the sole purpose of attempting to portray RIPPG

as being of poor character and having committed other bad acts. Trial counsel clearly should

26 000193
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have objected and prevented the use of the photograph.

2
IV. THE PERFORMANCE OF TRIAL COUNSEL DURING THE PENALTY
3 PHASE OF THE TRIAL FF,LL ELOWT
4 ASONABLY EFF S OWI
RESPECTS;
5
a.) Failure to Object to Unconstitutional Jury Instructions at the Penalty

6 Hearing That Did Not Define and Limit the Use of Character Evidence by

the Jury.

7

8 {Sec argument V. herein below)

9 Appellate counsel failed to pravide reasonably effeciive assistance to RIPPO by failing to
10§ raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
i '

raised in this argument.
2
” (b)  Failure to Offer Any Jury Instruction with Rippo’s Specific Mitigating
13 Circumstances and Failed to Object to an Instruction That Only Listed the
14 Statutory Mitlgators and Fuiled to Submit a Special Verdict Form Listing
Mitigatating Circumséances Found by the Jury.
15
® (Sce argument V. herein below)
17 Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to

18 | raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues

19 Y raised in this argument.

20
21 (c).  Failure to Argue the Existence of Specific Mitigating Circumstances During
Closing Argument at the Penalty Hearing or the Weighing Process Necessary

22 Before the Death Penalty Is Even an Option for the Jury,
23 Appellate counse! failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
24 .

raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
25

o8 raised in this argument.
27 As discussed above there was no verdict form provided to the jury for the purpose of

28 { finding the existence of mitigating circumstances. To compound the matter, not once during

21 000194
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closing argument at the penalty hearing did cither trial counsel submit the existence of any
specific mitigating circumstance that existed on behalf of RIPPQ. A close reading of the
arguments reveals the existence of a nuber of mitigators that should have been urged to be
found by the jury. These were:

(1) Accomplice and participant Diana Hunt received favorable treatment and is already
eligible for parcle;

{2)  RIPPO came from a dysfunctional childhood;

{3)  RIPPO failed to receive proper treatment and counseling from the juvenile justice syste

{4) RIPPO, at the age of 17, was certified as an adult and sent to adult prison because the
State of Nevada discontinued a reatment facility of violent juvenile behaviors;

(5)  RIPPO was an emotionally disturbed child that needed long tenm treatment, which he

never received;
{(6)  RIPPO never committed a serious disciplinary offense while in prison, and is nota
QATgET; -
(7). RIPPO worked wwell-in prison and has been a jeader to some of the other persons in

(8)  RIPPO bas demonstrated remorse; and
(9)  RIPPO was under the influence of drugs at the time of the offense,

—

Death penalty statutes must be structured to prevent the penalty being imposed in an
arbitrary and unpredictable fashion. Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S. 153, 96 5.Ct. 2909, 49 L.Ed.2d
859 (1976); Furman v, Georgia, 408 U.S, 238, 92 S.C¢. 2126, 33 L.Ed.2d 346 (1972) . A capital
defendant must be allowed to introduce any relevant mitigating evidence regarding his character
and record and circumstance of the offense. Woodson v. Nogth Carelips, 428 U.S. 280,96 S.Ct.
2978, 49 L Ed.2d 944 (1976); Eddings v. Okighoma, 455 U.S. 104, 102 5.Ct. 869, 71 LEd.2d 1
(1982).

In Lockett v, Ohjo, 438 US 586, 98 8.Ct 2954, 57 L.Ed. 2d 973 (1978) the Court held that
in order to meet constitutional muster a penalty hearing scheme must allow consideration as a
mitigating circumstance any aspect of the defendant's character or record or any of the
circumstances of the offense that the defendant proffers as a basis for a sentence of less than

death, See also Hitchcock v. Duacier, 481 US 393, 107 8.Ct, 1821, 95 L.Ed.2d 347 (1987) and

28
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Parker v. Duacer, 498 US 308, 111 S.Ct 731, 112 L.Ed.2d 812 (1991).

Incredibly, at no point did RIPPO'S attorneys urge the jury to find the existence of
mitigating circumstances and weigh them apainst the aggravators. This failure not only
prejudiced RIPPO at the penalty hearing, it also precludes any meaningful review of the
appropriateness of the jury’s verdict of death.

{d).  Failure to Object to Improper Closing Argument at the Penalty Hearing.

Appetlate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
raised in this argument.

During closing argument at the penaity hearing the prosecutor made the following
improper argument to the jury to which there was no objection by trial counsel:

“And I would pose the question now: Do you have the resolve, the courage, the

intestinal fortitude, the sense of commitment to do your legal duty? (3/14/96 page

108),

In Exans v, State, 117 Nev. Ad. Op. 50 (2002) the Nevada Supreme Court considered the
exact same comments and found:

“Other prosecutorial remarks were excessive and unacceptable and should have

been challenged at trial and on direct appeal. In rebuttal closing, the prosecutor

asked, ‘do you as a jury have the resolve, the determination, the courage, the

intestinal fortitude, the sense of legal commitment to do your legal duty?® Asking

the jury if it had the ‘intestinal fortitude’ to do its “legal duty’ was highly

improper. The United States Supreme Court held that a prosecutor erred in trying

‘to exhort the jury to do its job’; that kind of pressure . . .has no place in the

administration of criminal justice’ *There should be no suggestion that a jury bas a

duty to decide one way or the other; such an appeal is designed to stir passion and

can only distract a jury from it’s actual dury: impartiality’. The prosecutor’s words

here ‘resolve,’ “determination,’ ‘courage,’ ‘intestinal fortitude,” ‘commitment,’

*duty’— were particularly designed to stir the jury’s passion and appeal to

pa u'a“ty”

It was error for counsel to fail to object to the improper argument and the failure to object

precludad the matter from being raised on direct appeal.

29 000196
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I (¢)  Trial Counsel Failed to Move to Strike Two Aggravating Circnmstances
That Were Based oun Invalid Convictions.

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to

” raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues

raised in this argument. |
The aggravating circumstances of under sentence of imprisonment and prior coaviction of

a violent felony were based on RIPPO'S guilty plea to the 1982 sexual assault of Laura Martin.

RIPPO’S plea canvass was woefuily inadequate and as such trial counsel should have filed a

‘ Motion to Strike the two aggravating circumstances that were based on the guilty plea. RIPPO

brought this to the attention of trial counsel but no effort was made to invalidate the two

aggravators,

As the State improperly stacked aggravating circumstances the removal of the prior
coaviction would have eliminated the two most damaging aggravators. Defense counsel should
have pushed for an evidentiary hearing where a review of the transeripts from the plea hearing
would have shown an improper guilty plea canvass under Nevada law.

The number of aggravators in this case unduly swayed the jury. If one aggravator was
enough to impose the death sentence, then surely six meant death was the only answer. This
should have compelled defense counsel to utilize any avenue of attack available against the
Haggravamrs.

V.  IHEINSTRUCTION GIVEN AT THE PENALTY HEARING FAILED TQ

Appellate counsel failed o provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to

30
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raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues

raised in this argument.

NRS 200.030 provides the basic scheme for the determination of whether an individuat

convicted of first degree murder can be sentenced to death and provides in relevant portion;

4, A person convicted of murder of the first degree is guilty of a category A
felony and shall be punished:

(@) By death, only if one or more aggravating circumstances are found and any
mitigating circumstance or circumstances which are found do not
cutweigh the aggravating circumstance or circumstances; or

(b) By imprisonment in the state prison:

In the case at bar, in addition to the alleged aggravating circumstances there was a great

deal of “character evidence™ offered by the State that was used to urge the jury to return a verdict
of death, The jury, however, was never instructed that the “character evidence” or evidence of
other bad acts that were not statutory aggravating circumstances could not be used in the

weighing process.

Instruction No. 7 given to the jury erroneously spelled out the process as follows:

The State has alleged that aggravating circumstances are present in this case.
The defendants have alleged that certain mitigating circumstances are present in this case,

it shall be your duty to determine:

(a) Whether an aggravating circumstance or circumstances are found to exist; and
{b) Whether a mitigating circumstance or circumstances are found to exist; and
(c) Based upon these findings, whether a defendant should be sentenced to life
imprisonunent or death.

The jury may impose a sentence of death only if (1) the jurors unanimously find at
least one aggravating circumstance has been established beyond a reasonable
doubt and (2) the jurors unanimously find that there are no mitigating
circumstances sufficient to outweigh the aggravating circumstance or
circumstances found.

Otherwise, the punishment imposed shail be imprisonment in the State Prison for
life with or without the possibility of parole.

A mitigating circumstance itself need not be agreed to unanimousty; that is, any
one juror can find a mitigating circumstance without the agreement of any other
juror or jurors, The entire jury must agree unanimously, however, as to whether

000198

31




7G6T-9T0LO-0ddTHN

107168 Bpeaap ‘seday sel
1001 QUOIAG 1SS o] YINoS O

NVIQ " YIH4OLSIMHD

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

24

25

27

28

9 -

the aggravating circumstances outweigh the mitigating circumstances or whether
the mitigating circumnstances outweigh the aggravating circumstances.”

The jury was also told in Instruction 20 that:

The jury is instructed that in determining the appropriate penalty to be imposed in
this case that it may consider all evidence introduced and instructions given at
both the penalty hearing phase of these proceedings and at the trial of this matter.

The jury was never instructed that character evidence was not to be part of the weighing
process to determine death eligibility or given any guidance as to how to treat the character
evidence. The closing arguments of defense counsel also did not discuss the use of the character
evidence in the weighing process and that such evidence could not be used in the determination
of the existence of aggravating or mitigating circumstances.

In Brooks v. Kempo, 762 F.2d 1383 (1 Lth Cir. 1985} the Court described the procedure
that must be followed by a sentencing jury under a statutory schemie similar to Nevada:

After a conviction of murder, a capital sentencing hearing may be held. The jury
hears evidence and argunent and is then instructed about statatory aggravating
circumstances. The Court explained this instruction as follows:

The purpose of the statutory aggravating circumstance is to lintit to a large degree,
but not completely, the fact finder’s discretion. Unless at least one of the ten
statutory aggravating circumstances exist, the death penalty may not be imposed
in any event. If there exists at least one statutory aggravating circumstance, the
death penalty may be imposed but the fact finder has a discretion to decline to do
so without giving any reason .. . [citation omitted]. In making the decision as to
the penalty, the fact finder takes into consideration ail circumstances before it
from both the guiit—innocence and the sentence phase of the trial. The
circumstances relate to both the offense and the defendant.

[citation omitted] . The United States Supreme Court upheld the constitutionality
of structuring the sentencing jury’s discretion in such a manner. Zant

v. Stephens, 462 13.5. 862, 103 §.Ct. 2733, 77 L.Ed.2d 235 (1963)”

Biooks, 762 F.2d at 1405,

In Witter v_State, 112 Nev. 908, 921 P.2d 886 (1996) the Court stated:
Under NRS 175.552, the trial court is given broad discretion on questions

concerning the admissibility of evidence at a penalty hearing. Guy, 108 Nev. 770,
839 P.2d 578. In Robins v, State, 106 Nev. 611, 798 P.2d 558 (1990), cert. denied,

32 000199
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499 U1.8. 970 (1991, this court held that evideace of uncharged crimes is
admissible at a penalty hearing once any aggravating circumstance has been
proven beyond a reasonable doubt. Witter, 112 Nev., at 916,

Additionally in Gallego v. State, 101 Nev. 782, 711 P.2d 856 (1995) the court in
discussing the procedure in death penalty cases stated:

If the death penalty option survives the balancing of aggravating and mitigating
circumstances, Nevada law permits consideration by the sentencing panel of other
cvidence relevant to sentence NRS 175.552. Whether such additional evidence
will be admitted is a determination reposited in the sound discretion of the trial

judge. Gallego, at 791.

| More recently the Court made crystal clear the manner to properly instruct the jury on use

of character evidence;

To determine that a death sentence is warranted, a jury considers three types of
evidence:‘evidence refating to aggravating circumstances, mitigating
circumstances and ‘any other matter which the court deems relevant to sentence’ .
The evidence at issue here was the third type, ‘other matter’ evidence. In deciding
whether to return a death sentence, the jury can consider such evidence only after
finding the defendant death—etigible, i.e., after is has found unanimously at least
one enwuneraled aggravator and each juror has found that any mitigators do not
outweigh the aggravators. Of course, if the jury decides that death is not
appropriate, it can still consider ‘other matter’ evidence in deciding on another
sentence. Evans v, State, 117 Nev. Ad. Op. 50 (2001).

As the court failed to property instruct the jury at the penalty hearing the sentence
imposed was arbitrary and capricious and violated RIPPO'S rights under the Eighth Amendment
to be free from cruel and wnusual punishment and to Due Process under the Fourteenth

Armendment and must be set aside.

14; C 1 CLELS NS 3
AND 8: ARTICLE IV, SECTION 2i.
33
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Appellate counsel failed to provide reasenably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
raised in this argument.

At the penalty hearing Instruction number 17 given to the jury listed the seven mitigating
circumstances found in NRS 200.035. No other proposed mitigating circumstances were given
to the jury. The verdict forms given to the jury did not contain a list of proposed mitigating
circwmstances o be found by the jury.

In every criminal case a defendant is entitled to have the jury instructed on any theory of
defense that the evidence discloses, however improbable the evidence supporting it may be.
Allen v. State, 97 Nev. 394, 632 P.2d 1153 (1961); Williams v. State, 99 Nev. 530, 665 P.24 260
(1983).

In Lockett v. Ohio, 438 US 586, 98 S.Ct 2954, 57 L.Ed. 2d 973 (1978) the Court held that
in order to meet constitutional muster a penalty hearing scheme must aflow consideration as 2
mitigating circumstance any aspect of the defendant’s character or record ot any of the
circumstances of the offense that the defendant proffers as a basis for a sentence of less than
death. See also Hitchcock v. Duager, 481 US 393, 107 S.C1. 1821, 95 L.Ed.2d 347 (1987) and
Parker v. Dupder, 498 US 308, 111 S.Ct 731, 112 L.Ed.2d 812 (1991).

INRS 175.554 (1) provides that in a capital penalty hearing before a jury, the court shalt
instruct the jury on the relevant aggravating circumstances and “shall also instruct the jury as to
the mitigating circumstances alleged by the defense upon which evidence has been presented
during the trial or at the hearing”. Byford v, Statg, 116 Nev. Ad. Op. 23 (2000). It was a
violation of the 14th and 8th Amendments to fail to instnuct the jury on the defense mitigators
and further 2 6th Amendment violation for counse! at trial not to submit a proper instruction and

special verdict form to the jury. This failure was especially harmful to RIPPO, when just from a
34
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review of the closing arguments there were valid mitigating circumstances that likely would have

2
been found by one or more of the jurors. These are:
3
1. Accomplice and participant Diana Hunt received favorable treatment and
4 is already eligible for parole;
5 2. RIPPO came from a dysfunctional childhood;

kX RIPPO failed to receive proper treatment and counseling from the juvenile
6 justice system;
4, RIPPQ was certified as an adult and sent to adult prison because the State

7 of Nevada discontinued a treatment facility of violent juvenile behaviors;
8 5. RIPPO was an emotionally disturbed child that needed long term
treatment, which he never reccived;
9 6. RIPPO never committed a serious disciplinary offense while in prison, and
is not a danger;
10 7. RIPPO worked well in prison and has been a leader to some of the other
" persons in prison;
8. RIPPO has demonstrated remorse;
12 9. RIPPO was under the influence of drugs at the time of the offense,
13 The only instruction the jury received was the stock instruction that reads:
14

Murder of the First Degree may be mitigated by any of the following
15 circumstances, even though the mitigating circumstance is not sufficient to
constitute a defense or reduce the degree of the crime:

16
. | 1. The Defendant has no significant history of prior criminal activity.

2 The murder was committed while the Defendant was under the influence
18 of extreme mental or emotional disturbance.

N The victim was a participant in the Defendant’s criminal conduct or
19 consented to the act.
2 4. The Defendant was an accomplice in a murder committed by another

0 persen and his participation in the murder was relatively minor.

21 Ml 5.  The Defendant acted under duress or the domination of another person.

6. The youth of the Defendant at the time of the crime.
22 7 Any other mitigating circumstances.”
2 This instruction did absolutely nothing to inform the jury of the mitigators that actually
24 ‘

applied to the case, and given the nature of this and other penalty hearing errors, mandates
25
26 that the sentence be reversed.
27 VIL 'S SE Y. ) A T.
NS ONA T F
28 OTE QFT
EL AND [ S E BECAUSE THE NEV.
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STA I s t LIM
THE INTRODUCTION QF YICTIM IMPACT TESTIMONY AND
' VIOLATES TH { A T
UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT IN THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT AND
HER VIOLAT GHTTO A - R
SENTENCING PRO NG AND OCESS O ND
THE 14 MENT, UNITED S CONS 10
A S5.6 D 14; NEVAD
SECTIONS 3, 6 AND §; ARTICLF, [V, SECTION 21,

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
raised in this argument.

The Nevada capital statutory scheme and case law impose no limits on the presentation of
victim impact testimony and as such results in the arbitrary and capricious imposition of the
death penalty.

The Nevada Supreme Cowrt has held that due process requirements apply to a penalty
hearing. In Emmons v. State, 107 Nev. 53, 807 P.2d 718 (199]) the Court held that due process
requires notice of evidence to be presented at a penalty hearing and that ope day’s notice is not
adequate. In the context of a penalty hearing to determine whether the defendant should be
adjudged a habitual criminal the court has found that the interests of justice should guide the
exercise of discretion by the trial court. Sessions v, State, 106 Nev. 186, 789 P.2d 1242 (1990).

In Hicks v. Oklahoma, 447 U.S, 343, 346, 100 S.Ct, 2227, 2229, 65 L.Ed.2d 175 (1980),
the United State Supreme Court held that state laws guaraniecing a defendant procedural rights at
sentencing may create liberty interests protected against arbitrary deprivation by the due process
clause of the Fourteenth Amendment. The procedures established by the Nevada statutory
scheme and interpreted by this Court have therefore created a liberty interest in complying with
the procedures and are protected by the Due Process clause.

The Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution tequires that the scntence of
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death not be imposed in an arbitrary and capricious manner. Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S. 153

{1976) . The fundamental respect for humanity underlying the Eighth Amendment requires

consideration of the character and record of the individual offender and the circumstances of the

particular offense as a constitutionally indispensable part of the process of inflicting the penalty -

of death. Woodson v, North Carolina, 428 U.S. 280 (1976) . Evidence that is of a dubious or
tenuous nature should not be introduced at a penalty hearing, and character evidence whose
probative value is outweighed by the danger of unfair prejudice, of confusion of. the issues or
misleading the jury should not be introduced. Allen v, State, 99 Nev. 485, 665 P.2d 238 (1983).
The United States Supreme Court in Payne v. Tennessee, 501 U.S. 808, . §.Ct. 2597,
115 L.Ed.2d 720 (1991) held that the Eighth Amendment erects no per se bar to the admission of
certain victim impact evidence during the sentencing phase of a capital case. The Court did
acknowledge that victim impact evidence can be so unduly prejudicial as to render the sentencing
proceeding fundamentally unfair and violate the Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth
Amendment. Payne, 111 S.Ct at 2608, 115 L Ed.2d a1 735. In Homick v. State 108 Nev, 127,
136-137, 825 P.2d 600, 606 (1992) this Court embraced the holding in Payne, and found that it
comported fully with the intendment of the Nevada Constitution and declined to search for loftier
heights in the Nevada Constitution. In cases subsequent to Homick, the Court has reaffirmed its
position, finding that questions of admissibility of testimony during the penalty phase of a capital
murder trial are largely lefi to the discretion of trial cowrt. Smith v. State, 110 Nev. 1094, 1106,
88) P.2d 649 (1994). The Court has not however addressed the issue of presentation of
cumulative victim impact evidence or been presented with a situation where the prosecution went
beyond the scope of the order of the District Court restricting the presentation of the evidence.
Some State courts have voiced disapproval over the admission of any victim impact

evidence at a capital sentencing hearing finding that such evidence is not relevant to prove any
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fact at issue or to establish the existence of un aggravating circumstance. State v, Gyzek, 906
P.2d (Or. 1995) . In considering a claim that victim impact testimony violated due process and
resulting in a sentence imposed under the influence of passion, prejudice or other asbitrary
rnfmctors. the Kansas Supremg Court in State v. Gideon, 894 P.2d 850, 864 (Kan. 1995) issued the -
following warning while affirming the sentence:

When victims® statements are presented to a jury, the trial court should exercise

control. Control can be exercised, for example, by requiring the victims’

statements to be in question and answer form or submitted in writing in advance.

The victims’ statements should be directed toward information concerning the

victim and the impact the crime has on the victim and the victims' family.

Allowing the statement to range far afield may result in reversible error.

In the case at bar the State called five separate victim impact witnesses to testify over the
objection of RIPPO. At the conclusion of the testimony RIPPO moved for a mistrial which was
denied by the District Court. RIPPO also taised the issue o ditect appeal on the basis that the
testimony was cumulative and excessive. The Nevada Supreme Court denicd the claim. The
ruling in this case and others establishes that the Nevada Supreme Court puts no meaningful
boundaries on victim impact testimony resulting in the arbitrary and capricious imposition of the

death penalty in violation of the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments.

STATY g .
STITUT T i
SECTION 21,

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues

raised in this argument.

8 000205
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';__.. ! The challenged, insiruction was modified by the Court in Byford v, State, 116 Nev, Ad.
e 2
"g Op. 23 (2000) . In Byford, the Court rejected the argument as a hasis for retief for Byford, but
3
é:, . recognized that the erfoneous instruction raised “a legitimate concern” that the Court should
~3
D 5 f{address. The Court went on to find that the cvidence in the case was clearly sufficient to establish
[
Clh 6 [ premeditation and detiberation.
-
W 4 Subsequent to the decision in Byford, supra, further challenges have been made to the
o1
]
o instruction with no success. In Garner v. State, 116 Nev. Ad. Op. 85 (2000), the Court discussed
9
0 at length the future treatment of challenges to what has been deemed the “Kazalyn™ instruction.
" In denying relief to Garmer, the Court stated:
§ r:l? 12 . . .To the extent that our criticism of the Kazalyn instruction in Byford means that
&R the instruction was in effect to some degree erroneous, the erfor was not plain.
E sa B Therefore, under Byford, no plain or constitutional error occurred here.
3 :9_" C_g 14 Independently of Byford, however, Garner argues that the Kazalyn instruction
-‘; a o caused constitutional error. We are unpersuaded by his arguments and conclude
zy 2 15 that giving the Kazalyn instruction was not constitutional error.
By . . .Therefore, the required use of the Byford
3 g- AL instruction applies only prospectively. Thus, with convictions predating Byford,
23 Q 17 neither the use of the Kazalyn instruction nor the failure to give instructions
2 2 equivalent to those set forth in Byford provides grounds for relief."Gamer, 116
22 18 Nev. Ad. Op. 85 at 15,
19 The State, during closing argument took full advantage of the unconstitutional
20 instruction, arguing to the jury, inter alia:
21
Premeditation need not be for a day, an hour or even a minute. It may be as
22 instantaneous as successive thoughts of the mind.
% How quick is that?
24 .
For if the jury believes from the evidence that the acts constituting the killing has
25 been preceded by and has been the resutt of premeditation, no matter how rapidly
the premeditation is followed by the act constituting the killing, it is willful,
28 deliberate and premeditated murder.
27
So contrary to TV land, premeditation is something that can happen virtually
28 instantaneously, successive thoughts of the mind.” (3/5/96 p. 14).
39 .
0600206
R
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[t is respectfully urged that trial counsel was ineffective in failing to object to the

premeditation and deliberation instruction and that RIPPQ was prejudiced by the failure.

IX. RIPPO 1 NCE INVA H
ST ;U 0
P N W
E THE FAILU
0 D W,
UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS 3, 6,8, AND 14;
NEV ONSTI ET :

ARTICLE IV, SECTION 21,

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPQ by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
raised in this argument.

The Nevada Supreme Court’s review of cases in which the death penalty has been
imnposed is constitutionally inadequate. The opinions rendered by the Court have been
consistently arbitrary, unprincipled and result oriented. Under Nevada law, the Nevada Supreme
Court had a duty to review RIPPO’S sentence to determine (a) whether the evidence supported
the finding of aggravating circumstances; (b) whether the sentence of denth was imposed under
the influence of passion, prejudice or other arbitrary factor; whether the sentence of death was
excessive considering both the crime and the defendant. NRS 177.055(2). Such appellate review
was also required as a matter of constitutional law to ensure the fairess and reliability of
RIPPQ’S sentence.

The opinion affirming RIPPO’S conviction and sentence provides no indication that the
mandatory review was fully and property conducted in this case. In fact the opinion while noting
that no mitigating circumstances were found, failed to notice that there was no jury verdict form
for the jurors to find mitigating circumstances included in the record on appeal. The statutory

mechanism for review is also faulty in that the Court is not required to consider the existence of

40
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mitigating circumstances and engagé in the necessary weighing process with aggravating
circumstances to determine if the death penaity in appropriate.

RIPPQ also again hereby adopts and incorporates each and every claim and issue raised in
his direct appeal as a substantive basis for relief in the Post Convictiorr Writ of Habeas Corpus

based on the inadequate appellate review.

X BC N E v E
T G OFD
PROCESS, EQUAL PROTECTION, IMPARTIAL JURY FROM CROSS-

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or compietely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
raised in this argument.

RIPPO is not an African Arerican, however was tried by a jury that was under
represented of African Americans and other minorities. Clark County has systematically
excluded from and under represented African Americans and other minorities on criminal jury
pools. According to the 1990 census, African Americans - a distinctive group for purposes of
constitutional analysis - made up approximately 8.3 percent of the population of Clark County,
Nevada. A representative jury would be expected to contain a similar proportion of African
Americans. A prima facie case of systematic under representation is established as an all white
jury and all white venire in a community with 8.3 percent Aftican American cannot be said to be
reasonably representative of the community,

The jury selection process in Clark County is subject to abuse and is not racially neutral

11
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in the manner in which the jury pool is selected. Use of a computer database compiled by the
Depariment of Motor Vehicles, and or the election department results in exclusion of those

4 || persons that do not drive or vote, often members of the community of lesser income and minority
5 {| status. The computer list from which the jury pool is drawn therefore excludes lower income

8 I individuals and does not represent a fair cross section of the community and systematically

18 S
discriminates.
8
The selection process for the jury pool is fusther discriminatory in that no attempt is made
9

i0 It follow up on those jury summons that are returned as undeliverable or are delivered and

11 || generate no response. Thus individuals that move fairly frequently or are 1oo busy trying to eamn a

12 1 living and fail to respond to the summons and thus are not included within the venire. The failure

3 of County to follow up on these individuals results in a jury pool that does not represent a fair

14
cross section of the community and systematically discriminates.
15 :
6 RIPPO was denied his Sixth Amendment right to a jury drawn from a fair cross-section of

- ﬁ tbe cormmunity, his right to an impartial jury as guaranteed by the Sixth Amendmen, and his
18 | right to equal protection under the 14th Amendment. The arbitrary exclusion of groups of

19 1 citizens from jury service, moreover, violates equal protection undcr the state and federal
constitution. The reliability of the jurors’ fact finding process was compromised. Finally, the
“ process used to select RIPPO’S jury violated Nevada®s mandatory statutory and decisional laws
29 | concerning jury selection and RIPPO’S right to a jury drawn from a fair cross-section of the

24 || community, and thereby deprived RIPPO of a state created liberty interest and due process of law

25 [ under the 14th Amendment.
26

XL ]
27 C TUTION
PROTECTION OF THE LAWS. EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF
28 COUNSE R BLE SENTENCE BECAUSE THE NEVAD
ST T S h DC WwIiTH T
42
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AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES ENUNCIATED IN NRS 200.033
FAIL TO NARROW THE CATEGORIES OF DEATH ELIGIBLE
DEFENDANTS,

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably clfective assistance to RIPPO by failing to
raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional issues
raised in this argument.

In Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S. 238, 92 S.Ct. 2726. 3 L.Ed.2d 346 (1972), the United
States Supreme Court heid that death penalty statutes must truly guide the jury’s determination in
imposing the sentence of death. The Court held that the sentencing scheme must provide a
“meaningful basis for distinguishing the few cases in which death penalty is imposed from the
many cases in which it is not.” Id. at 188, 96 S.Ct. ar 2932,

[ In Godfrey v, Georgia, 446 U.S. 420, 100 S.Ct. 1759 (1980) , the Supreme Court struck
down a Georgia death sentence holding that the aggravating circumstance relied upon was vague
and failed to provide sufficient guidance to allow a jury to distinguish between proper death
penalty cases and non-death penaity cases. The Court held that under Georgia law, “{tJhere is no
T‘ principled way to distinguish this case, in which the death penalty was imposed, ﬁ'om the many
cases in which it was not.™ at 877, 103 S.Ct. at 2742.

# Recent decisions of the United States Supreme Court demonstrate that all the factors
listed in the Nevada Capital Sentencing Statute (NRS 200.033) are subject to challenge on the
grounds of 8th Amendment Prohibition against vagueness and arbitrariness, for both on its face
jiand as applied in RIPPO'S case.

In Stringer v, Black, 503 U.S. 222, 112 S.Ct. 1130 (1992) the United States Supreme
Court noted that where the sentencing jury is instructed to weigh aggravating and mirigating
icircumstances, the factors guiding the jury’s discretion must be objectively and precisely defined:

Although our precedence do not require the use of aggravating factors they have

000214
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not permitted a state in which aggravated factors are decisive to use factors of

vigue or imprecise content. A vague aggravaled factor employed for the purpose

of determining whether defendant is eligible for the death penalty fails to channel

the sentencers discretion. A vague aggravating (actor used in the weighing process

is in essence worst, for it creates the risk that the jury will treat the defendant as

more deserving of the death penaity and he might otherwise be by relying upon

the existence of illusory circumstance. Id. at 382.

Among the risk the court identified as arising from the vague aggravating factors are
randomness in sentence decision making and the creation of a bias in favor of death. (Ibid.) Each
of the factors contained in NRS 200.033 is subject to the prescription against vague and
imprecise sentencing factors that fail to appraise the sentencer of the findings sthat are necessary
to warrant imposition of death. Maynard v, Cartwright, 486 U.S. 356 (1988))

The factors listed in NRS 200.033, individually and in combination, fail to guide the
sentencers discretion and create an impermissible risk of vaguely defined, arbitrarily and
capriciously selected individuals upon whom death is imposed. It is difficult, if not impossible,
unler the factors of NRS 200.033 for the perpetrator of a First Degree Murder not to be eligible
for the death penalty at the unbridled discretion of the prosecutor.

The Supreme Court in Godfrey v. Georgia, 446 U.S. 420, 100 S.Ct. 1759 (l‘§30) reversed
under the 8th Amendment a sentence of death obtained under Georgia Capital Murder Statute but
#permitted such a sentence for an offense that was found beyond a reasonable doubt to have been

“outrageously and wantonly vile, horrible or inhuman in that it involved torture, depravity of
mind, or an aggravated battery to the victim.” (Id. at 422). Despite the prosecutor’s claim that the
Georgia courts had applied a narrowing construction to the statute (Id at 429-430), the plurality
opinion recognized that:

“In the case before us the Georgia Supreme Court has affirmed the sentence of

death based upon no more than a finding that the offense was ‘outrageously or

wantonly vile, horrible and inhuman.™

There is nothing in these words, standing alone, that implies any inherent restraint

14
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on the arbitrary and capricious intliction of the death sentence. A person of

2
ordinary sensibility can fairly characterize almost every murder as “outrageousty
3
s or wantonly vile, horrible and inhuman.” Id. at 428-429) ,
5 To be consistent with the 8th Amendment, Capital Murder must take into account the

8 |l concepts that death is different (California v. Ramos, 463 U.S. 992, 103 S. Ct. 3445 (1983)), in

that the death penalty must be reserved for those killings which society views as the most

8
“egregious . . . affronts to humanity.” (Zant v. Stephens, 462 U.S. at 877, Footnote 15 (citing
9
0 Gregg v. Georgia, (1976) 428 U.S. 153, 184.)) Across the board eligibility for the death penalty

11 { also fails to account for the different degrees of culpability attendant to different types of
12 || murders, enhancing the possibility that sentencing will be imposed arbitrarily without regard for

13 1 the blameworthiness of the defendant or his act.

14
The Nevada Statutory scheme is 50 broad as to make every first degree murder case into a
15 )
" death penalty case, The Statute does not narrow the class of murderers that are eligible for the

47 [ death penalty. The scheme leaves the decision when to seck death solely in the unbridied

18 | discretion of prosecutors. Such a scheme violates the mandates of the United States Supreme

9 1 Court,

20 G
21 |

i
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2 I
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THE STATE OF NEVADA CASE NO.: C106784
13 DEPT. NO.: X1
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14
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18 N . Defendant,
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20 RECEIPT OF A COPY of the attached ERRATA TO SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN
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13 520 S. Fourth Streel, 2nd Floor

14 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

15 Attorney for Petitioner

8 MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO
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. 07016-01966 ‘ )
‘ CONCLUSION
2
Therefore, besed upon the arguments hercin, Mr. Rippo would respectfully request the
3
4 reversal of his sentence of death and convictions based upon appeflate counsel failing to rise the
5 [ necessary arguments on direct appeal and for violations of the United States Constitutions -
§ || Amendments Fourteen, Eight, Five, and Six. In the alternative the Mr. Rippo would respectfully
7 reqquest and evidentiary hearing to establish the leve] of ineffective assistance of counsel.
(702) 384-5563
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintift,
CASE NO: C106784

-V8~
‘ DEPTNO:  XIV

MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO,
H #0619119

Defendant.

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF
LAW AND ORDER

DATE OF HEARING: 9/10/04
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 P.M.

THIS CAUSE having come on for hearing before the Honorable Donald M. Mosley,
District Judge, on the 10th day of September, 2004, the Petitioner being present, represented
by CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ., the Respondent being represented by DAVID
ROGER, District Attorney, by and through STEVEN S. OWENS, Chief Deputy District
Attorney, and the Court having considered the matter, including briefs, transcripts,
arguments of counsel, and documents on file herein, now therefore, the Court makes the
following findings of fact and conclusions of law:

/1
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FINDINGS OF FACT

Defendant filed a Petition of Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post Conviction) on December
4, 1998, followed by attorney David Schieck’s Supplemental Points and Authorities in
Support of the Petition on August 8, 2002, alleging ineffactive assistance of counsel at trial.
The State filed its Opposition on October 14, 2002. Thereafter, attorney Chris Oram was
appointed and filed a Supplemental Brief on February 10, 2004, alleging ineffective
assistance of counsel on appeal. The State filed its Response on April 6, 2004. Affidaviis
were filed on behalf of trial counsel Steven Wolfson and Philip Dunieavy and appellate
counsel David Schieck. An evidentiary hearing was held on August 20, 2004 and continued
on September 10, 2004, at which all three attomeys gave testimony.

The performance of trial counsel did not fall below a standard of reasonable

effeciiveness under the Strickland test. With hindsight there are things that could be said
about a trial that conld be done differently, but counsel is not clairvoyant and can not know
| what the law will be in the future except through the benefit of hindsight. Defendant is
| entitled to a fair trial, but not a perfect trial. Trial counsel worked diligently and covered all
| the bases and did not fall below the Strickland standard.

Appellate counsel did not include certain issues in the appeal for three valid reasons:

! one, the issues were not preserved by contemporaneous objection and none of the aileged
| errors were so absolute that they would have been entertained without such preservation in
the record; two, some of the issues were for ineffective assistance of counsel and are better
} left to be reviewed through the writ process; and three, many of the issues only arise through
} the perspective of hindsight. Appellate counsel was not remiss in any way and for credibility

i purposes concentrated on some very valid issues rather than raising every conceivable issue
{ and risk alienating the court.

WHEREFORE, the Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) is denied.

1 /11
{ 711
| 71/
| 600376
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THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Petition for Post-Conviction

Relief shall be, and it is, hereby denied.

DATED this_} 8 5hy of November, 2004

DAVID ROGER

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

ORDE

¥
uty District Attorn
M%WSSZ Y

Nevada

o
{ 9
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
L I
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Iv.

ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW
RIPPO’S SENTENCE IS INVALID UNDER THE STATE AND FEDERAL

CONST ONA NTEE OF DUE PROCE UAL
PROTECT] T WS, EFFECT ISTANCE O UNSE
AND RELIABLE SENTENCE BECAUSE THE JURY WAS ALLOWED TO
USE OVERLAPPING AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES IN IMPOSING
THE DEATH PE Y. UN TES T 0
AMENDMENTS 8. 6. 8 4;: NEY ONSTITU TICLE L
SECTIONS 3, 6 AND 8; ARTICLE 1V, 10N 21
RIPPQ'S CONVICTION AND SENTENCE ARE INVALID UNDER THE
STATE AND FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEE OF DUE
PROCE L PROTECTION L
: SEL SE
0 SN ED AN N
IRE C T A
8 14; Y N () B:
ARTICLE IV ON2
C | 0 N D Vv
TO SPEEDY A THE C AN
FOR 4 0 EDING T
T ERFO [}] G TH
OFT EL F
EFFECTIVE CQUNSEL IN THE FOLLOWING RESPECTS:

(a.) Failure to Object to Unconstitutional Jury [ostructions at the Penalty
Hearing That Did Not Define and Limit the Use of Character Evidence by
the Jury.

(b)  Failure to Offer Any Jury Instruction with Rippo's Specific Mitigating
Circumstances and Failed to Object to an Instruction That Ouly Listed
the Statutory Mitigators and Failed to Submit a Special Verdict Form
Listing Mitigatating Circamstances Found by the Jury.

©).  Failore to Argue the Existence of Specific Mitigating Circumstances
During Closing Argument at the Penalty Hearing or the Weighing Process
Necessary Before the Death Penalty Is Even an Option for the Jury,

5

AA002410



E0P0-9T0L0-0ddT N

10168 EpRARN ‘seday, se

100} PUODRS 13RS YuN NOS 0TS
WVIQO ‘Y ¥3IHAOLSIAHD)

[H]
H

12

14
15
18
17
18

19

20

21
22

23

24
25
26
27

28

VI

VIL

VIIL
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(d).  Failure to Object to Improper Closing Argument at the Penalty Hearing,

{e) Trial Counsel Failed to Move to Strike Two Aggravating Circumstances
That Were Based on [nvalid Convictions.

THE INSTRUCTION GIVEN AT THE PENALTY HEARING FAILED TQ
: HE PR SEQF C R ENC
AS SUCH THE IMPOSITION OF THE DEATH PENALTY WAS
ARBITRARY NOT BASED ON VALID WEIGHING OF AGGRAVATING
AND MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCE OLATIO TH
SIXTH, EIGHTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TQ THE
CONSTITUTION.

RIPPO’S SENTENCE IS INVA HE ST

CONS I RNTEE OF DUE PROCESS

PROTECTION OF THE LAWS, EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL
AND RELIABLE ¢ USET WAS

INSTRUCTED ON SPECIFIC MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES BUT
RATHER O v TORY LIST AND W
NOT GIVEN A SPECJAL VERDICT FONT TO LIST MITICATING
CIRCUMSTAN NSTIT IS5
6.8 14; NEVADA CO CLE L, SE :
ARTICLE V. SECTION 21,

AA002411
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YICTION AND SENTENCE INVALID UNDER THE STATE
AND FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEE OF DUE PROCESS,
FQUAL PROT Eggow OF THE LAWS. AND RELIABLE SENTENCE DUE
TO THE FAILURE OF This Court TO CONDUCT FAIR AND ADEQUATE
APPELLATE REVIEW. UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS
5,6, 8, AND 14; NEVADA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE T, SECTIONS 3, 6 AND
8; ARTICLE IV. SECTION 21,

RIPPO’S CONVICTION AND SENTENCE IS INVALID UNDER THE STATE !
AND FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEES OF DUE PROCESS,
EQUAL PROTECTION, IMPARTIAL JURY FROM CROSS-SECTION QF
THE COMMUNITY, AND RELIABLE DETERMINATION DUE TO THE
'l‘RlAL, CONVICTION ENTENC S n B

I AFRICAN AMERICAN
‘MWM.&M&MMMIL

STATES CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS §, 6, 8, AND 14; NEVADA
CONS 0 CL SECTIO 6 H E
SECTIO

&

RIPPQ’ S SENTENCE 14 DER THE ST E

CONSTITUTTIONAL GUARANTEE OF DUE PROCESS, EQUAL

PROTECTION OF w IVE ASSIS E
LIABLE SE CAU ENEV
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MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO {(hereinafter referred to as RIPPQ) stands convicied of a

STATEMENT OF THE CASE

number of felonies, including two counts of First Degree Murder (A.A. Vol. II, pp. 415). He
was sentenced to death by lethal injection by the trial jury (A.A. Vol. I, pp. 415). RIPPO was
represented by Steve Wolfson and Phil Dunleavy at trial.

RIPPO was indicted by the Clark County Grand Jury on J@e 5, 1992, on charges of
Murder, Robbery, Possession of Stolen Vehicle, Possession of Credit Cards Without the
Cardhotder’s Consent and Unauthorized Signing of Credit Card Transaction Document (A.A.
Vol. il, pp. 378). RIPPO was arraigned on July 20, 1992, before the Honorable Gerard
Bongiovanni and waived his right to a trial within sixty days (A.A. Vol. IL, pp. 379). Oral
requests for discovery and reciprocal discovery were granted by the Court (A.A, Vol. 1, pp.
379). RIPPO’S formal Motion for Discovery was granted by the Court on November 4, 1992
(A.A. Vol. 11, pp. 381),

Prior to the District Court arraignment, the State filed a Notice of Iintent to Seek the
Death Penalty alleging the existence of four aggravating circumstances, to wit: (1) the murders
were committed by a person under a sentence of imprisonment; (2) the murders were
committed by a person who had been previously convicted of a felony involving violence, (3)
the murders were committed during the perpetration of a robbery, and (4) the murders
involved torture or mutilation of the victims.

The trial date was continued several times, the first being at the request of defense
counse] on February 5, 1993, due to a scheduling conflict and the case was reset for trial for
September 13, 1993 (A.A. Vol. II, pp. 382-383). On September 10, 1993, the date set for the
hearing of a number of pretrial motions the defense moved to continue the trial date based on

having just received from prosecutor John Lukens, on September 7th, notice of the State’s

8
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intent to use at least two new expert witnesses and a number of jail house snitches and
discovery had not yet been provided on any of the new witnesses (A.A. Vol. I, pp. 384). The
Court granted the defense request to continue the trial date and same was reset 10 February 14,
1994 (A.A. Vol. I, pp. 385).

A status hearing on the trial date was held on January 31, 1994, at which time the
defense indicated that subpoenas had been served on the two prosecutors on the case, lohn
Lukens and Teresa Lowry, as they had participated in the service of a search warrant and had
discovered evidence thereby making themselves witnesses in the case (A.A. Vol. Ii, pp. 387).
A Motion to Disqualify the District Attorney's office was thereupon filed along with a Motion
to Continue the Trial (A.A. Vol. 1I, pp. 388). At the hearing of the Motions the Court
continued the trial date to March 28, 1994, in order to allow time for an evidentiary hearing on
the disqualification request and because the court’s calendar would not accommodate the trial
date (A.A. Vol. 1, pp. 389).

The evidentiary hearing on the Motion to Disqualify the District Attomey’s office was
heard on March 7, 1994, and two days later the Court granted the motion and removed Lukens
and Lowry from the case, but declined to disqualify the entire office and ordered that other
district attomeys be assigned to the case (A.A. Vol. II, pp. 390-392). Prosecutors Mel
Harmon and Dan Seaton were assigned the case. At a status hearing on March 18th defense
counsel indicated that they had just been provided with a substantial amount of discovery that
had been previously withheld and that the State had filed a motion to Amend the Indictment
and that therefore the defense was again put in the position of having to ask the Court to
continue the trial date. The Court granted the motion and resct the trial date for October 24,

1994 (A.A. Vol. 11, pp. 392-393).

AA002414
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The October triaf dute was also vacated and reset hased on representations made by the
District Attorney at the calendar call on October 21, 1994 (A.A. Vol. 11, pp. 397). The date
was reset for August and September, 1995, however due to contlicting tria) schedules, the date
was once again reset for January 29, 1996 (A.A. Vol. 1L, pp. 398). On January 3, 1996 the
State was allowed to file an Amended Indictment over the objection of RIPPO (A.A. Val. II,
pp. 398).

Jury selection commenced on January 30, 1996, and the evidentiary portion of the trial
began on February 2, 1996 (A.A. Vol. I1, pp. 400-403). An interruption of the trial ¢ccurred
between February 7th and February 26th based on the failure of the State to provile discovery
concemning a confession and inculpatory statements claimed to have been made by RIPPO to
one of the State’s witnesses (A.A. Vol. II, pp. 405-412). The trial thereafter proceeded
without further interruption and final arguments were made to the jury on March 5, 1996.

Guilty verdicts were returned on two counts of first degree murder, and one count each
of robbery and unauthorized use of a credit card (A.A. Vol, II, pp. 412). The penalty hearing
commenced on March 12, 1996 and conciuded on March 14, 1996 with verdicts of death on
both of the murder counts. On the remaining felony counts RIPPO was sentenced to a total of
twenty-five (25) years consecutive to the murder counts (A.A. Vol. 11, pp. 417).

RIPPO pursued a direct appeal to this Court with the conviction and sentence being
affirmed on October 1, 1997, Rippo v. State, 113 Nev. 1239, 946 P.2d 1017 (1997). RIPPO
jiled for Rehearing and on February 9, 1998, an Order was entered Denying Rehearing. A
Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed with the United States Supreme Court and Certiorari
was denied on October 5, 1998. This Court issued it’s Remittitur on November 3, 1998.

RIPPO timely filed the instant Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus on December 4, 1998,

10
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On August 8, 2002, Mr. David Schieck tiled a Supplemental Points and Authorities in
Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (A.A. Vol. |, pp. 001-104). On March 12,
2004, the undersigned was permitted to file a second Suppiement Petition in Support of the
Writ of Habeas Corpus {A.A. Vol. [, pp. 168-214).

On August 20, 2004, an evidentiary hearing was held wherein, trial attorneys, Mr.
Steve Wolfson and Mr. Phillip Dunieavy testified (A.A. Vol. II, pp. 278-306). Thereaficr, on
September 10, 2004, the continuation of the evidentiary hearing was held wherein, Mr, David
Schieck, appellate counsel testified (A.A. Vol. 11, pp. 307-368). On December 1, 2004, the
district court entered the written Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law denying the Writ of
Habeas Corpus (A.A. Vol. I1, pp. 374-377). A timely notice of appeal was filed on October
12, 2004 (A.A. Vol. II, pp. 369-370). The instant appeal follows.

It is impostant to note, that in Mr. David Schieck’s supplement fited on August 8,
2002, he included all of the issues that had previously been raised in this Court on direct

appeal. Whereas, the undersigned supplement did not include those issues. For purposes of

]J this appeal, Mr. Rippo will only include the issues from the post-conviction relief and not

issues that were previously raised on direct appeal. However, Mr. Rippo will include his first
issue in this appeal an issue that was considered on direct appeal but based on new case law
he would respectfully request that this Court consider the issue.

STATEMENT OF FACTS
'0n February 20, 1992, the apartment manager of the Katie Arms Apartment Complex

This Statement of Facts comes verbatim from this Court's statement of facts
from Mr. Rippo’s direct appeal opinion filed on October 1, 1997. The undersigned has
previously raised a lengthy statement of facts that will not be included in the instant
appeal (as this brief has a 30 page limit and the statement of facts is very lengthy, the
undersigned cites this Court’s statement of facts) but the full statement of facts is

11
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in Las Vegas discovered the bixlies of Denise Lizzi and Lauri Jacobson in Jacobson's
apartment. Officers from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department ("L\;MPD") arrived
at the scene and recovered a clothing iron and a hair dryer, from which the electrical cords had
been removed, a black leather strip, a telephone cord, and two picces of black shoelace. They
observed glass fragments scattered on the living room and kitchen floor areas.

In April 1992, the LVMPD arrested Diana Hunt and charged her with the killing and
robbery of Lizzi and Jacobson. As part of her piea agreement, Hunt agreed to testify at the
trial of Michael Rippo. Hunt testified to the following:

At the time of the murders, Hunt was Rippo’s girlfriend. On February 18, 1992, she
and Rippo went to the Katie Arms Apartment Complex to meet Jacobson, who was home
alone. Rippo and Jacobson injected themselves with morphine for recreational purposes.
Shortly thereafter, Lizzi arrived, and she and Jacobson went outside for approximately twenty
minutes. While Jacobson and Lizzi were outside, Rippo closed the apartment curtain and the
window and asked Hunt to give him a stun gun she had in her purse. Rippo then made a
phone call.

When Jacobson and Lizzi returned to the apartment, they went into the bathroom.
Rippo brought Hunt a bottle of beer and told her that when Jacobson answered the phone,
Hunt should hit Jacobson with the bottle so that Rippo could rob Lizzi. A few minutes later
the phone rang, and Jacobson came out of the bathroom to answer it. Hunt hit Jacobson on
the back of her head withe the bottic causing Jacobson to fall to the floor, Rippo and Lizz

were yelling in the bathroom, and Hunt could hear the stun gun being fired. Hunt witnesses

included in the Appellant’s Appendix in the undersigned’s Supplemental Brief in
Support of Habeas Corpus for this Court’s review in the event that they need an
extensive rendition of the statement of facts.

12
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o || Rippo wrestle Lizzi across the hall into a big closet. Hunt ran to the closet and observed
3 [| Rippo sitting on top of Lizzi and stunning her with the stun gun. Hunt then went to the living

4 1 room and helped Jacobson sit up. Rippo came out of the closet holding a knife which he had

used to cul the cords from several appliances, told Jacobson to lie down, tied her hands and

6
teet, and put a bandanna in her mouth.
7
8 Hunt next saw Rippo in the closet with Lizzie. Rippo had tied Lizzi's hands and feet.

9 At this point, a friend of Jacobson’s approached the apaniment, knocked on the doot, and

10 || called out for Jacobson. Rippo put a gag in Lizzi's mouth, Jacobson was sill gagged and

i apparently unable 10 answer. Afier the friend left, Rippo began stunning Jacobson with the

:2 stun gun. He placed a cord or belt-type object through the ties on Jacobson's feet and writs,
: and dragged her across the floor to the closet. As Rippo dragged her, Jacobson appeared to be
15 | choking. Hunt began to vomit and next remembered hearing an odd noise coming from the
16 || closet. She observed Rippo with his knee in the small of Lizzi’s back, putling on an object he
17 | had placed around her neck.

@ When Hunt accused Rippo of choking the women, Rippo told her that he had only

;: temporarily cut off their air supply, and that Hunt and Rippo had to leave before the two

¢ {| Women woke up. Rippo then wiped down the apartment with a rag before leaving. While
22 {| cleaning up, Rippo went into the closet and removed Lizzi’s boots and pants. He explained to

23 || Hunt that he needed to remove Lizzi’s pants because he had bled on them.

24 Later that evening, Rippo called Hunt and told her to meet him at a friend’s shop. |

25 '
When Hunt amrived, Rippo was there with Thomas Simms, the owner of the shop, and another

26 ||

a7 unidentified man. Rippo told Hunt that he had stolen a car for her and that she needed fo

2g || obtain some paperwork on it. Hun believed the car, a maroon Nissan, had belonged to Lizzi.

13
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The next day, on February 19, 1992, Hunt and Ripm;hascd a pair of sunglasses
using a gold Visa card. Rippo told Hunt that he had purchased an air compressor and tovls on
the Sewss credit cart that morning. Later that day, lunt, whe was scared of Rippo and wanted
to “get away from him™ went through Rippo’s wallet in scarch of money. Hunt was upable to
find any money, but she took a gold Viss card belonging to Denny Mason, Lizzi's boyfriend,
and Rippo’s wallet. Hunt did not know who Mason was. Around February 29, 1992, Rippo
confronted Hunt. Hunt suggested to Rippo that they turn themselves into the LVMPD, but
Rippo refused, telling Hunt that he had returned to Jacobson’s apariment, cut the women's
throats, and jumped up and down on them.

The medial examiner, Dr, Giles Sheldon Green, who performed autopsies on Lizzi and
Jacobson, also testified at Rippo’s trial. Dr. Green testified that Lizzi had been found with a
sock in her mouth, secured by a gag that encircled her head. The sock had been pushed back
so far that part of it was underneath Lizzi’s tongue, blocking her airway. Pieces of cloth were
found tied around cach of her writs. Dr. Green testified that Lizzi’s numerous injurics were
consistent with manual and ligature strangulation.

Dr. Green testified that Jacobson died from asphyxiation due to manual strangulation
due to manual strangulation. Dr. Green found no traces of drugs in Jacobson’s system.
Neither of the women’ bodies revealed stun gun marks.

Thomas Sims also testified at trial the Rippo arrived at his shop on February 18, 1992,
with a burgundy Nissan. When Simms asked about the ownership of the car, Rippe .
responded that someone had died for it. Rippo have Simms several music cassette tapes,
many bearing the initials D.L., and an empty suitcase with Lauri Jacobson’s name tag. On
February 21, 1992, Simms heard a news report that two women had been killed and that one

of them was named Denise Lizzi. On February 26, 1992, Simms met Rippo in a parking lot to
14
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retum a bottle of murphine.that Rippo had left in Simmsy’ rcfzcrator. When Simms inquired
about the murders, Rippo admitted that he had “choked those two bitches to death” and then
he had killed the first woman accidentally so he had to kill the other one.

On September 15, 1993, Deputy District Attorneys John Eukens and Teresa Lowry
accompartied two police officers in the execution of a search warrant on the home of Alice
Starr. Starr had testified on the State’s behalf before the grand jury but subsequently was
identified by Rippo as an afibi witness. Officer Roy Chandler, on of the two officers present
at the scene, testified at an cvidentiary hearing that Starr’s sister responded to their knock on
the door, admitted the officers and the prosecutors, and told them that she and her two
children were the only ones in the house. Starr, however, suddenly came out of the kitchen
arca. Surprised at Starr’s presence, the officers checked the residence for other individuals.
The officers removed their guns from their holsters. Starr corroborated the officers’ version

of the events, testifying that the officers did not draw their guns until she appeared from the

“ kitchen.

During the search, on e of the officers found drugs and placed Starr under arrest.
Lukens testified that he told Starr:

I am concerned. When | was last here, you told me that your relationship with

Mr. Rippo was as an acquaintance. . . | don’t think you were honest with me.

And if there was anything else that you weren’t honest in telling me the truth

about, I'd like to give you a chance to tell me.
Starr testified that Lukens did not threaten her, but she stated, “[T]f [your] going to dangle on
[Rippo’s] star, [you're] going to go down like he is.” Upon motion by the defense, the district
court disqualified Lukens and Lowry as a result of their participation in the search and

requested the district attorney’s office to transfer the case to different prosecutors.

15
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The jury found Rippo guilty of two counts of ﬁrst-de:e murder, and one count each
of robbery and unauthorized use of a credit card. Afler the penalty hearing, the jury sentenced
Rippo to death, tinding six aggravating factors:(1) the murders were committed by a person
under sentence of imptisonment; (2) the murders were committed by a person who was
previously convicted of a felony involving the use or threat of violence to another person; (3)
the murders were committed while the person was eagaged in the commission of or an
attempt 10 commit robbery; (4) the murders involved torture; (5) the murders were committed
while the person was engaged in the commission of or an atternpted to commit burglary; and

(60 the murders were committed while the person was engaged in the commission of or an

attempt to commit kidnapping.
ARGUMENT
L RIPPOQ’'S [ I E ST L
1 GU F DUE PRO E
T (1) LAWS.E TIVE OF CO
NTE E A
PING AG A2 CUMS
A EN Uumi CONS TION
6. D 14;: NEV N
ONS ; Iv,S 21

This issue was raised on direct appeal. On direct appeal, this Court concluded that Mr.
Rippo could have been prosecuted separately for each of the underlying felonies and therefore
each crime was properly considered as an aggravating circumstance. However, based upon a
new decision from this Court, Mr. Rippo would respectfully request that this Court revisit this
issue.

RIPPO herein asserts that overlapping and multiple use of the same facts as scparate
aggravating circumstances resuited in the arbitrary and capricious imposition of the death

penalty. Trial counsel failed to file any pretrial motion challenging the aggravating

16
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circumstances as being overlapping, failed to object at the penalty hearing to the use of the
aggravators, and failed to offer any jury instruction on the matter.

‘The original notice vt intent to seek the death penalty filed by the State on June 30,
1992 alleged the presence of four aggravating circumstances, i.e., under sentence of
imprisonment, previously convicted of a felony involving vielence, committed during the
commission a sobbery, and torture or mutilation of the victim. 'The State filed an Amended
Notice of Intent to Seek the death penalty on March 23, 1994 whercin the State added the
aggravators of: committed during the commission of a burglary; and during the commission of
a kidnapping. The Amended Notice was filed after the original two prosecutors were
removed from the case. The jury at the conclusion of the penaity hqaring found the presence
of all six (6) aggravating circumstances (A.A. Vol. i, pp. 414-415),

In essence the State was allowed 1o double count the same conduct in accumulating
three of the aggravating circumstances. The robbery, burglary and kidnapping aggravating
circumstances are all based upon the same set of operative facts and unfairly accumuiated to
compel the jury toward the death penalty. Additionally the aggravators for under sentence of
imprisonment and prior conviction of a violent felony both arose from the same 1982 sexual
assault conviction. The use of the same set of operative facts to multiple aggravating
circumstances in a State that uses a weighing process, such as Nevada does, violates principles
of Double Jeopardy and deprived RIPPO of Due Process of Law. United States Constitution,
Amendments V1 VI, XIV; Nevada Constitution, Article I, Section 8.

In December of 2004, this Court decided McConngll v. State, 120 Ad Op. 105, 102
P.3d 606 (December 29, 2004), in that case, this Court precluded the use of predicate felonies

as aggravaior in a felony murder case, as in Mr. Rippo’s case.

17
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P It appears that the rational behind the McConnel] decision comes from Eighth

3 || Amendment, which prohibits the infliction of cruel and unusual punishment. In 1972 the

4 i United States Supreme Court hetd that capital sentencing schemes which do not adequately
d guide sentencers discretion and thus permit the arbitrary and capricious imposition of the
6

death penalty violates the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments. As a result, the United States
7

g | Supreme Court has held that to be constitutional a capital sentencing scheme “must generally
9 I narrow the class of persons eligible for the death penalty and must reasonably justify the

10 || imposition of a more severe sentence on the defendant’s compared 1o other found guilty of
11

murder.” Vant v. Stephens, 462 U.S. 862, 877, 103 S.Ct. 2733, 77 1..Ed 2d 235 (1983).
12
In McCongetl, this Court concluded that Nevada's only constitutional ban against the
13
14 infliction of cruel or unusual punishment, and the depravation of life without due process of

15 | law requires the same narrowing the process. Nevada Constitution Article 1 § 68 (5).

16 This Court ruled in McConnell that Nevada’s definition of capital felony murder did
Y7 i not narrow enough and that the further narrowing of the death eligibility is needed. Further,
8 tl;is Court stated that the aggravator does not provide sufficient narrowing to satisfy

;: constitutional requirements.

21 The McConnell court stated, “{N}evada’s statutes defincs felony murder broadly.”

22 | Under NRS 200.030(1)(d), felony murder is “one that is committed in the perpetration or

23 [ attempted perpetration of sexual assault, kidnapping, arson, robbery, burglary, invasion of the
24

home, sexual abuse of a child, sexual molestation under the age under 14, or child abuse.”

25
Further, in Nevada, all felony murder is first degree murder, and all first degree murder is
26
27 essentially capital murder. Felony murder in Nevada does not even require the intent to kill or
og || inflict great bodily harm. In Nevada, the intent simply to commit the underlying felony is

transferred to the implied malice necessary to characterize the death be murder. Ford v, State,

18
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3 The MeConpell court noted, “Nevada’s cusrent definition Nevada's current definition
4| of felony murder is broader than the definition in 1972 when Furman v. € weorgia, 408 U.S,
5
238,92 8.C1. 2726, 33 L..ed 2d 346, which lemporarily ended executions in the United
6
States.”
7
8 ‘This Court further stated that, Nevada's definition of felony murder does not afford

9 § constitutional narrowing, The ultimate holding in McConpelf is that this Court “deemed it

1¢ | impermissible under the United States and Nevada Constitution to place an aggravating

! Il circumstance in a capital prosecution on the felony on which the felony murder is predicated.”

:Z Based upon McConnell, it was impermissible for the State to charge Mr. Rippo with felony
1 capital murder because the State based the aggravating circumstances in a capital prosecution
15 || on two of those felonies upon which the State’s felony murder is predicated. McConpell,
16§ further, held that, in cases like Mr. Rippo’s, “where the State bases a first degree murder

17 1 conviction in whole or part of felony murder, to scek a death sentence the State will have to
13 prove an aggravator other than one based on the felony murder predicate felony.” McConnell
;: v. State, at 624.

29 Iin McConnell, the court showed evidence that Mr. McConncll repeatedly admitted to

22 || premeditating the murder. In open court Mr. McConnell stated that he “all of a sudden [

23 | became focused, and 1did, and I just made the decision I'm going to do this. I'm going to
24 retaliate against the people that ruined my life.” This was a lengthy discussion in McConnell,
25

because it showed premeditation, which always allow for a finding of first degree murder and
26

a7 imposition of the death penalty. Cumrently, McConnell, is the subject for a request for a
2g || rehearing by this count. The federal public defender’s office requested clarification from the

court to file an Amicus Curiae brief on February 28, 2005, in an effort to receive clarification. q

19
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In a weighing jurisdiction such as Nevada, the scales?t‘justice can not be
impermissibly skewed in favor of death, As the Mississippi Supreme Court, sitting En Banc,
declared, “when life is at stake, a jury can not be allowed the opportunity to doubly weigh the
commission of underlying felony and the motive behind the underlying felony as separate
aggravator.” Willic v. State, 585 SO 2d 660, 681 (Miss. 1991). The Willie decision was
considered and adopted by this Court in McConpell.

Further, the Court must consider to obtain a death sentence, the State’s must prove
beyond a reasonable doubt that at least one aggravating circumstance exists. Gallego v. State,
117 Nev. 348, 365, 23 P.3d 227, 239 (2001). If McConneil was to be applied retroactively to
the instant case (in the event that it is the announcement of a new rule), the State would be left
without three aggravating circumstances.

The Double Jeopardy Clause of the Fifth Amendment guarantees that no person shall
“be subject for the same offense to be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb.” The traditional
test of the “same offense™ for double jeopardy purposes is whether one offense requires proof
of an ¢clement which the other does not. Bockburaer v, U.S,, 284 .S, 299, 304 (1932) . This
test, does not apply, however, when one offense is an incident of another; that is, when one of
the offenses is a lesser included of the other. U1.S. v, Dixon, 509 U.S. 688, 113 S.Ct. 2849,
2857 (1993); Dlinois v, Vitgle, 447 U.S. 410, 420 100 S.Ct. 2260 (1980).

Courts of other jurisdictions have found the use of such overlapping aggravating
circumstances {0 be improper. In Rapdolph v, State, 463 S0.2d 186 (Fla. 1984) the court
found that the aggravating circumstances of murder while engaged in the crime of robbery and
murder for pecuniary gain to be overlapping and constituted only a single aggravating
circumstance. See also Provence v. State, 337 So0.2d 783 (Fla. 1976) cert. denied 431 U.S.

969, 97 S.Ct. 2929, 53 L.Ed.2d 1065 (1977).
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The California Supreme Court in People v, Harris, 679 P.2d 433 (Cal. 1984) found
that evidence showed that the defendant traveled to Long Beach for the purpose of robhing the
victim and comumitted a burglary and (wo murders to facilitate the robbery. In determining that
the use of both robbery and burglary as special circumstances at the penalty hearing was
improper the court stated:

The use in the penalty phase of hoth of these special circumstances allegation

thus artificially inflates the particular circumstances of the ¢crime and strays

from the high court’s mandate that the state “tailor and apply its law in a

manner that avoids the arbitrary and capricious infliction of the death penalty’

(Godftey v. Georgia, (1980) 446 U).S. 420 at P.28, 100 S.Ct 1759 at p. 1764, 64

[..Ed.2d 398. The United States Supreme Court requires that the capital -

sentencing procedure must be one that ‘guides and focuses the jury's objective

consideration of the particularized circumstances of the individual offense and

the individual otfender before it can impose 2 sentence of death.” (Jurek v.

Texas (1976) 428 U.S. 262 at pp. 273-74, 96 8.Ct. 2950 at pp 2956-2957) , 49

L.Ed.2d 929) . That requirement is not met in a system where the jury

congiders the same act or an indivisible course of conduct to be more than one

special circumstance. Harris, 679 P.2d at 449,

Other Statcs that prohibit a “stacking” or “overlapping” of aggravating circumstances
include Alabama (Cook v, State, 369 So0.2d 1251, 1256 (Ala. 1978) disallowing use of
robbery and pecuniary gain) and North Carolina (State v. Goodman, 257 S.E.2d 569, 587
(N.C. 1979) disallowing'using both avoiding lawful arrest and disrupting of lawful
government function as aggravating circumstances)

It can be anticipated that the State will argue that any error that occurred as a result of
the inappropriate stacking of the aggravating circumstances was harmless error in this case
because of the existence of other valid aggravating circumstances. The Nevada statutory
scheme has two components that would seem to foreclose the existence of harmless emorata
penalty hearing, First the jury is required to proceed through a weighing process of
aggravation versus mitigation and second, the jury has the discretion, cven in the absence of

mitigation to return with a life sentence irregardless of the number of aggravating
21
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circumstances. Who can say whether the numerical stacking of aggravating circumstances was
the proverbial straw that broke the camcl’s back and tipped the scales of justice tempered by

compassion in favor of the death penalty?

When there is a “reasonable possibility that the erroneous submission of an
aggravating circumstance tipped the scales in favor of the jury finding that the
aggravating circumstances were ‘sutficiently substantial® to justify the
imposition of the death penalty,” the test for prejudicial error has been met.
{citation omitted) Because the jury arrived at a sentence of death based upon
weighing . . . and it is impossible now to determine the amount of weight
ascribed to each factor, we cannot hold the error of submitting both redundant
aggravating circumstances to be harmless.

State v. Quisgnberrv, 354 S.E.2d 446 (N.C. 1987) . A reweighing is especially inappropriate
in this case as this Court has already thrown out one aggravator that went into the decision to
impose the death penalty.

Justice Gunderson in his concurring opinion in Moses v. State, 91 Nev. 809, 815, 544
P.2d 424 (1975) stated.with respect to harmless etror that:

...judicial resort to the harmless error rule, as in this case, erodes confidence in

the court system, since calling clear misconduct [or error) ‘harmiess’ will

always be viewed by some as ‘sweeping it under the rug.’ (We can at best,

make a debatable judgment call.)

The stacking of aggravating circumstances based on the same conduct resuits in the
arbitrary and capricious imposition of the death penalty, and allows the State to seck the death
penalty based on arbitrary legal technicalities and artful pleading. This violates the commands
of the United States Supreme Court in Gregy v, Georgia, 428 U.S. 153 (1976) and violates the

Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution and the prohibition in the Nevada

Constitution against crtel and unusual punishment and that which guarantees due process of

law. Trial counsel was deficient in failing to strike the duplicate and overlapping aggravating

circumstances.

22
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Mr. Rippo would respectfully request that this Court reverse his sentence of death and

remand the case for a new penaity phase,

Il 'S VICTION AND § C INVA UN T
STATE AND FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL GUARANTEE OF DUE

PROCESS, FEOUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAWS, EFFECTIVE
ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL AND RELIABLE SENYENCE BECAUSE
RIPPO WAS NOT AFFORDED EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL ON
DIRECT APPEAL. UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION AMENDMENTS 3, 6,

8, AND 14; NEYADA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE [, SECTIONS 3, 6 AND 8;
A EIV,S N 2

Standard of review for ineffective assistance of counsel. To state a claim of
incffective assistance of counsel that is sufficient to invalidate a judgment of conviction,
petitioner must demonstrate that:

1. counsel’s performance fell below an objective standard of
reasonableness,

2 counsel’s errors were so severe that they rendered the verdict
unreliable.

Lozada v. State, 110 Nev. 349, 353, 871 P. 2d 944, 946 (1994). (Citing Strickland v,
Washington, 466 U, S. 668, 104 S. Ct. 205, (1984)). Once the defendant establishes that
counsels performance was deficient, the defendant must next show that, but for counsels ervor
the result of the trial would probably have been different. Strigkland, 466 U.S. at. 694, 104 S,
Ct. 2068; Davis v. Statg, 107 Nev. 600, 601,602, 817 P. 2d 1169, 1170 (1991). The defendant
must also demonstrate errors were so egregious as to render the result of the trial unreliable or
the proceeding fundamentally unfair. State v, Love, 109 Nev. 1136, 1145, 865 P.2d 322, 328
(1993), citing Lockhan v. Fretweil, 506 U. 8. 364,113 S. Ct. 838 122 2d, 180 (1993);
Strickland, 466 U. 8. at 687 104 S. Ct. at 2064.

“The question of whether a defendant has received ineffective assistance of counsel at

23
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trial in violation oflt Sixth Amendment is a mixed thstiungof law and fact and is thus
subject to imdependent review.” Strickland v, Washipgton, 466 U.S. 668, 104 8.Ct. 2052, at
2070, 80 L.Ed.2d 674 (1984). This Court reviews claims of ineffective assistance of counsel
under a reasonable elfective assistance standard enunciated by the United States Supreme
Court in Strickland and adopied by this Court in Warden v, Lyoas, 100 Ncv. 430, 683 P.2d
504, {1984); See Dawson v, Statg, 108 Nev. 112, 115, 825 P.2d 593, 595 (1992). Under this
two-prong test, a defendant who challenges the adequacy of his or her counsel’s representation
must show (1) that counsel's performance was deficient and (2) that the defendant was
prejudiced by this deficiency. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 687, 104 S.Ct. at 2064,

Under Strickland, defense counsel has a duty to make reasonable investigations or to
make a reasonable decision that makes particular investigations unnecessary, /d ar 691, 104
S.Ct. at 2066. (Quotations omitted). Deficient assistance requires a showing that trial
counsel's representation of the defendant fell below an objective standard of reasonableness.
Id ar 688, 104 S.Ct. at 2064. If the defendant estabiishes that counsel's performance was
deficient, the defendant must next show that, but for counsel's errors, the result of the trial
probably would have been different. 7d ar 694, 104 S.Ct. at 2068,

The United States Constitution guarantees the Defendant the right to counsel for the
defense and has pronounced that the assistance due is the “Reasonably Effective Assistance of
Counsel During the Trial”, See, Strickland v. Washington, 104 8. Ct. 2052 (1984).

Whereby, this Court adopted the Two Prong Standard of Strickland in Warden v. Lyons, 100
Nev. 430, 683 P.2d 504 (1984).

In keeping with the standard of effective assistance of counsel, the United States

Supreme Court extended the right to counsel to include a convicted defendant’s first appeal.

See, Eviits v. Lucey, 469 U. S, 387, 105 8.Ct. 830 (1985); See also, Douglas v. California,
24
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372 U.5. 353 (1963).
That counsel at each of the proceedings must be adequate, meaningful, and effective.
Strickland, Supra.
Appellate counsel failed 10 provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional

issues raised herein. Theses issues include the following:

Hl. TRIAL COUNSEL WOLFSON INSISTED THAT RIPPO WAJVE HIS RIGHT

TO SPEEDY TRIAL AND THEN ALLOWED THE CASE TQ LANGUISH
FOR 46 MONTHS BEFO INGTOTRI

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective agsistance to RIPPO by failing
to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

During this inordinate delay a number of jaithouse snitches were able to gain access to
RIPPO'S legal work or learn about the case from the publicity in the newspaper and television

and were therefore able to fabricate testimony against RIPPO in exchange for favors from the

prosecution,
V. THEPERFOR 0 S
EL THE ST. ARD
IVE COUN OLLO H
a.  Failare to Object fo the Use of a Prison Photograph of Rippe a5 Being
Irrefev d judici yidence o d

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporiing constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

Prosecutor Harmon described RIPPO to the jury as looking like a “choir boy”. In order

to prejudice RIPPO in the eyes of the jury, the State showed the jury a picture of RIPPO as he

25
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sometimes looked in prison which was absolutely not relevant to his appearance when not in
custody. In the photo RIPPO locked grungy and mean which was a stark contrast to his
appearance when not in custody and at trial. When RIPPQ voiced concemns to his attorneys he
was told the photo didn’t matter as the jury could see that RIPPO was ¢lean cut during the
trial. The jury should not have been sllowed to view RIPPO as he appeared in prison.

It is hornbook law that evidence of other criminal conduct is not admissible to show
that a defendant is a bad person or has a propensity for committing crimes. State v. Hines, 633
P.2d 1384 (Ariz. 1981); Martin v. People, 738 P.2d 789 (Cub. 1987); State v. Castro, 756
P.2d 1033 (Haw. 1988); Moore v. Siate, 96 Nev. 220, 602 P.2d 105 (1980). Although it may
be admissible under the exceptions cited in NRS 48.045(2), the determination whether to
admit or exclude evidence of separate and independent criminal acts rests within the sound
discretion of the trial court, and it is the duty of that court to strike a balance between the
probative value of the evidence and its prejudicial dangers. Elsbury v. State, 90 Nev. 50, 518
P.2d 599 (1974)

The prosecution may not introduce evidence of other criminal acts of the accused
unless the evidence is substantially relevant for some other purpose than to show a probability
that the accused committed the charged crime because of a trait of character, Tucker v, State,
82 Nev. 127, 412 P.2d 970 (1966) . Even where relevancy under an exception to the general
rule may be found, evidence of other criminal acts may not be admitted if its probative value
is outweighed by its prejudicial effect. Williams v. State, 95 Nev. 830, 603 P.2d 694 (1979).

The test for determining whether a reference to criminal history is error is whether “a
juror could reasonably infer from the facts presented that the accused had engaged in prior
criminal activity.” Moming v. Warden, 99 Nev. 82, 86, 659 P.2d 847, 850 (1983) citing

Commonwealth v. Allen, 292 PA.2d 373, 375 (Pa. 1972). In 2 majority of jurisdiction
26

AA002431



improper reference o criminal history is a violation of due process since it affects the
presumption of innocence; the reviewing court must therefore determine whether the error
wits harmless beyond a reasonable doubt. Porter v, State, 94 Nev, 142, 576 P.2d 275 (1978):
Chanman v, California, 386 U.S. 18, 24, 87 8.Ct. 824, 828, 17 L.Ed.2d 705 {1967).

I'he use of the prison photograph was for the sole purpose of attempting to portray
RIPPO) as being of poor character and having committed other bad acts. Trial counsel clearly

should have objected and prevented the use of the photograph.

V. TUHE PERFORMANCE OF TRIAL COUNSEL DURING THE PENALTY
PHASE OF THE TRIAL FELL BELOW THE STANDARD OF REASONABLY

EFFECTIVE COUNSEL IN THE F A | :
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(a.)  Failure to Object to Unconstitutional Jury Instructions at the Penalty
Hearing That Did Not Define and Limit the Use of Character Evidence by
the Jury.

{See argument VI, herein below)

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing

to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional

issues raised in this argument.

(b)  Failure to Offer Any Jury Instruction with Rippo’s Specific Mitigating
Circumstances and Failed to Object to an Instruction That Only Listed
the Statutory Mitigators and Failed to Submit a Special Verdict Form
Listing Mitigatating Circumstances Found by the Jury.

(See argument V1. herein below)

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing

to raise on appeal. or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional

1ssues raised in this argument.

©).  Failure to Argue the Existence of Specific Mitigating Circumstances
During Closing Argument at the Penalty Hearing or the Weighing Process
Necessary Before the Death Penalty Is Even an Option for the Jury.

27
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g || closing argument at the penalty hearing did either trinl counsel submit the cxistence of any

9 || specific mitigating circumstance that existed on behalf of RIPPO. A close reading of the

; .;EJU"' > Appellate counsel failed 1o provide reasonably cffective assistance to RIPPO by failing
H- -
r'g: 3 | to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
i
? 4 | issues raised in this argument.
(o 5
1 =3 As discussed above there was no verdict form provided to the jury for the purpose of
[ D 6
i
[ 5': , finding the existence of mitigating circumstances. To compound the matter, not once during
|
b
W
b2
i

10 arguments reveals the existence of a number of mitigators that should have been urged to be

n .
found by the jury. Thesec were:

w (0

s5mo12

g = (1)  Accomplice and participant Diana Hunt recetved favorable treatment and is already
E @ 1 cligible for parole;
o §' - 14 (2}  Rippo came from a dysfinctional childhood;
#; % g (3)  Rippa failed to reccive proper treatment and counseling from the juvenile justice
¥58 45| system;
é A ; (4)  Rippo, at the age of 17, was certified as an adult and sent to adult prison because the
2 g 18 State of Nevada discontinued a treatment facility of violent juveniie behaviors;
23Q 47| ®  Rippowas an emotionally disturbed child that needed long term treatment, which he

o % never received;

g 2 1wl 6 g;ggpo never committed a serious disciplinary offense while in prison, and is not a

or; '
19§ (7)  Rippo worked well in prison and has been a leader to some of the other persons in
prison;

20 (8)  Rippo has demonstrated remorse; and
31 1 (9  Rippo was under the influence of drugs at the time of the offense.

22 Death penalty statutes must be structured to prevent the penalty being imposed in an
23 I arbitrary and unpredictable fashion. Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S. 153, 96 S.Ct. 2909, 49

24 L.Ed.2d 859 (1976); Furman v, Georgia, 408 U.S. 238, 92 S.Ct. 2126, 33 L.Ed.2d 346 (1972).
: A capital defendant must be allowed to introduce any relevant mitigating evidence regarding
a7 his character and record and circumstance of the offense, Woodson v, Notth Carolina, 428

o || U.S. 280,96 S.Ct. 2978, 49 L.Ed.2d 944 (1976); Eddings v. Qklahoma, 455 U.S. 104, 102

S.Ct. 869, 71 L.Ed.2d 1 (1982).

28

AA002433



9ZHF0-9TOLO—0oddT YN

[0168 eprAaN 'seday ser
OO PUOIRg NaAllS Yunod pnos o7y

WVHQ 'Y ¥THJOLSIAH)D

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

® ®
K @

In Lockett v, Ohio, 438 US 586, 98 S.(°t 2954, 57 L.Ed. 2d 973 (1978) the Court held
that in order to meet constitutional muster a penalty hearing scheme must allow consideration
as a mitigating circumstance any aspect of the defendant’s character or record or any of the
circumstances of the offense that the defendant proffers as a basis for a sentence of less than
death. See also Hitcheock v, Duacier, 481 US 393, 107 §.Ct. 1821, 95 L.Ed.2d 347 (1987) and
Parker v. Duacer, 498 US 308, 111 S.Ct 731, 112 L.Ed.2d 812 (1991).

Incredibly, at no point did RIPPO'S attorncys urge the jury to find the existence of
mitigating circumstances and weigh them against the aggravators. This failure not only
prejudiced RIPPO at the penalty hearing, it also precludes any meaningful review of the
appropriateness of the jury’s verdict of death.

(d).  Failure to Objcct to Improper Clesing Argument at the Penalty Hearing,

Appellate counsel faifed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

During closing argument at the penalty hearing the prosccutor made the following
improper argument to the jury to which there was no objection by trial counsel:

And I would pose the question now: Do you have the resolve, the courage, the
intestinal fortitude, the sense of commitment to do your legal duty? (3/14/96

page 108).
In Evaps v, Statg, 117 Nev. Ad. Op. 50 (2002) this Court considered the ¢xact same

comments and found:

Other prosecutorial remarks were excessive and unacceptable and should have
been challenged at triat and on direct appeal, In rebuttal closing, the prosecutor
asked, ‘do you as a jury have the resolve, the determination, the courage, the
intestinal fortitude, the sense of legal commitment to do your legal duty?
Asking the jury if it had the ‘intestinal fortitude’ to do its ‘legal duty” was
highly improper. The United States Supreme Court held that a prosecutor emred
in trying ‘to exhort the jury to do its job’; that kind of pressure . . .has no place
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in the administration of criminal justice’ *There should be no suggestion that a

jury has a duty to decide one way or the other: such an appeal is designed to

stir passion and can only distract a jury from it’s actual duty: impartiality”. The

prosecutor's words here “resolve,’ “determination,” *courage,” ‘intestinal

fortitude,” ‘commitment,’ *duty’- were particularly designed to stir the jury’s

passion and appeal to partiality.

It was emror for counsel to fail 10 object 1o the improper argument and the failure to
object preciuded the matter from being raised on direct appeal.

(¢)  Trial Counsel Failed to Move te Sirike Two Aggravating Circumstances
That Were Based on Invalid Coavictions,

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

The aggravating circumstances of under sentence of imprisonment and prior
conviction of a violent felony were based on RIPPO’S guilty plea to the 1982 sexual assault of
L.aura Martin. RIPPO’S plea canvass was woefully inadequate and as such trial counsel
should have filed a Motion to Strike the two aggravating circumstances that were based on the
guilty plea. RIPPO brought this to the attention of trial counsel but no effort was made to
invalidate the two aggravators.

As the State improperly stacked aggravating circumstances the removal of the prior
conviction would have eliminated the two most damaging aggravators. Defense counsel
shouid have pushed for an evidentiary hearing where a review of the transeripts from the plea
hearing would have shown an improper guilty plea canvass under Nevada law.

The nurnber of aggravators in this case unduly swayed the jury. If one aggravator was
enough to impose the death sentence, then surely six meant death was the only answer. This
shouid have compelled defense counsel to utilize any avenue of attack available against the

aggravators.
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VI. THEINSTRUCTION GIVEN AT THE PENALTY HEARING FAILED TO

APPRAISE JURY OF THE P ‘R USE OF C R EVIDENCE AND
AS SUCH THE IMPOSITION OF THE DEATH PENALTY WAS

ARBITRARY NOT BASED ON YALID WEIGHING OF AGGRAVATING
AND MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES IN VIOLATION OF THE FIFTH,

SIXTH, EIGHTH AND FOURTEENTH AMENDMENTS TO THE
CONSTITUTION.

Appeliate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by (ailing
to raise on appeal. or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

NRS 200.030 provides the basic scheme for the determination of whether an
individual convicted of first degree murder can be sentenced to death and provides in refevant
portion:

4. A person convicted of murder of the first degree is guilty of a category

A felony and shall be punished:

(a) By death, only if one or more aggravating circumstances are found and

any mitigating circumstance or circumstances which age found do not
outweigh the aggravating circumsiance or circumstances; or

(b) By imprisommnent in the state prison:

In the case at bar, in addition 1o the alleged aggravating circumstances there was a
great deal of “character evidence™ offered by the State that was used to urge the jury to retum
a verdict of death. The jury, however, was never instructed that the “character evidence” or
evidence of other bad acts that were not statutory aggravating circumstances could not be used
in the weighing process.

Instruction ™ ven to the jury emoneously spelled out the process as follows:

’_\—-—‘—';—-——-"

The State has alleged that aggravating circumstances are present in this case.

The defendants have alleged that certain mitigating circumstances are present in this
case.

[t shal) be your duty to determine:

(a) Whether an aggravating circumstance or circumstances are found to exist; and
{b) Whether a mitigaiing circumstance or circumstances are found to exist; and

@
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2} Based upon these findings, whether a defendant should be sentenced to life
impnsonment or death,

‘Fhe jury may impose 4 sentence of death only if (1} the jurors unanimously
find at least one aggravating ciccumstance has been established beyond a
reasonable doubt and (2) the jurors unanimousty find that there are no
mitigating circumstances sufficient o outweigh the aggravating circumstance
or circumstances found.

Otherwise, the punishment imposed shall be imprisonment in the State Prison
for life with or without the possibility of parole.

A mitigating circumstance itself need not be agreed to unanimously; that is,
any one juror can find & mitigating circumstance without the agreement of any
other juror or jurors. The entire jury must agree unanimously, however, as to
whether the aggravating circumstances outweigh the mitigating circumstances
or whether the mitigating circumstances outweigh the aggravaling
circwnstances.”

The jury was aiso told in [nstruction 20 that:

The jury is instructed that in determining the appropriate penalty to be imposed
in this case that it may consider all evidence introduced and instructions given
at both the penalty hearing phase of these proceedings and at the trial of this
matter.

The jury was never instructed that character evidence was not to be part of the

JOG[] PUOIRS “IRANS RINOE IO0S (7S
WYY ‘Y 4TH4OLSIdH))

weighing process to determine death eligibility or given any guidance as to how to treat the
charucter evidence. The closing arguments of defense counsel also did not discuss the use of
the character evidence in the weighing process and that such evidence could not be used in the

determination of the existence of aggravating or mitigating circumstances.

21

23

24

25

27

Rty

In Brooks v, Kemo, 762 F.2d 1383 (11th Cir, 1985) the Court described the procedure

that must be followed by a sentencing jury under a statutory scheme similar to Nevada:

After a conviction of murder, a capital sentencing hearing may be held. The
Jury hears evidence and argument and is then instructed about statutory
aggravating circumstances. The Court explained this instruction as follows:

The purpose of the statutory aggravating circumstance is to limit to a large
degree, but not completely, the fact finder’s discretion. Unless at least one of
the ten statutory aggravating circumstances exist, the death penalty may not be
imposed in any event. If there exists at least one statutory aggravating
circumstance, the death penalty may be imposed but the fact finder has a

32
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discretion o decline to do so without giving any reason .. . {citation omitted].
In making the decision as to the penalty, the fact finder 1akes into consideration
all circumstances before it (rom both the guilt-innocence and the sentence
phase of the trial. The circumstances relate to both the offense and the
defendant.

[cilation omitted] . The United States Supreme Court upheld the
constitutionality of siructuring the sentencing jury’s discretion in such a
manner. Jam

v. Stephens, 462 13.5. 862, 103 8.Ct. 2733, 77 L.Ed.2d 235 (1963)"
Brooks, 762 F 2d at 1405.

In Witter v, State, 112 Nev. 908, 921 P.2d 886 (1996) the Court stated:

Under NRS 175.552, the trial court is given broad discretion on questions
concerning the admissibility of evidence at a penalty hearing. Guy, 108 Nev.
770, 839 P.2d 578. In Robins v. State, 106 Nev. 611, 798 P.2d 558 (1990),
cert. denied, 499 U.S. 970 (1991), this court held that evidence of uncharged
crimes is admissible at a penalty hearing once any aggravating circumstance
has beea proven beyond a reasonable doubt. Witter, 112 Nev. at 916.

Additionally in Gallego v. State, 101 Nev. 782, 711 P.2d 856 (1995) the court in

discussing the procedure in death penalty cases stated:

If the death penalty option survives the balancing of aggravating and mitigating
circumstances, Nevada law permits consideration by the sentencing panel of
other evidence relevant to sentence NRS 175.552, Whether such additional
evidence will be admitted is a determination reposited in the sound discretion
of the trial judge. Gallego, at 791.

More recently the Court reade crystal clear the manner to properly instruct the jury on

use of character evidence:

To determine that a death sentence is warranted, a jury considers three types of
evidence:‘cvidence relating to aggravating citcumstances, mitigating
circumstances and ‘any other matter which the court deems relevant to
seatence’ . The evidence at issue here was the third type, *‘other matter’
evidence. In deciding whether to return a death sentence, the jury can consider
such evidence only after finding the defendant death—eligible, i.e., after is has
found unanimously at least one cnumerated aggravator and each jm%??ﬁ&‘
found that any mitigators do not outweigh the aggravators. UT COurss, it e
jury decides that death is not appropriate, if can sall comshder"oher mamer
evidence in deciding on another sentence. Evans v, State, 117 Nev. Ad. Op. 50
(2001},
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As the count failed 1o properly instruct the jury at the penalty hearing the sentence
imposed was arbitrary and capricious and violated RIPPO’S rights under the Eighth
Amendment to be {ree from cruel and unusual punishment and to Due Process under the -

Fourteenth Amendment and must be set aside.

Vii. RIPPQ’S SENTENCE IS INVALID UNDER THE STAT
CONSTITUTIONAL GUARNTEE QF DUE PROCESS, EQUAL
PROTECTION OF THE LAWS, EFFECTIVE ASSISTANCE OF COUNSEL
AND RELIABLE SENTENCE BECAUSE THE JURY WAS NOT

INS UCTED ON SPECIFIC MITIGATING CIRCUMSTANCES BUT
IVENTHE S L AN T W

NO GIVENAS RDICT TIGAT
CIRCUMST E TED STATES N NDMENT

6.8, AND 14; NEVADA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE [, SECTIONS 3, 6 AND 8;

ARTICLE IV TION2

Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

Al the penalty hearing Instruction number 17 given to the jury listed the seven
mitigating circumstances found in NRS 200.035. No other proposed mitigating
circumstances were given to the jury. The verdict forms given to the jury did not contain a list
of proposed mitigating circumstances to be found by the jury.

In every criminal case a defendant is entitled to have the jury instrocted on any theory
of defense that the evidence discloses, however imprabable the evidence supporting it may be.
Allen v. State, 97 Nev. 394, 632 P.2d 1153 (1961); Williams v. State, 99 Nev. 530, 665 P.2d
260 (1983),

In Lockett v, Ohig, 438 US 586, 98 5.Ct 2954, 57 L.Ed. 2d 973 (1978) the Court held

that in order to meet constitutional muster a penalty hearing scheme must allow consideration

as a mitigating circumstance any aspect of the defendant’s character or record or any of the
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circumstances of the offense that the defendant proffers as a basis for a sentence of less than
death. See also Hitcheock v. Duager, 481 US 393, 107 S.Ct. 1821, 95 L.Ed.2d 347 (1987) and
Parker v. Dupder, 498 US 308, 111 S.Ct 731, 112 L.Ed.2d 812 (1991).

NRS 175.554 (1) provides that in a capital penalty hearing before a jury, the court shall
instruct the jury on the re}cvant aggravating circumstances and “shall also instruct the jury as
1o the mitigating circumstances alleged by the defense upon which evidence has been
presenied during the trial or at the hearing”. Bylord v, State, 116 Nev. Ad. Op. 23 (2000). It
was a violation of the 14th and 8th Amendments to fail to instruct the jury on the defense
mitigators and further a 6th Amendment violation for counsel at trial not to submit a proper
instruction and special verdict form to the jury. This fajlure was especially harmful to RIPPO,
when just from a review of the closing arguments there were valid mitigating circumstances
that likely would have been found by one or more of the jurors. These are:

1. Accomplice and participant Diana Hunt received favorable treatment
and is aleeady cligible for parole;

2. Rippo came from a dysfuactional childhood;

Rippo failed to receive proper treatment and counseling from the

Jjuvenile justice system;

4, Rippo was certified as an adult and sent to aduit prison because the
State of Nevada discontinued a treatment facility of violent juvenile
behaviors;

5. Rippo was an emotionally disturbed child that needed long term
treatment, which he never received;

6. Rippo never committed a serious disciplinary offense while in prison,
and is not a danger;

7. Rippo worked well in prison and has been a leader to some of the other
persons in prison;

8. Rippo has demonstrated remorse;

9. Rippo was under the influence of drugs at the time of the offense.

-

The only instruction the jury received was the stock instruction that reads:
Murder of the First Degree may be mitigated by any of the following

circumstances, even though the mitigating circumstance is not sufficient to
constitute a defense or reduce the degree of the crime:

35
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T, L. ‘The Defendant has no significant history of prior criminal activity.
2 The murder was committed while the Defendant was under the
3 influenice of extreme mental or emotional disturbance.
3. The victim was a participant in the Defendant’s criminal conduct or
Q 4 consented to the act.
| . A, The Defendant was an accomplice in a murder committed by another
3 person and his participation in the murder was relatively minor.
) 6 5. The Dxfendant acted under duress or the domination of another person.
b The youth of the Defendant at the time of the crime.
(lf" 7 7. Any other mitigating circumstances.”
g ‘This instruction did absolutely nothing to inform the jury of the mitigators that actually
W 9
W applied to the case, and given the nature of this and other penalty hearing errors, mandates
10
1" that the sentence he reversed.
;‘.‘;’ 12 | VIIL RIPPO'SS NCE. IS INVALID ESTA DE
o ONST u OF DUE P U
BE@ 13 PROTECT! E LAWS, EFFECTI TANCE OF COUNS
F20 " AND ABLE SENTENCE BECAUSE THE NEVADA STATUTO
3 3 SCHEME AND CASE LAW FAILS TO PROPERLY LIMIT THE
& g :;g 15 INTRODUCTION OF YICTIM IMPACT TESTIMONY AND THEREFORE
g2 . VIOLATES THE PROHIBITION AGAINST CRUEL AND UNUSUAL
3g 18 NIS EIGHT AND v S
= .
23 Q I N - S
22 7 D W UN 4
82 1 AMEND U 8 S
i ONSTI 1
19 ARTICLE IV, SECTION 2],
20 Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
21
to raise on appeal, or completely asscrt all the available arguments supporting constitutional
22
s issues raised in this argument.
o4 The Nevada capital statutory scheme and case law impose no limits on the
25 {| presentation of victim impact testimony and as such results in the arbitraty and capricious
28 || imposition of the death penalty.
2 This Court has held that due process requirements apply to a pepalty hearing. In
28
Emmons v, Statg, 107 Nev. 53, 807 P.2d 718 (1991) the Court held that due process requires
36
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notice of evidence 10 be presented at a penalty hearing and that one day’s notice is not
adequate. In the context of a penalty hearing to determine whether the defendant should be
adjudged a habitual criminal the court has found that the interests of justice should guide the
exercise of discretion by the trial coun. Scssions v. Statg, 106 Nev. 136, 789 P.2d 1242 (1990)

In Hicks v, Oklaboma, 447 1.5, 343, 346, 100 5.Ct. 2227, 2229, 65 L.E4.2d 175
(1980), the United State Supreme Court held that state laws guaranteeing a defendant
procedural rights at sentencing may create liberty interests protected against arbitrary
deprivation by the due process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment. The procedures
established by the Nevada statutory scheme and interpreted by this Court have therefore
created a liberty interest in complying with the procedures and are protected by the Due
Process clause.

The Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution requires that the sentence of
death not be imposed in an arbitrary and capricious manner. Gregg v. Georgia, 428 U.S, 153
(1976) . The fundamental respect for humanity underlying the Eighth Amendment requires
consideration of the character and record of the individual offender and the circumstances of

the particular offense as a constitutionally indispensable part of the process of inflicting the

| penalty of death. Woodson v, North Caroling, 428 U.S. 280 (1976) . Evidence that is of a

dubious or tenuous nature should not be introduced at 2 penalty hearing, and character
evidence whose probative value is outweighed by the danger of unfair prejudice, of confusion
of. the issues or misleading the jury should not be introduced. Allen v, State, 99 Nev. 485, 665
P.2d 238 (1983).

The United States Supreme Court in Payne v, Tenpessee. 501 U.S. 808, IIL S.Ct. 2597,
115 L.Ed.2d 720 (1991) held that the Eighth Amendment erects no per se bar to the admission

of certain victim impact evidence during the sentencing phase of a capital case. The Court did
37
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T, acknowledge that victim impact evidence can be so unduly prejudicial as to render the
3 § scntencing proceeding fundamentally unfair and violate the Due Process Clause of the
"4 | Fourteenth Amendment. Payne, 11 8.Ct at 2608, 115 1..Cd.2d at 735. In Homick v, State 108
51 Nev. 127, 136-137, 825 1>.2d 600, 606 (1992) this Court embraced the holding in Payne, and
6
found that 1t comported fully with the intendment of the Nevada Constitution and declined to
7
a search for loftier heights in the Nevada Constitution. In cases subsequent to lomick, the
g | Court has reaffirmed its position, finding that questions of admissibility of testimony during
10 | the penalty phase of a capital murder trial are largely left to the discretion of trial court. Stnith
- "} v State, 110 Nev. 1094, 1106, 881 P.2d 649 (1994). The Court has not however addressed the
2 12
c :é:’ g issue of presentation of cumulative victim impact evidence or been presented with a situation
&, 13
g‘ g 3 " where the prosecution went beyond the scope of the order of the District Court restricting the
2aw
n 5
§ ‘E" E 15 || Dresentation of the evidence.
g
2 %’ T Some State courts have voiced disapproval over the admission of any victim impact
280
! gr] ; 17 I evidence at a capital sentencing hearing finding that such evidence is not relevant to prove any
-JRT
fact at issue or to establish the existence of an aggravating circumstance, State v. Guzek, 906
19
P.2d (Or. 1995) . In considering a claim that victim impact testimony violated due process and
20 '
21 resulting in a sentence imposed under the influence of passion, prejudice or other arbitrary
22 f factors, the Kansas Supreme Court in State v. Gideon, 894 P.2d 850, 864 (Kan. 1995) issued
23 } the following warning while affirming the sentence:
24 When victims’ statements are presenied to a jury, the trial court should exercise
25 control. Control can be exercised, for example, by requiring the victims’
statements to be in question and answer form or submitted in writing in
26 advance. The victims’ statements should be directed toward information
concerning the victim and the impact the crime has on the victim and the
27 victims’ family. Allowing the statement to range far afield may result in
o8 reversible error.
In the case at bar the State called five separate victim impact witnesses {0 testify over
38
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the objection of R#PO. At the conclusion of the testimonygf’ﬂ moved for a mistrial which
was denicd by the District Court. RIPPO also raised the issue on direct appeal on the basis that
the testimony was cumulative and excessive. This Court denied the claim. The ruling in this
case and others establishes that this Court puts no meaningful boundaries on victim impact

testimony resulting in the arbitrary and capricious imposition of the death penalty in violation

of the Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments.

1X. THEST RUCTION GIVEN [N THIS CAS
PREMEDITATION AND DELIBERATION N Y FOR
DEG AS*© NTANEQUS AS SIVE T
OF THE " U VIOL THE CONSTI
G TEES O E o
YVAGU OF [T’ S BURD
EVERY ELEMENT OF THE CRIME, UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION
AMENDMENTS 3, 6.\8, AND 14; NEVADA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE L,
SECTION §. 6, §, AND 14; ARTICLE IV, SECTION 21.

Appellate counse! failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
10 raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
issues raised in this argument.

The challenged, instruction was modified by the Court in Byford v, State, 116 Nev.
Ad. Op. 23 (2000} . In Byford, the Court rejected the argument as a basis for relief for Byford,
but recognized that the erroneous instruction raised “a legitimate concern” that the Court -
should address. The Court went on to find that the evidence in the case was clearly sufficient
to establish premeditation and deliberation. |

Subsequent to the decision in Byford, supra, further challenges have been made to the
instruction with no success. In Gamer v, State, 116 Nev. Ad, Op. 85 (2000}, the Court
discussed at length the future treatment of challenges to what has been deemed the “Kazalyn”
instruction. In denying relief to Garner, the Court stated:

.. .To the extent that our criticism of the Kazalyn instruction in Byford means

39
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that the instruction was in effect to some degree erroneous, the error was not

.
—
s 2 .
e - plain. , S
o) 3 Therefore, under Byford, no plain or constitutional error occurred here.
e, Independently of Byford, however, Gamner argues that the Kazalyn instruction
O 4 caused constitutional error. We are unpersuaded by his arguments and
c!_':u 5 conclude that giving the Kazalyn instruction was not constitutional error.
g . . .Therefore, the required use of the Byford
) 6 instruction applies only prospectively. Thus, with convictions predating
bt Byford, neither the use of the Kazalyn instruction nor the failure to give
'13:" 7 instructions equivalent to those set forth in Byford provides grounds for
o relicf."Garner, 116 Nev. Ad. Op. 85 at 15.
2 8
oy 9 The State, during closing argument ook full advantage of the unconstitutional
~
10 || instruction, arguing to the jury, inter alia:
A 1 Premeditation need not be for a day, an hour or even a minute. [t may be as
S 12 instantaneous as successive thoughts of the mind.
v
E; g & 1 How quick is that?
s 2Q
: g 2 " For if the jury believes from the evidence that the acts constituting the killing
z ‘g” 5 R has been preceded by and has been the resuit of premeditation, no matter how
é. a= rapidly the premeditation is followed by the act constituting the killing, it is
257 18 willful, detiberate and premeditated murder.
220
= L So contrary to TV land, premeditation is something that can happen virtually
2 2 18 instantancously, successive thoughts of the mind.” (3/5/96 p. 14).
19 It is respectfully urged that trial counsel was ineffective in failing to object to the
20 || premeditation and deliberation instruction and that RIPPO was prejudiced by the failure.
21 X.
22
a3
24
43 DA CLET ON
25 8: ARTICLE IV, SECTION 21,
26 Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing
27 |l to raise on appeal, or completely assert all the available arguments supporting constitutional
20
issues raised in this argument.
40
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This Court's revicw of cases in which the death pc.naltyhas been imposed is

constitutionally inadequate. The opinions rendered by the Court have been consistently
arbitrary, unprincipled and result oriented. Under Nevada law, this Court had a duty to review
RIPPO’S sentence to determine (a) whether the evidence supported the finding of aggravating
circumstances; (b) whether the sentence of death was imposed under the influence of passion,
prejudice or other arbitrary (actor; whether the sentence of death was excessive considering
both the crime and the defendant. NRS 177.055(2). Such appeilate review was also required
as a matter of constitutional law io ensure the faimess and reliability of RIPPO'S sentence.

The opinion affirming RIPPO'S conviction and sentence provides no indication that
the mandatory review was fully and properly conducted in this case, In fact the opinion while
aoting that no mitigating circumstances were found, failed to notice that there was no jury
verdict form for the jurors to find mitigating circumstances included in the record on appeal.
The statutory mechanism for review is also faulty in that the Court is not required to consider
the existence of mitigating circumstances and engage in the necessary weighing process with
aggravating circumstances to determine if the death penaity in appropriate.

RIPPO also again hereby adopts and incorporates each and every claim and issue
raised in his direct appeal as a substantive basis for relief in the Post Conviction Writ of

Habeas Corpus based on the inadequate appeilate review.,

XL RIPPQ'S CONVICTION AND SENTENCE IS INVALID UNDER THE STATE

AND FEDERAL CONSTITUTIQNAL GUARANTEES QF DUE PRQCESS,
EQUAL PROTECTION, IMPARTIAL JURY FROM CROSS-SECTION OF
THE COMMUNITY, AND RELIABLE DETERMINATION DUE TO THE
TRIAL, CONVICTION AND SENTENCE BEING IMPOSED BY A JURY
F I R
SY, T U R ] A
S CONSTITUT 568 D 14; NEV.

N ICLE D 8: CLEY
- 5 N21

41
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2 Appellate counsel failed to provide reasonably effective assistance to RIPPO by failing

3 || toraise on appeal, or completely assert all the availabie arguments supporting constitutional

4 fl issues raised in this argument.

> RIPPO is not an African American, however was tried by a jury that was under

i represented of African Americans and other minorities. Clark County has systematicully

a excluded from and under represented African Americans and other minorities on criminal jury

g | pools. According to the 1990 census, African Americans - a distinctive group for purposes of

10 } constitutional analysis - made up approximately 8.3 percent of the population of Clark

" County, Nevada. A representative jury would be expected to contain a similar proportion of

* African Americans. A prima facie case of systematic under representation is established as an
:: all white jury and all white venirc in a community with 8.3 percent African American cannot
15 || be said to be reasonably representative of the community.

16 The jury selection process in Clark County is subject to abuse and is not racially

7 I neutral in the manner in which the jury pool is selected. Use of a computer database compiled
8 by the Depariment of Motor Vehicles, and or the election depariment results in exclusion ol
;: those persons that do not drive or vote, often members of the community of lesser income and

21 “ minority status. The computer list from which the jury pool is drawn therefore excludes lower
22 || income individuals and does not represent a fair cross section of the community and

23 I systematically discriminates.

24 ! The selection process for the jury pool is further discriminatory in that no attempt is .

25 [
made 1o follow up on those jury summons that are returned as undeliverable or are delivered

26

o7 and generate no response. Thus individuals that move fairly frequently or are too busy trying

28 h 1o carn a living and fail to respond to the suinmons and thus are not included within the

venire. The failure of County to follow up on these individuals results in a jury pool that does
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this case do not amount tg 2 “mack execution” nor do they constituta "psychologicaj torture™ and

is no basis for this court tg disregard or ignore that finding. Clajm § must alsg faj],

Based upon the foregoing, and the fedsons stated in Respondents® previously filed Answe,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 13% day of October, 1999,

-

FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA
Attorney General

By: : '
gorothy Holmes
Cputy Arémey General
Crimina] Justice Division
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_—__-—-_-%&“

I hereby certify that [ am an employee of the Office of the Attorney General of the Stats

Nevada, and on this 13* day of October, 1999, I served 2 copy of the foregoing RESPONSE 1
NEVIUS’ SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPOFR
OF AMENDED SECOND SUCCESSIVE PETITION FOR, WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS, by mailir

a copy thereof tg:

MICHAEL PESCETTA
Assistant Federal Public Defender
330 South Third Street, 4700
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iggmsmpm SOUND O'NEILL, No. 39143
"} Appellant, —
N 5 -z:s. I-ILED

| THE sTaTE OF NEVADA, )
'} _Respondent.

p
A

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

DEC 1 8 200

E K

';;_appdhnt's Ppost-conviction petition for a writ of habeas corpua,

'p;n'suanttoajﬂrrvudict, ufrohb_erywiththsuuofadoad]ywupon.

. | AN M Bt
memmwm
3
"I‘hi.siaanappaalﬁ‘amanordorofthediah:ictcourtdmying

On May 5, 1995,thediahic:councnnvictedappellant,

%Ml&l%&appeﬂmﬁhdapmpuw_m-

mnnchon ion petition for a writ of habeas corpus in the district m; { 01! i o _:
fMarc.lz 26, 1996, the district court summarily denied appellant's pntmon, L

mrrectly stating that the dietri court did not hava-j indi . om
’ ?'appa‘llmt’a Petition. becanse his direct appeal wa.s still pend.mamtlm e

b Sew ONell v State, Docket o, 27087 (Order Dismissing Appeal,

;: Fa

23, 199g),

o 5,
S
) A
: :

L L o R N -

=

C0z28-62a-g T T quRny eftsysen €Q2: 1L €0 41 oG

AA002252



dlsmm:ng appellant’s petition in ths district court. The district caurt .:}::
F remmdered appallant’s petition and on April 19, 1996 entered ity ﬁ.ndmza
offa.cta and conclusions of law denying the petition. This court - .
: subaequantly dismissed appellant's appeal because we concluded that hee ';l__ :
| e 40 vatimety notiosof appent .
e On December 19, 2001, appellant fled his secong proper; 5-
| personpoat-eonmhnnpehtmnforawntofhabeas corpua mthedlstuct l:
+. .} court. The district conrt denied appellant’s petition assumma. Th.w : 5

| sppeal followsd. .
#« - F Appaﬂantﬁledhlapehhonmmthummaﬁerenhy WL |

‘| the judgment of conviction Thus, appellact’s petition was unhmelyﬁled.’f
': +Mareover, appellant’s petition was succesaive because he had previously
ﬁled 4 post-conviction petition for a writ of haheas carpus 4 Appallants :

V - Petition was procedurally barreq absent a demanstration of good cauu _‘

. To establish good cause to excuse a procedural default, 2 j“?z"
petitioner must demonstrate that some impediment external ta the' %};
| defense prevented him from complying with the state procedural default . } . -

18 Docket No. 31754 (Order Dismissing Appeal, * |~
t btuary% 1938).

‘geq NRS 34.726; 8¢ also Dickerson v. State, 114 Nev. 1084, 96715 ':' &

| & P.2d 1132 (1998). -
' | ‘See NRS 34.81002)(b), (@)
' #3eg NRS 34.726; NBS 34.810(1)b), (3)

YURNH arfeyaey B92:i11 EQ. LY dag
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h:.lea ¢ In an attempt to excuse the procedural defaults, appellant
cantends that the district court incorrectly dismissed his first Petition in
¥ whu:h he claimed, among other things, that he wags denied the effective
asmatancaofmumdbemusehsmalmunselreﬁxaedtoﬁleamtmof
appealonhxsbehalf. Healsoclalmsthatthscourtmcomct]ydzmed
asunhmelyhmappeal&omthedmtnctmurt'sdmmualofhsﬁrst
‘petition. We agree that appellant can successfully demonstrate good canase
and prejuthce to excuse the procedural defaults.?
T In appellant’s first timely petition, he claimed, among other
claxma tha.thncﬂunselwas meﬁechveforrefumgtoﬁlaaduectappeal A
| on appellant’s behalf. The district court failed to conduct an endentmzy %;"
hea.nng and denied appellant’s petition. This court has held that a.n gj ’
;appellant is entitled to an evidentiary hearing if he raises claims, which if ‘f"‘#
: tm, would entitle him to relief and if his claims are not belied by the | -

. Ses Lozada v State, 110 Nev. 349, 871 P.2d 944 (1994).

. "We note that appellant also attempts to demonstrate good cause by*é i i e
1 claiming that he was denied the appointrent of post-conviction counsel, - |

" {.he is uneducated in the law, and he was in lock-down which prevented. | |
’hamamesatothelawhhrary These claims do not establish good cause to |
excuse the procedural bars. See NRS 34.750 (the district court mav |

- appoint post-conviction counsel for indigent petitioners); ef NRS S
- 34.820(1)(a) Gf petitioner has been sents nced to death and it is his first |

post-conviction petition, the district court shall appomt counsel to |
represent petitioner); see also v. 104 Nev. 658, L
764 P.2d 1303 (1988); Lozada, 110 Nev. 349, 871 P.2d 944, o F

0228-828-S4L | MURNH 3tTey3en - dgg:izt g L1 dag
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racord.‘ Here, appellant’s claim that his counsel refused to file a direct
appea.l on his behalf does not appear to be beliad by the recard and, if true,
' would entitle him to relief? Thus, the district court erred in fm]mg to
conduct an evidentiary hearing on appellant’s appeal deprivation claim.
| Approximately two years later, appellant appealed the district
cuurt 8 dismissal of his petition. This court subsequently denied
T; appdlanta appeal as untimely. Appellant, however, was naver served by
_ thederkofthedJMctoourtmthnouce of entry of order.19 Th.tscourthas
| beld that “under NRS 34.575(1) and NRS 34.830, the time to file a notice - |
of appeal from an order denying a post-conviction habeas petition doea not ,;éf
i commence torununt:lnonoeofentry ofmorderdenymgthepohtmnhas
. beenseparately served by the district mnrtonboththepehhonaandthe
‘_ petatmner’s counsel.”! Here, the district court clerk properly sarved notice -
1 of entry of the district court’s April 19, 1996 order on appellant’s counsal.

g K

" .M‘twuw L
g

'ﬁﬂmg. 100 Nev. 498, 686 P.2d 222 (1984).

o %MHQNW%BSTIPM%MH&NWN i
.974 P.2d 658 (1999) (if the client expresses a desire to appeal, counsel is ' -

obliga: tedtoﬁleannhceofappealonthnchmtsbeha]ﬂ Thomas v, State,

" 115 Nev. 148, 979 P.2d 292 (1999) (counsel is cbligated to advise appellant .

{ of the right to a direct appeal and to perfect a direct appeal on appellant’s
behalf if a direct appeal claim exists that has a reasonable likelihood of
success), ‘

| See NRS 34.830(2), (3). o
| USes Klein v, Warden, 118 Nev, — — 43 P.3d 1029, 1032 (2002)

= citing Lemmond v, State, 114 Nev. 219, 954 B.2d 1179 (1998)).

 0226-626-8L2 " WURNH ITrwysey dge:21 gg z.r” dag
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but did not separately serve appellant. Because appellant was never
served with notice of entry of order, the thirty-day appeal period provided
1 by NRS 34.575(1) never commenced to run. 2 Therefore, appellant’s notice
‘| of appeal from the April 19, 1996 dismissal of his first petition was timely
ﬁled. and this court i scorrectly denied it as untimely.
Weconcludathatthedmmcteourtafaﬂmtoremgmzethat,'
appellant had presented a timely, cognizable dlaim based on the -
 ineffective assistance of counsel in his first petition and this cnurtsx_;f
erronecus denial of appellant's appeal from the dismissal of his first® | "
petxtmn constitute impediments external to the defense, and thus good
» canwto excuse the Bling of his present successive and untimely petition | - .
| whero he again raised the claim that his counsel was ineffective fir for
refumg to filo 2 direct appeal on his behalf1* Morsover, prejudics s 1
presumed for such a deprivation of counsel.14 , |
) We remand this case to the d:stncteourttoconductan
‘evidentiary hearing to determine whether appellact’s trial counsel |
 deprived him of ths right to file a direct appeal’ If the district court |
_det:ermmea that appellant was deprived of a direct appeal without h.m ,

:,E "-‘,'{g)';b

USeq id.
- YSee Lozada, 110 Nev. at 357-58, 871 P.2d at 949,
MSee id at 356, 871 P.2d at 948,

i 133¢e Davis, 115 Nev. 17, 974 P.2d 658; Thomaa, 115 Nev. 148, 979 :
- § P.2d 222, The district court may exercise its discretion and appeint } -
: fappellant counsel for the evidentiary hearing. See NRS 34.750. -

QES-E-SL{‘.‘  YuRnH atreyzey _‘L8=2I dag
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consent the district court shall appoint counsel to represent appellant and
ahall permit appellant to file a petition for a writ of habeas corpus raising
msuea appropriate for direct appeal’® If the district court denies
appellant relief, he may then file an appeal from that denial in this
- court.’” Accardingly, we

ORDER the judgment of the district court REVERSED AND

REMANDthJsmttertothedlstnctcourtforproceedmgsoonmstentmth
t}morder

-
g 1

dJ.
Shearing
o dJd.
Leavi
| Becker
Tk;

‘¢z Hon. Staven P. Elliott, District Judge
" Aftorney General/Carsan City
Washoe County District Attorney
Nathalie Huynh

Washoe District Court Clerk

155ee Lozada, 110 Nev. at 359, 871 P.24 at 950.

 MInlight of this court's determination that an evidentiary hearing is
neeessm we decline to reach the merits of any of the claims that
appellant raises in his petition.

0226-628-54L YURNY e11ey3ey degiay ED L1 dag
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B LAWRENCE BUGENR RIDEE

: :' THE smn or Nsmm

IN THE SUPREMR COURT OF 'I‘HE S‘I‘ATE or. NEVADA

- N’G; 20925 |

,ﬁppoliant,f

: [ R \"Ic‘;,a

o e . i "

&

Rcapondcnt.

"'onnx-'n-_ E

T

.?1  . ' rhinwim;t proper p-raon.appcnx ftnn nn ord-r ct th-:l'
I»edistriét ¢ourt dtnying a po-t-eomxctxon p-tiuon f°r 'z-"‘f“ °": 7

on ‘Noveaber. s 1984, *Ppeliant vas -éMV£¢t¢¢ésg:‘phi;diht
tu . guiltywp;.¢' of one. count ot tuxual una:u;t'and s-ntincnd

? tui31rv¢ i llfvmtunm“with“thn pousibility ‘of: parulcxin tha
Nbvudaﬁstate Prison.f App-llant did*not*filn -5d1r.ct app.al‘
;’challinging hin cnnviatian. In-lgaﬁgvhou-vorr;lppcfxapt,ti;-d 3}

this coure: akfikia-sifi:h-" deciaion of th. :;;-tztcf: courr .,j‘g,g

;;k n;_cdgr' vi. Director, Ozdn: Diuis-ing Appnx Dacket’ No, - 13138

iilnd"aunuﬂzs 19&7. In 1989, appqzlant'filnd in the. diatrict

_cnu;tiagain:dxtirntd ghc-&ociaxnn ozgthn dintrict*cour&« _gg
"n'.f.d-r V. Warden, Order Dimuing ‘Appeal,. * Docket No. wasa

tilnd D-couh-r 6, 1989, on n-cnubur 12, 1989, app.ll;nt filed
in th. distrige court th. inltant post-convictian Petition for
‘a writ of habeas curpu-. The astste OoPpoaed the Petition and on.
'Jtm':u'y“zs, 1990, the aistrict sourt denied the Petition. nye
lppcal foliowaed, .. | ' o .

Cur proliminary roview'nt the rncerd on tppcal revealy
thnt the: diatricte coutt nay have. .rrcd when ¢ denied

AA002259



appuumt'a pctition. Spwu‘icauy, wc uott thae tht» stata
opponit.ton tu upmnant'a patitiana coruetly nat-d that NRS

conv:l.ct.ton r-xiot pu:sumt ta mzs 1'2‘? 315 priox to f.u..tng a '
.‘ Po-t~conv1¢:t1an pttit.ton; for s writ oz habou» ut;:a:x,'pug.l:.:u; ‘The
Cstate noted” thet app-umt nwova ;;xnlucutcgri kp_qti.i.:idlriii for.f
pa-tﬂ-conviation r-n-c ‘md thu- z-quntld that tppollmt' -f
1 pot:l.tinrr be d.un.tsud. " See Puauml.si . _,D.troctgn;v;;e ”1‘20'57?; N;v.
| — 769 B, za 72 (ivmg), - w o

Bilcli'lt.‘f‘.th.?‘ﬂ.‘tlttict cnnrt did not cntor ﬂndrl.ng- of |
faut lnd couc.tu-ium nt J.aw* aupporting its doc.ts:r.:m, 11: appnra
A \that' lpp..lllnt:'l Potition wes denieq pursuam: to" Nng- 34.725,
- W note, . howcv‘r, thtt _g’ppbihhtsr' was: 'convictqd'.‘jin-‘algﬁ"{,.;;wand
that m:;’_aa--.'?2§= was hot'ff"onactad-:‘ﬁnéi;_1?8?1;_;;-. A put.{t.ton for |
: 'poat-cm_:éiét:lon}ol;nt% nust be ﬂhdmu:l.thin -one- Year- azt-r !:hn ;i} 3
m.-ntry ‘o . judgn-nt af conv:lat.tan. __g Nus 1?7 315(3) i
= Therefore, g4 is»_ apparent that the pructdurdl a.rauxu arut-cl
BY MRS 34,725 a4q nor Some: 1t extstence- untLl wayy 4fter the | -
u‘pirt'b.tm Ma the time- ir.tth.f.n wh.tch appqumt cou.l& ov-rco-
" that dd-n.lt'.a Undqrf theas c.treuuatme.-l, dim:nnl undn.' Ras
34,725 nay have hnn unwarrantaed. L |

;; conv:t'ctad _of._4 u:un. an_uult da not present a nonact ta m.utg
boforn mu pu—non. luy be: relsaned ;n Parole. .. " These . clamt _ _
£or relisf qig not ATise untj) After the expiratioen Of the t.‘..uw_ .~ “
within wh.tch appcunnt would have been- Tequired to :.1.1. a ‘ '
p.titicm for po-t-conv.tctiau ‘Talief, _ Sot NRS 177, 315(3)
Further, it would have been tmpproprintu tor. appellant ,tc.w
Taise theag . ¢xaim in » Post-convictign prnc“d.tng‘ brought_‘
- Pursuant 4 NRS Chapter 177, Sae NRg 177.315(1.} {poat-
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comriction availablo to challnngc only tha cunatitut.tonauty aof
“a Judg'm-nt of conviction op smtancc]. . RN
‘ Bocaus- it appoarn t:hat thc d.tstrictf caurt mny havu
trr-d by not comi.doring the’ m-rit: c! app.nant'i p.t:l.t.ton,
rnpondnnt 8hall have twunty (20} day- tron tht dltn oz this
- order w.t-thin which to nhou tause why this appul. lhnuld not be
r-mand-d t:r.'r thq diu‘&rict cour-b tar a: pmplr coru.tdu-ntion of.
‘ appcnant'a p-t.ttion. i R . “f.,“*i"é - _”
o It ia uu«ORnsasn;i ;,-.f i E |

"'cc' Hon. Bria.n McKay, Attarncy G’moral . P it
‘ + Rax Bell, Diltrint ttoxnoy,l S ELw ;
Ifumncu Bugma n.td-r . L
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE ITATE QF NEVADA

BILLY RAY RILEY, Ho. 33750
Appellant,

FILED

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

HOV 19 999
Respondenc, LANKTTE 4 208
P _ PADL Cps
b1 g
[ 2T A
ORDER QISMISIING APPEXL
- " -

‘ri';.l.: is an appeal fzom a dlstrict coure ordar
dismissing ' ‘& 3scond past-conviceion psticion for a wrie aof
habeaas r.-n:pu: in a daath pom.tr.y Sa3e. Wa conclude chac all the
claims lppeilanu Billy Ray Riley raisad in cthe instant pecicion
are p:nccdurally barrad hqca.ua- he failled to prove cause and
prejudice ox demonsGrace a fundamencal miscarriage of jtitul.cc co
overcome Nevada's procedural defaule Tuules. . .

On Qctober 1, ‘1949, the victim was killed by a single
gunshot wound to the chest. Riley was convictad of ans coung
ur:l; of rehﬁn:y with the usas af a deadly weapan and firsc degrae
mucder with the use of a deadly weapon and was sentenced co
daath. Thi: couzt affirmed Rilay's canvictien and deatzh
Jentence en direct appeal. ZRilay v. Scace, 107 Nev, 205, 808
?.2¢ 351 tu’s’ir.

Ril!y subbsequently filed '‘his fizse poat-canviceion
p.:i:ion, uhich the discrict court denied an June 23, 19392,
This court afficommed the discrict court's ortdar. Rilay v. Stace,
110 Nev. 638, 878 B.2d 272 (1934), gazc. denied, 514 U.S. 1052
(199%5).

On Augusc 26, 1998, Riley filed in Proper parson a

posc-conviction pecition for a wrir of hakeas corpus. oa

‘)

Q3 -113¢
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November 16, 1938, through counsel, Alley refiled the pecittian

-

On Januacy 23, 1999, che discrice court dismissed the peciction
23 procedurally defaulted. This appeal follaws.

Firsz, Rlley concends thac Cha distcice coure ecTed by
dismiassing ‘h.i..: setliclan  without conducting an evidentiary
hearing, ‘I'hJ.: contantien L3 wichout meriz becauze Riley musc
fizrsc overcome prucedural default Refore he L3 encicled Lo have
the court ::aath ‘the =zarics of chg ubataative claimg in his
patition. Cf. Hargrove v. Stace, 100 Nav. 434, 3502-03, 546 P.24
222, 22% [19841

Smond, Rlley coatends chac he sutfficiently prgoveq
causa and p:cjud.i.ca ta QVercoms che procedural defaulr in MRS
34.810 fox c_ach af the c.l.au:s he ralsed in the Lnacane pesticlion,
Some of tchesa claims had prwi&usly been raised ia either his
dirvect appnl or in.his first pose-canviceion po:}.l:ioq He.s
Temaining claims have navel beea ralsed. "

Riley AZgues chat che zeason he failed "’l:o raise
cartain  claims In  previgus procesdings was inaffactive

as:i.;:ancu of his ti.:a: Pest-conviction counsael. Riley cites

Crump v. wud-n, 113 Nav. 33, 303, 934 9.2d 247, 253 (L337y, |

tar tha prapoai:ion that ha was enticlad co counsel for his
Lizse posr.-canvi:l:iqn PZoceedings. Therefore, he argques chat he
L3 encicled :a the concomitant right to wffeccive #33iscance of
that counsel. Ses id. Riley’s arqumént has no macic.

. In‘ his appellate apening brief, Riley informs chis
court chac hls firsc post-conviction counsel was agpointed co
cepresent him on  Apzil 20, 1393. In 1991, che Nevada
Legislature amended NRS 34.820(1) to mandace appointment of
counsel for a first post-cenvietisn proceading in a deach

penalty case, effective for pecitions filed en or aftec Januacy

I

——
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court with the discretion, not a mandace, to appoint caunsel.
/ .

Co the disposition of this apgeal.

1, 1993. 1991 Nev. Szac. ch. 44, §§ 20, 32, ac 397, $2.  Thus, |
according to Crump, a patitioner has a righe ¢g effective
asslatance of that appoinced counsel, and ineffeccive i33iscancy
cauld coasticuce good causs for failuze o ralse claims in :ﬁat
procaeding, Crump,; 113 Hav. ac 103-04, 934 p.24 at 251,
However, the racord in this caass raveals chare April
20, 1993 was the date caunsel vas aépoincad for chae apgpeal from
the firsc poat-convictian procaeding. The post-conviceian
pnﬁiﬁian was;filnd in proper perseon on July 22, 1991, and a
supplensntal petition was filed through counsel on Septanbar 23,
1991.} Du:inq that time, NRS 34.820 digq not provide for
appoiniment of counsel, and MRS lf?.]if[l} PEovided the discrice

Accordingly,'ailey clftrly did ﬁo: have the right o effactive
assistance of his first pest-canvictien counsel. Sas &é;;gu. v,
Hardan, 11i Nev. 159, 163-64, 912 P.2d4 2535, 257-58 (1998}.l
Accordingly, Rilay has failed to satisfy his burden of proving
cauao‘ca Qvercome the procsdural defaglc in NRS 34.810¢3) for
succassive patitions,

Adaitianally, Riley fails ta allege cause far ralsing
tha same claimse ha praviously raised in his dizect appeal and
fircsc po:t-chiiéﬁidn Proceeding. Accozdingly, those claims are
procedurally barred By the doctrine of law of the case, 2as Hall
v. Stace, 91 Nev. 314, 315 ?.2d 797 (197%), as well as by NRS

34.810.

‘We note that in the instanc petizion presenced below,
Riley caorreccly indicatad that firsc Post-canviction counsel was
appointed on or before September 23, 19%1. He azw unclear as co
why Riley’s current counsel on appeal misinformad this couzt as
to the date prior counsel was appointad, a dace chat Is crucial
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Rilay nexz arguas cthae in dismiszing his Suzgeans
pecicion, che districe sous: arronaausly failed eo feview gha

merits of his caze under che "fundamancal miscacziage gf

justice” exception to proceduzal defaulc. £¢ NRI 34.800(1) (ny;

——

Schlup v. Dala, 313 U.3, 233, 31413 11995}. The dlstrice c&u;c

incorzectly concluded that Nevada doas not Eacognize such an

exception, clting Sanchez v, Wardea, 99 Hav, 213, 275, 5149 p. 2d
1362, 1363 (1973). Navecthelaess, we cenclude chat Riley failed

co dcmnn:::::c a fundamancal miscarriage of Justice and has

1

:hc:etorn falled to overcams procedurasl defaule, Ascordingly
i »
we .

ORDER this appeal dismisyed.

Yaun ! I
. )
i )
B J.
gast
' g
& 34
-\ .
cc:  Hon. Ronald D. Parraguilzre, Discrice Judge
Attornay Generzal
Clark County Districe ALTorney
David J. Pancoast
Clazk Cauncy Clack
¢

Aty arw -
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Federal Public Defender
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GARY A. TAYLOR

Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 11031C
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Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 11032C
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Las Vegas, NV 89101

Phone: (702) 388-6577

Fax: (702) 388-5819

Attorneys for Petitioner
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FRANNY A. FORSMAN

Federal Public Defender

I State Bar No. 0014

GARY A. TAYLOR

Assistant Federal Public Defender

Nevada Bar No. 11031C
NISHA N. BROOKS
Assistant Federal Public Defender
Nevada Bar No. 11032C
| 411 East Bonneville Avenue, Suite 250
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Phone: (702) 388-6577
Fax: (702) 388-5819
Attomeys for Petitioner
| DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
Case No. C133336
WILLIAM P. CASTILLO, Dept. No. XVIII
Petitioner, EXHIBITS TO
PETITION FOR WRIT
vs. OF HABEAS CORPUS
|| E. K. McDANIEL, Warden, and
CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO,
Attorney General of the State of Nevada, | (Death Penalty Habeas Corpus Case)
Respondents.
VOLUME 1 OF 15
Exhibit No. Description
. udgment of Conviction, State v. Castilio, Clark County, Case No. ,
11 Jud f Conviction, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336
November 12, 1996
2, legggtment, State v, Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336, January 19,
3. Order of Appointment of Counsel, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No.
C133336, March 14, 1996
| 4. Amended Indictment, State v, Castilio, Clark County, Case No. C133336, May
29, 1996
5. Special Verdict, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. CI33336,

September 25, 1996
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LL.

12.

13.

16.

17.

18.

19.
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Special Verdict, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
September 25, 1996

‘;;c;gict. State v, Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 25,

Guilty Plea Agreement, State v. Michele C, Platou, Clark County, Case No.
C133336, September 26, 1996

Notice of Appeal, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
November 4, 1996

Appellant’s Opening Brief, Castillo v, State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No.
29312, March 12, 1997

Ap;)ellant’s Reply Brief, Castillo v. State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No.
29512, May 2, 1997

Petition for Rehearing, Castillo v. State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No.
29512, August 21, 1998

Order Denying Rehearing, Castillo v. State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No.
29512, November 25, 1998

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.
C133336, April 2, 1999

Opgigion, Castillo v. State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No. 29512, April 2,
19

Supplemental Brief In Support of Defendant’s Petition for Writ of Habeas

Corpus (Post-Conviction), Castiilo v, State, Clark County, Case No.C133336,
October t2, 2001

Notice of Appeal, Castillo v, State, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
February {9, 2003

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Order, Castillo v. State, Clark
County, Case No, C133336, June 11, 2003

Appellant’s Opening Brief, Castillo v. State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No.
40982, October 2, 2003

Order of Atfirmance, Castillo v. State, Nevada Supreme Court, Case No.
40982, February 3, 2004
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Notice of Intent to Seek Indictment, LVMPD Event No. 931217-0254,
December 20, 1996

Notice of [ntent to Seek Death Penalty, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case
No. C133336, January 23, 1996
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instructions to the Jury, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
September 4, 1996

Ve;célict, State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 4,
19

[nstructions to the Jury, State v. Castill, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
September 25, 1996

Lewis M. Etcolf, Psychological Evaluation, July 4, 1996
Declaration of Herbert Duzant

Declaration of foe Castillo

Declaration of Barbara Wickham

Declaration of Regina Albert

Declaration of Cecilia Boyles

Declaration of Ramona Gavan-Kennedy

Declaration of Michael Thorpe

Declaration of Yolanda Norris

Declaration of Lora Brawley

Evaluation Report by Rebekah G. Bradley, Ph.D.
Curriculum Vitae of Rebekah G. Bradley, Ph.D.
Contidential Forensic Report by Jonathan H. Mack, Psy.D.
Curriculum Vitae of Jonathan H. Mack, Psy.D.
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Declaration of Keily Lynn Lea

Declaration of Dale Eric Murrell

Declaration of Lewis M. Etcotf, Ph.D.

Declaration of Mary Kate Knowles

Declaration of Herbert Duzant

David M. Schieck, Esq. Client Billing Worksheet (2/29/96-11/4/96)

Affidavit of Vital Statistics, Barbara Margaret Thorpe v. William Patrick
Thorpe, Sr., State of Missouri, County ot St. Louis, September 14, 1973
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19
20 || 36-
21

57.
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26 || 61.
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William P. Thorpe, Sr. Missouri Department of Corrections with Fulton State
Hospital records

Catholic Services for Children and Youth, Catholic Charities, Archdiocese ot
St. Louis, records of Max Allen Becker, Yolanda Becker, and Barbara Becker,
children of Allegria Dehry-Becker and Robert Becker

Divorce proceedings, Barbara Castillo v. Jog Castillo, Clark County, Nevada,
Case No. D121396

Charles Sarkison. Attorney at Law, records of representation of Barbara M.
Wickham, tormerly, Barbara Becker-Thorpe-Castillo-Sullivan:

. Custodial proceedings regarding William Patrick Thorpe, fr. (now

Witliam Patrick Castillo), pages 2-25
. _[Eivorce proceedings regarding William Patrick Thorpe, Sr., pages 26-
h]
. Personal injury lawsuit for accident on 4/10/74, pages 49-69
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‘L;z}!isso%ai)Certiﬁcation of Death, William P. Thorpe, Sr. (Date of Death: July
, 19

Missouri Criminal Court records Re: William Patrick Thorpe, Sr.

Arturo R. Longoro, M.D. - Medical records of Yolanda Notris, formerly
Yotanda Becker

Lewis M. Etcotf, Ph.D. records Re: William Patrick Castillo

VOLUME 5 OF 15

Order for Adoption, [n the Matter of the Adoptive Petition of Joe L. Castillo

agd Barbara Castillo, Clark County, Nevada, Case No. D40017, Janunary L3,
1982

St. Louis Post-Dispatch, news article “Police Keepin Their Eyes Peeled At
New Downtown Massage Parlor,” September 19, 1976

St. Louis Globe-Democrat news article, “His home is a prison cell and his life
is a waste,” November 7, 1973

Children’s Hospital of St. Louis medical records on William P. Thorpe, Jr.

Oasis Treatment records, 6/9/81-9/11/81

Coordinator’s Contact Record, 9/14/81-12/15/31

Confidential Psychological Evaluation, performed May 24, 1982

Las Vegas Mentai Health Center, Psychiatric Evaiuation, dated July 7, 1982
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66.

70.

71.

73.

74.
75.

63.

o4.

67.
l 68.
69.

76.

77.
78.

79.

¢ ®

Abandonment proceedings, [n the Interest of William P. Thorpe. Jr., Fumily
Court of St. Louis, Case No. 36644

State of Nevada, Department of Human Resources, Division of Child and
Family Services, Child Abuse reports

Nevada Youth Training Center Records

Catholic Services for Children and Youth, Catholic Charities, Archdiocese of
St. Louis, records of William P. Thorpe, Jr.

[ndependence High School records of William Patrick Castillo
Missouri Baptist Hospital, medical records of Barbara M. Thorpe, 8/11/76

State of Nevada Children’s Behavorial Heath Services records of William
Patrick Castillo (formerly William Patrick Thorpe, Jr.)

Castillo Family Video Recordin%s: 12/25/1983, 12/28/83 (William P.
Castillo’s birthday), 12/24/84, 12/25/84, 12/28/84 (William P. Castillo’s
birthday) - MANUALLY FILED

Acadia Neuro-Behavioral Center, P.A., Richard Douyon, M.D. records of
Yolanda Norris (formerly Yolanda Becker)

News article, “Police hunt Florissant gang members”

William P. Castillo’s family tree
YOLUME 6 OF 15

Historical View, Life of William Castiilo

State of Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Health Division
letter dated May 11, 2008

Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Detention Bureau Record of
Visitors

12/21/95-8/16/96
Ely State Prison Visiting Record 1997-2008

Jettrey Fagan, Deterrence and the Death Penaity: A Critical Review of New
Evidence, January 21, 2005, at http://www.deat hpenaltyinto.org

Juvenile Division, In the Matter of William P. Castillo William P. Thorpe
Clark County, Nevada, Case No. j26174

. Qrder, july 30, 1982, pg. |
. Parents Treatment Agreement, July 30, 1982, pgs. 2-3

. Reporter’s Transcript of Hearing in Re: Report and Disposition, July
29, 1982, pgs. 4-9
. Transcript of Proceedings, Report and Disposition, December 7, 1982,
]
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12
131 105.
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16
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13|l 109
1o 110
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21” 112
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23

114,
24

115.
25

116.
26
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pgs, 10-18 .
. Dispositional Report, January 25, 1983, pgs. 19-21
. Transcri% of Praceedings, Report and Disposition, January 25, 1983,
gs. 22-.

Famitly Court of St. Louis County, Missouri, juvenile records, 6/4/85-9/13/85

Motion to Exclude Other Bad Acts and Irrelevant Prior Criminal Activity,
State v. Castillo, Clark County, Case No. C133338, July 30, 1996

Omitted

Beggett v. State, No. 38934 Respondent’s Answering Brief (November 26,
2002)

State v, Colwell, No. C123476, Findings, Determinations and Imposition of’
Sentence (August 10, 1995}

Doleman v. State, No. 33424 Order Dismissing Appeal (March 17, 2000)

Farmer v. Director, Nevada Dept. of Prisons, No. 18052 Order Dismissing
Appeal (March 31, 1983)

Farmer v. State, No. 22562, Order Dismissing Appeal (February 20, 1992)
Farmer v, State, No. 29120, Order Dismissing Appeal (November 20, 1997)

Feazell v. State, No. 37789, Order Affirming in Part and Vacating in Part
{November 14,

2002)

Hankins v. State, No. 20780, Order of Remand (April 24, 1990)
Hardison v, State, No. 24195, Order of Remand (May 24, 1994)

Hill v, State, No. 18253, Order Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1987)
Junes v. State, No. 24497 Order Dismissing Appeal (August 28, 1996)

Jonezs v. McDaniel, et al., No. 39091, Order of Attirmance (December {9,
2002)

Milligan v. State, No. 21504 Order Dismissing Appeal (June 17, 1991)
Milligan v. Warden, No. 37845, Order of Atfirmance (July 24, 2002)

Moran v, State, No. 28188, Order Dismissing Appeal (March 21, 1996)

[;\feu_.;z;:hat'er v. Warden, No. 18371, Order Dismissing Appeal (August 19,
98

Nevius v. Sumner ;Nevius [}, Nos. 17059, 17060, Order Dismissing Appeal
and Denying Petition (February 19, 1936)
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133.

134,
135.
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Nevius v. Warden (Nevius [1), Nos. 29027, 29028, Order Dismissing Appeal
and Denying Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (October 9, 1996}

Nevius v. Warden (Nevius [{[), Nos, 29027,29028, Order Denying Rehearing
(July 17, 1998)

Nevius v. McDaniel, D. Nev. No. CV-N-96-735-HDM-{RAM), Response to
Nevius' Supplemental Memo at 3 (October 18, 1999)

g)[;(t;leiil v. State, No. 39143, Order of Reversal and Remand (December 13,
2002)

Rider v. State, No. 20925, Order (April 30, 1990)

Riley v. State, No. 33750, Order Dismissing Appeal (November 19, 1999)
VOLUME 7 OF 15

Rogers v. Warden, No. 22858, Order Dismissing Appeal (May 28, 1993),

Amended Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 4, 1993)

Rogers v, Warden, No. 36137, Order of Affirmance (May 13, 2002)

Sechrest v. State, No 29170, Order Dismissing Appeal (November 20, 1997)

Smith v. State, No. 20959, Order of Remand (September 14, 1990}

Stevens v, State, No. 24138, Order of Remand (July 8, 1994)

Wade v. State, No. 37467, Order of Affirmance (October i1, 2001)

Williams v, State, No. 20732, Order Dismissing Appeal (July 18, 1990}

Williams v, Warden, No. 29084, Order Dismissing Appeal (August 29,1997)

Yharrav. Director, Nevada State Prison, No. 19705, Order Dismissing Appeal
(June 29, 1939)

Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order Affirming in Part, Reversing in Part, and
Remanding (November 28, 2005)

Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order Denying Rehearing (February 2, 2006)

Rippo v. State; Bejarano v. State, No. 44094, No. 44297, Order Directing Qral
Argument (March 16, 2006)

State v. Riggo, Case No. C106784, Supplemental Briet in Support of
D(;:fengant’s etition tor Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction), February
I. k] 20 4

State v. Rippg, Case No. C106784, Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order, December 1, 2004
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139.

140.

141.

142.

142-A.,

143.

144,
145.

116,

147,

|

I}iggo v, State, S. C. Case No. 44094, Appellant’s Opening Briet, May 19,
2003

R(i)ggo v. State, S. C. Case No. 44094, Respondent’s Answering Brief, June 17,
2003

Riiugg;) v, State, S. C. Case No. 44094, Appellant’s Reply Brief, September 28,
U

Ripgo v. State, S. C. Case No. 44094, A%pellant’s Supplemental Brief As
Ordered By This Court, December 12, 200
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Nevada Department of Corrections Conlidential Execution Manual,

Procedures tor Executing the Death Penalty, Nevada State Prison, Revised
February 2004

Nevada Department of Corrections Confidential Execution Manual, Revised
October 2007 with transmittal letter dated June {3, 2008

Brief of Amici Curiae in Support of Petitioner, United States Supreme Court
Case No. 03-6821, David Larry Nelson v. Donal Campbell and Grantt
Culliver, October Term, 2003

Killer makes final requests, LAS VEGAS SUN, March 18, 2004

Leonidas G. Koniaris, Teresa A. Zimmers, David A. Lubarsky, and Jonathan
P. Sheldon, [nadequate Anaesthesia ig Lethal Injection for Execution, Vol.
363, April 16, 2003, at hetp://wwy.thelancet.com

Deglaration of Mark J. S. Heath, M.D., May 16, 2006, including attachments
A-
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Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings, Volume I, Castillo v, State, Clark
County, Grand Jury, Case No. C133336, January 11, 1996

Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings, Volume [I, Castillo v, State, Clark
County, Grand Jury, Case No. C133336, fanuary 18, 1996

Transcript (Arraignment), Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.C133336,
January 24, 1996

'}'El;%%script, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, March 13,

Transcript, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, April 3, 1996

Recorder’s Transcript Re: Detendant Castillo’s Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus, Defendant Platou’s Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus, State’s
Motion to Amend Indictment, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.
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1 C133336, May L, 1996
20153, Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings in Re: Detendant Castillo’s Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus and Defendant Platou’s Petition for Writ of Habeas
3 Corpus, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. Ct33336, May 29, 1996
. ty y
41 154. Transcript, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, July 22, 1996
50 t5s. Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings In Re: Motions, Castillo v. State, Clark
sl County, Case No. C133336, August 12, 1996
P
7 156. 'Il';g%script, Castillo v, State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, August 21,
8 YOLUME 10 OF 13
9 157. Trial Transcript, Volume I, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
10 August 26, 1996
158. Trial Transcript, Volume II, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.
t C133336, August 27, 1996 2:10 PM
12 159. Trial Transcript, Volume 1I, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.
13 C133336, August 27, 1996 4:40 PM
14 160. Trial Transcript, Volume {11, Moming Session, Castillo v. State, Clark County,
Case No. C133336, August 28, 199
15 VOLUME i1 OF 15
164 161. Reporter’s Transcript of Trial, Volume I, Afternoon Session, Castillo v.
17 State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, August 28, 1996
1g i 162. Trial Transcript, Volume [V - Moming Session, Castillo v. State, Clark
County, Case No. C133336, August 29, 1996 9:30 A.M.
H9 163. Reporter’s Transcript of Jury Trial. Volume [V - Afternoon Session, Castillo
20 v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, August 29, 1996 1:15 P.M.
21 VOLUME 12 OF 15
221 164. Trial Transcript, Yolume V - Moming Session, Castillo v. State, Clark
County, Case No. C133336, September 3, 1996 9:35 A.M.
23
163. Reporter’s Transcript of Trial, Volume V, Afternoon Session, Castilio v. State,
24 Clark County, Case No, C133336, September 3, 1996
25 it 166. Trial Transcript, Volume VI, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.
J C133336, September 4, 1996 11:35 A.M.
26
27
23
9
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Penalty Hearing Transcript, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No.
C133336, September 19, 1996

Reporter’s Transcript, Penalty Hearing, Volume [-Alternoon Session, Castillo
v, State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 19, 1996

Reporter’s Transcript, Penalty Hearing, Volume II - Moming Session, Castillo
v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 20, 1996
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Reporter’s Transcript, Penalty Hearing, Volume II - Afternoon Session,
Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 20, 1596

Reporter’s Transcript, Penalty Hearing - Volume [II - Moming Session,
Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 24, 1996

Reporter’s Transcript, Penalty Hearing - Volume III - Afternoon Session,
Castillo v, State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, September 24, 1996
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Reporter’s Transcript, Penalty Hearing - Volume IV, Castillo v. State, Clark
County, Case No. C133336, September 25, 1996

Reporter’s Transcript, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336,
November 4, 1996

Reporter’s Transcript of Motion to Withdraw, Castillo v. State, Clark County,
Case No. C133336, December 16, 1996

Transcript, Motion for Appointment of Ps chiatrist and Co-Counsel, Castillo
v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, December 6, 1999

Reporter’s Transcript, State’s Motion to Place on Calendar, Castillo v. State,
Clark County, Case No. C133336, October 23, 2000

Reporter’s Transeript, Contirmation of Counsel, Castillo v. State, Clark
County, Case No. C133336, October 26, 2000

Recorder’s Transcript, Defendant’s Motion for Extension of Time to File
Detendant’s Supplemental Briet in Support ot Defendant’s Petition for Writ

ot Habeas Corpus, Castillo v. State, Clark County, Case No. C133336, March
12, 2001

Recorder’s Transcript Re: Argument, Castillov. State, Clark County, Case No.
C133336, March 4, 2002

Recorder’s Transcript Re: Request of the Court: Argument, Castillo v. State
Clark County, Case No. C133336, April 10, 2002

10
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Recorder’s Transcript Re: request ol the Court: Argument, Castillo v. State,
Clark County, Case No. C133336, May 3, 2002

Recorder’s Transcript Re: Evidentiary Hearing, Castillo v. State, Clark
County, Case No. C133336, August 2, 2002

Recorder’s Teanscript Re: Evidentiary Hearing, Castillo v, State, Clark
County, Case No. C133336, January 22, 2003
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| RECEIPT OF COPY
2 RECEIPT OF A COPY of the above and foregoing EXHIBITS TO
3 || PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS is hereby acknowledged, this 7_& day of

44 September, 2009,
3 OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
6
7 BY
i STE NS, Deputy District Attorney
8 200 Lewis Avenue
9 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
10 CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

In accordance with Rule 5(b)(2)(B) of the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure,
12 the undersigned hereby certifies that on the \ﬁay of September, 2009, a true and correct
13 || copy of the foregoing EXHIBITS TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

14 || Was deposited in the United States mail, first class postage fully prepaid thereon,

15 addressed to;

16 Catherine Cortez Masto, Nevada Attorney General
Heather D. Procter, Deputy Attorney General

17 Attorney General’s Office
100 North Carson Street

18 Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

19 I‘)
20

An employee of the Federal Public Defender

281

12

AA002279



EXHIBIT 124

EXHIBIT 124



i o,

¥

-——

o’

SLILY- /e

FARK IAMES ROGERS, : ; No. 22853
) .
o ) RECEIVED FILED
; Y2%189)
mmu UEPARTHENT ?‘mﬁb""‘“ HAY 28 533
Ruspondent, ) LngtTen many
: ) " SWENE coun?

lazcany. hnimmaurmium_ddtﬁpmlw. on
direct appeal, m:muﬂ:-d lppcumt'l conviction and

mt-nca Rogexs v, suu.. 101 mav. 437, 708 P.M 664 {19u3),

c_t,;; ___g, 476 u.s. 1130 (1984}, .

- Subsequenely, -mlhmmnmtﬁ-ﬂmzetma
petition far pest-conﬂcttu raliaf. 'l'lu' districe court
appo.t.ntml com-.l. to Fafizusant sppallant uxl tppcinud a
phys.tc:.a.n ta da:.:'uu- agpellant’s =eun91=m=r. Afcar
condycting an evidentiaxy hsaring, the district court dismizsed
the sudsequent _appu.l.. Rogers w, Sht-. Decket No. 17715
{Crdar nin.-u-!.nq Appeal, June 39, 1987). .

g Mcmum:pauum!niwitum
mm!ﬂmd&lﬂuzm mtcdnrucamnurﬂﬂu
procesding. Regers v. Whitley, 717 7. Bupp. 704 (D. Nev.
1389}. : !

On Qetober 17, 1993, Ippillant:tilqd R pasks
conviction patiticy tu- a wrlt of habuas sozpus in wha districe
coure, The district caure appqut-d eounn.l to represant
agpellans, Mitheut grantiang an evidantiary hearing, the
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+ conaldar the aerits of appallant’s Iamaining Arguaencs.

Appallant ratyed cwo Claims in nis petitien: (1) that

tha M'Naughten tayt for criming]l insanity ehould noe have Beqn
uzead av hig trial, and (2) Appallane wu deprived of due

703 P.22 at 669. tnyg ee'm 's price decision is the law o

this casa. Seq Hall v. state, 91 Nav. 314, 535 p.24 797
(197%5)., <hus, thﬁxmmtﬂdmmmdmrinsth
Petition. Our reselution of thisd iysue makes 1t unnacessazy to

Appnl.hnt's contanrtiony .I.ac.u.ng Sarit, we
QRDER th.f.; 3ppual disnissed. ’

- ﬂ.-’-

w

-1 Hun Nichu.l. R. Griffin, Districe Judg.
» Frankis Sua Degl Flpa. Attornay Ganezal
c:l.mnn & Olsen
Macy Sue Jahnson, Clezk
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MARK JAMES RCGERS, ; No. 22888
Appellant, ) y r— s
; HEGEHIJ:DQ F"_ED
.,
WARDEN,” NEVADA DEPARDYENT ; -y a9y - :
a’ Pusﬂﬂ's, ; . w N * .
™~
) SANETTE M. Mol

ED o DISMISS Az % CINEF BEMTY CLERK

2 H

. rhiliam:p;-aluumWnttpnd;Mﬂe;u_:t

_ denying a pm—mnd:uu'mﬂqu for a weik of bhabsaz corpus.

- ipy-llut Vi convicted of thrge c,&u.nt- of first
. degTes murder and one count each b dttempted murder and grand
larceny. He was sentanced to Teceive the d:u-Eh penaity. og
direct appeal, thie court agfirned uppi.l.hat'-_' conviction and
sentenca. fogeTs v, stats, 101 Nev. 487, 703 §.2q sa4 (1385),
Sert- denied, 476 u.3. 1130 (1sss).

Scbsequently, sppellant filed 1n the qutr'::t court »
petition for post-convietion Telles, The district court
appainted counsel to Teprasant appellant ud appeintad o
physician tg determine ippellant'y ee-pqénncr: After
" conducting an evidentiary hearing, the a:.-i-:m;'e couct denied
the petiticn. This court dismiswed the subdequent’ appeal.

June 19, 1987).

g Appailant then flled 4 petiticn for a writ of hadeas.
cOrpus inlldlzudimiﬂtm. The fadaral cmlrt lta]'-dtho
Procesdicg.  Rogers v. wnitley, 717 F. Suppi 706 (D. Nev.
1389). : v

On Oagtaober 17, 1990 appellant filed a post-
canviction petition for 2 Wit of habeas corpus in the diatrict
€Surt. The district court ippolnted counsel to Tepreseant
;appouant. Without granting 'm evidantiary hearing, the

'T™his order ig "1ssued in Place of. ocur e.:dor dismissing
‘AfCeal ARTaArad ma We.e M3 1t

Juunﬁﬂh

IN THE SUPREMR CCURT OF THR atarx OF NEVAOA M '
P
é/%d

Surveng cogey

H'“ﬂ,l
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district coure denled appellant'y Petition on Decanmbwr 24,
1991, This appeal fallowed.
Appmllant raised two Claims in hig patizion: (1) chae

uded at hig trial, snd (3) ippellant was daprived of due

;

‘PTocess at trial bacause he hag bean regquized o af.!-tmt:l.\mly

pmnﬁismautyd-zm.. '

BOth ‘of these clatas vars raieed ang rejectad by this
Court in appdllant’s dirace sppeal. Hogery, 1@1 Nev. at 464,
705 P24 at 689.  This cowrc's prier decirion v the Lew of
this case. s¢q Hall v, State, 91 Nev. 314; 335 p.24 797
(1973).  thus. the diserice court did noe u:r.tn denying the
Petition. our resolution of tn.{:'-l:.:'u xakas 1%.urnecassary o
Cansider the marits of appellane's Temaining argumesnts,

| Appellant'sy Coatantians lacking merit, wo
ORDER this appeal disaissed. !
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

MARK ROGERS A/K/A MARK JOSEPH No. 36137
HEYDUK A/K/A TEEPEE FOX,
Appellant,

vs. .
WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON, EK. §: i L E E
MCDANIEL AND DIRECTOR, NEVADA -
DEPARTMENT OF PRISONS, ROBERT MAY 13 2002
BAYER, msﬂaa;&w&gx&m AT
Respondents. 3*%}%&%

QRDER OF AFFIRMANCE

’ This is an appeal from an order of the district court denying a
post-conviction petition for a writ of habeas corpus. In 1981 appellant
Mark Rogers was convicted of three counts of first-degree murder and two
other felonies and sentenced to death.!

In February 1986, Rogers in proper person filed his first state
Petition for post-conviction relief, under NRS Chapter 177. As mandated
by former NRS 177.345(1),2 the district court appointed counsel for Rogers,
and counsel filed a supplemental petition. After an evidentiary hearing on
the petitions, the court denied them. Rogers appealed, and this court

dismissed the appeal in June 1987.

'Rogers v. State, 101 Nev., 437, 705 P.2d 664 (1985).

In 1986, NRS 177 .345(1) provided that an indigent petitioner for
post-conviction relief was entitled to appointed counsel. Crump v,
Warden, 113 Nev. 293,297 n.2, 934 P.24 247, 249n.2 (1997,
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In October 1987, Rogers filed a federal petition for a writ of

-

habeas corpus. Almost two years later the federal court granted Rogers's

‘motion to stay proceedings to give him an opportunity to exhaust his

unexhausted claims in state court, In October 1990, Rogers filed his
second state post-conviction petition, seeking a writ of habeas corpus.
Appointed counse] filed a supplement to the petition. The district court
denied the petition. Rogers appealed, and in June 1993, this court
dismissed the appeal.

In December 1993, Rogers filed his second federal habeas
petition. The petition was amended and supplemented the next year. In
1997, he voluntarily dismissed the petition to return to state court, again
to exhaust unexhausted claims. Rogers then filed his third state post-
conviction petition, initiating the instant habeas proceedings. In July
1999, the district court entered an order dismissing the majority of
Rogers's claims. After further briefing, the court entered an order
dismis;ing the remaining claims in April 2000. We agree with the district
court that Rogers's claims are untimely and procedurally barred.

Rogers’s habeas petition was filed more than one year after
this court issued its remittitur on direct appeal. Therefore, absent a
showing of good cause for this delay, the entire petition is untimely.? In
regard to any new claims he raises, Rogers must show cause for not
raising them in earlier proceedings.+ However, Rogers does not seriously
address the issue of untimeliness and procedural default. On occasion he

asserts that his earlier counsel were ineffective in failing to raise issues,

3See NRS 34.726(1).
‘NRS 34.810(2).

o
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apparently assuming that this constitutes cause for his untimely filing, for

raising new claims, and even for reraising claims presented earlier. Thijs
assumption is incorrect.

Ineffective assistance of counsel can in some casesg constitute
cause to overcome procedural default.d However, in post-conviction
proceedings there is no right to effective assistance of counsel under either
the Sixth Amendment or the Nevada Constitutions A post-conviction
petitioner has a right tg effective assistance of counse] only when a statute
Tequires appointment of counse] for the petitioner.” When appointment of
counsel is discretionary, the Petitioner has no right to effective assistance
by that counse] 8

' Rogers was entitled to effective assistance of counsel in his
first post-conviction petition in 1986 because at that time NRS 177.345(1)
required the appointment of counsel for indigent petitioners for post-
conviction relief.® But he was not entitled to effective assistance of counsel
for his.second post-conviction petition filed in 1990, Although he was
represented by the State Public Defender, no statute required the

appointment of counsel. Rather, such appointment was discretionary

%See Crump, 113 Nev. at 304, 934 P.2d at 253 (citing Coleman v,
Thompson, 501 US. 722, 753-54 (1991)).

McKague v. Warden, 112 Nev. 159, 163, 912 P.2d 255, 257-38

(1996).

Id. at 165 n.5, 912 P.2d at 258 n.5; Crump, 113 Nev. at 303, 934
P.2d at 253.

®Bejarago v. Warden, 112 Nev. 1466, 1470 & n.1, 929 P.24 922, 925

&n.l (1996).
%Seg Crump, 113 Nev. at 297 n.2, 934 P.2d at 249 n.2.
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under NRS 34.750(1), which provides that a court “may appoint coungel”
for an indigent habeas petitioner.'® Because this is Rogers’s third post-
conviction petition, he must show cause for not raising any new claims in
his second post-conviction petition as well as for not timely filing the third
petition.!! Any claimg that counsel were ineffactive during his trial, direct
appeal, or first post-conviction proceeding should have been raised in his
second post-conviction petition. Any claim that his second post-conviction
counsel was ineffective does not constitute cause because Rogers was not
entitled to effective assistance by that counsel, who was a discretionary
appointment.

Additionally, Rogers demonstrates no cause for reraising
claims already decided by this court in earlier proceedings. Under the
doctrines of abuse of the writ and the law of the case, we will not
reconsider such claimgs.12

Absent a showing of good cause to overcome prucedu.rai
default\, this court will consider claims only if the petitioner demonstrates
that failure to consider them will result in a fundamental miscarriage of

YRogers is sentenced to death, but appointment of counsel for a
habeas petitioner sentenced to death is mandatory under NRS
34.820(1)(a) only if “the petition is the first one challenging the validity of
the petitioner’s conviction or sentence.”

In referring to Rogers's second and third post-conviction petitions,
we do not include his federal petitions.

25es NRS 34.810(2); Hall v. State, 91 Nev. 314, 315-16, 5335 P.2d
797, 798-99 (1975).
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Justice.l? Although Rogers does not raise this issue, we have considered
his petition in light of this standard. We conclude that none of his claimg
establishes a fundamenta] miscarriage of justice. Thus, we conclude that
all of the claimg presented in Rogers's petition are procedurally barred,
and we affirm the district court’s order on this independent ground.14

Two claims warrant some additional discussion, however,
First, Rogers contends that the district court did not allow his trial counsel]
to ask prospective jurors whether they would automatically impose the
death penalty on someone convicted of first-degree murder and that five
Jurors who were ultimately empaneled believed that conviction for first-
degree murder called for mandatory imposition of death. The record belies
this claim.

Rogers is correct that a district court should excuse for cause
any prospective juror who would always impose a sentence of death on a
defendant convicted of first-degree murder.15 Here, the district court
express:ly granted defense counsel's request to question jurors on this
topic, and during voir dire of the five jurors in question, defense counsel
explored this topic and passed all five for cause. Neither the district court
nor the State recognized that the facts belied this claim. Nevertheless,

38ee Mazzan v, Warden, 112 Nev. 838, 842, 921 P.2d 920, 922
(1996); see also Pellegrinj v. State, 117 Nev. —~— — 34 P.3d 519, 537

1See Harris v, Reed, 489 U.S. 255, 261-62 (1989) (discussing
necessity of a plain statement indicating that the state court actually

relied on a procedural bar as an independent basis for disposition of the
case).

1%3ee Morgan v. [llinais, 504 U S. 719 (1992).

Ch
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this court will affirm the district court if it reached the correct result for

different reasons. 16

Second, Rogers challenges the sufficiency of the evidence for
the aggravating circumstance that he had been previcusly convicted of a
felony involving the use or threat of violence to another person. At trial,
the prosecution argued that Rogers had two prior felony convictions in
Ohio for aggravated assault, and on direct appeal this court referred to hig
prior felony “convictiong™17 Rogers claims that this was erroneous
because he had only one prior conviction for aggravated assault occurring
in 1976. Although ha was also charged with two counts of felonioug
assault in 1977 and pled guilty to one count of aggravated assault, he later
failed to appear and was never sentenced on the reduced charge. Thus he
contends that no conviction ever resulted because a valid conviction
requires that a sentence ba imposed. He cites NRS 176.105, which
requires that a judgment of conviction set forth among other things the
senten;:e. The district court concluded that only the 1978 conviction had
been entered but that evidence of the 1977 offense was nevertheless
admissible, so trial counsel's failure to challenge the evidence was of no
consequence. Also, the 1976 conviction alone was sufficient basis for the
aggravator. We agree with the district court's reasoning, but there is a
more basic reason why Rogers’s claim has no merit.

Imposition of a sentence is not required for a conviction under
NRS 200.033(2). Neither the district court nor the parties addressed this

statute, which provides that “s person shall be deemed to have been

lﬁRoggnstgig v. Steele, 103 Nev. 571, 573, 747 P.2d 230, 233 (1987).
"Rogers, 101 Nev. at 466, 470, 705 P.2d at 670, 673.
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convicted at the time the jury verdict of guilt is rendered or upon
pronouncement of guilt by a judge or judges sitting without a jury.” We
conclude that the trial court makes a pronouncement of guilt once it
accepts a defendant's guilty plea as valid. This is the point in the
proceedings which is equivalent to a jury’s rendering of a guilty verdict.
Thus, under NRS 200.033(2) a valid conviction existed for Rogers's 1977
offense. Accordingly, we
ORDER the judgment of the district court AFFIRMED.

J.
d.
Agosti
M g
Leavitt

cc:  Hon. Michael P. Gibbons, District J udge
Mary Beth Gardner
Attorney General/Carson City
Pershing County District Attorney
Pershing County Clerk

-3
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IN THE SUPREMEL AT OF THE STATE or NEVADA

=

RICKY DAVIQ SECHREST, Ho. 29170

Appellant,

- ~ FILED

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
' Nov 20 1997

e

This is an appaal from an o:do: of !:hc district court
diymisaing a sscond pnat-canvicuqu pqtl.l:.lon zor wzit of habeas

Respondent.

QROER DISMISIING APPEAL

corpus. .

Appellant Ricky David Sechrest Mag convictad, pursuvant
tS a jury verdick, of twg counts of surder and twe counts of
kidnapping. He was Ssntenced to desth on each oz the murder
convictions and to lifa without the pouib.tlity of _parole for
sach of the k.l.clnupp;l.ng mv:l.czi._oua. He :ppcalod :a th.i..' ‘coure,
and ve affirmed the Judgment balow. Sse _s.cch:ut v. State, 101
Nav. 1360, 705 P.2d §28 {190%).

Suhaoqucnuy. s-c!u.-u: :u.a a p-t.tt.ton xu: poal:-
conviction :-11.!. which the d.tar.:.i.ct: ceu:t; dan:l.-d. .u:luul:
again appsaled to thigs cnurt. !l- cnnclndcd ne errag uiat-d and
arfirned the district coux:' e:d-r. 3ap Sechreat v. _Stan. 108
Mev. 158, 626 P.2d 364 (1992). ' ' '

on October ‘27, 199s, Sechruat 111-4 a patition for a
w:u: of habna corpus 1.n‘ the Un.i.l:cd sntu Disr.r..l.ct Cou:t. farp
the District of nn'uda, alj.-gj.ng a nulutud- ot c:hi.m In thc
federal p-t.lt.ton, s-::hznt: allegcd sam cr:an that hc had

pravicusly raised in pzio: atal'.n procudinqs. u w-LL a3 errers

that he had never h:mlqm: j.n -stata cou.re. on July 21. 1996, the

federal jcoust dismissed the pot.f.non on l:h- groun:l that _Sechzest
failed to exhaust his- state :md.i.u. m:cordtngly, an August
29, 1996, Sechrest filed a pqtil:ien for a w::i.l: of hahqua cntpul

[ . .o .

-
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In state districe couy, .incorpuutlng h]l". tefecence a1
claims. from che federal pntiﬁut_:.

To detatiing whether t'h. ‘Petitica should be él_ll.ltlld
83 procedurally barred Pursuant to. NAS 3l.l01:0, nn-s-pt‘;emhu 3;
1936, the state districe courge <onducted ap in-chamberzs ‘hearing,
This hearing provided Scch.'_:ut‘s 'caunsel. an c.:ppen_.:unity. ta
2llage sufficient cause md'. Prejudice g _pznnnl: 4 procedura}
defaule. Counsel informed' ‘the . coure ';:.hat he utilized 4
strategic decisicn in Rat bringing the ney cla:tu in che prigsr
State cou:; p.t!.tion_.' He .cﬁnclud-d .thae th.Ls was a ﬁ.hl:akc and
Ehat ha should have brought a1y nys clains darltes,! )

on Swpt-llﬁnlr l,: 15!6. the di:trict:'. c:.-au:t- .i.stund its
order determining that ."m:h._-..q_s:- fall;d g_; ;;I}onatraﬁl-_e‘lt.lu .ll'ld

Prejudice pursuant to NRS 34,!10 andl d.i.s'-is‘nd the p-titio:_: as
Procadurally barred. :cc_lu'tal'. now appeals, - -

In the finstant l.p-t.lt:.l.oa. Snchrni ;uini:l:-a 'zuny
claims that have alr-.ady. b;oi: c:-l.-eid-ci hy' I:l_ila ‘cmu:t J.l; Previcus -
prccudiuqa.i A3 .tha.u' I;Sun. have already h.‘un dlt‘:..il.dld.‘- .th-y‘
&re the law of tha case.. Pcz_'_tqln v, _33:;:.. 110 Nav; 5.';;!.' 557~ |
58, 878 p.24 341, 383 :1:94{;_ Bejaranc v, "snt.-, 106‘@:"..“::, -
M, 801 P.2d 1308, 1309 (1990), see 2130 wms -34.010(3;.
Thezeforw, we conclude thak 'th'- district -’cnu‘ztl Jyrlop-::ly

-

e note that it {4 nee error for counsel to decide not to
ralse meritless clalms on appeal. Xirksey.w. State, 117 Nev,
280, 338, 923 r.2d 1102, il13-14 [1”_’5). ‘

Thess clains include: (¥} whether the prosacutor committed
misconducs by Commenting on a Jury instruction ragaxd the
Pardans Board, see Seachrest v, State, 101 Nev. ise, 34m, 70 R.24 -
626, 632 (198357 (2) Whether Lt vas an abuse- of discretion to
deny Sechrest's request for .additional counsel, ses id.-at 367
61, 705 2.2d at €31-32; (3} whether Sechreat's confession waa
propazly admitted, guy id. ae 353-¢7, 765 p.2d at "62%8+31; (4}
vhather the tastimony of Br: Lynn Gerow, Sechrest’a Paychiatrise,
violated Sechrest's Fifth ' Amandmant eight nok to. incrimifate
himsals, 298 Jechrest v, stire, 108 ‘Nav, 158, 160-€1, 826 p.z4 .
564, 385-gs {1392)r and (5) uhethag trial counael - previded
ineffuctive 2salatance for faflure to lnvestigate and interview 4
Dx. Gerow, 2ss id. atr 161-63, 926 2.2d ac 5¢e-57, | e
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dismissed the Lepstivic aimy.

With :equct to thq issuas nat uurtcd in prtor

Proceedings, we conclude thc dj.atrict -:ou:t pmpcrly appl.l.cd the |
procedurs)l bar in NRS 34.110, which providu that the couxt shall ¢
disniss a pstiticn 1f the court dcl:em.).nu that the grounds for
the peticion could have besn :aj.nd l.n an sarliaz pzm:udlnq

unless the courk finds both cause far thl failure ea p:uent the ¢/

grounds and actual Prejudice to the petitionar,

Goud cause has been defined by tnis CAUZt as “any

impediment sxternal tg tlu defensa® which Prevents the pot:‘..t:.onor '

from bringing the cllin earlier. Paannisi v. Dlztctu, Dep't
P:iion:. 103 New, ‘3. 66, .769 p.24 1’2. T f19l9] Ad.dtuaully.
"prajudice” Tequizres !;hl po:.i.l:.tdnor to shw "'not m:nly thnt the
Arzors of trial CTeatad 3 poa:.u:iuty o! pxojud.tce. but that they
worked te hig actual lnd substantial d.indvml:-go, in a!t.c:inq
the stake proceading w.tl:h .error of cqnautuuonal di.mmsiona ..
Hogan v. Warden, 109 Nev, ‘952, 960, 960 2.2d 710, 716 (1993)
(quoting United States v. Frady, 456 0.3, 152 170 tl!ﬂ)).
Hacte, s-ch.nal:'- counsal ndu.lttnd thal: thc nucn ke
did not puc forth l:ho new .tnuu in th- p:io: p-t.tl:.i.on uu punly
a tactical decision. 'l'h.l.' cmut can:til:ut- gaud clun u .i.l: i3
not oxurnll to the dnhau. ner haa Scch:nt demn:tnu-d thnt
e claims have u:.i.l: and that failure ta uiu I:h-u pijueuctd
him. Therefore, bacause 3.:!::“!: has failed l:o lllcgc gmild c‘au.s'-
9% actual prejudice for nat b:.lug.tnq th-n claims- nrl.lo:, lu
conclude he ig pzaccdun.uy b.xnd f.:c- briuginq L'.han .1.a thig
sel.';ond pct.l.l:.tan. ) ) ) :
Sschrest furthar arguu thae lu' was not pmldnd an
"informative heacing® when he broughe M.; t.l:al'. poution, a3

requized by NRS 34, R20{4y. 1In 1985, whan Sechrest brauqht ‘his
fizat petition, this provision (then :odit.i.cd is an 34, llDt:n

instructed the district court en pu-somlly nddxua th-
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Retitionsr to inform hu -hat he must raise 4ll issuss |
single petition ar else any new claimy {n. 4 m..lbscquon: peticion |
Will not be considerad. i ‘ '
M.l‘.n:‘ al thorough review af :I'n' racoxd, ve qancl_u:lo_ 3
that Sachrast was nlat p_:ujiad:l.c-d by th!.; agror. Thcr.!urc,. he {3
not antitled tg any ralier. . chnrd&ngly, wa conclude that the
district court did Rot err d.;: disalssing the instane patition
based on procedural dafaule.’ we
ORDER thias appeal dismissed.
. . . )
- =

€s: Hon. Charlea M. McGew, District Judge
Hon. Frankia Sue Del- hpa,--ul:o:my Ganaral
Hon. Richazd A. Gammlck, District Attorney
Robext Bruce Lindsay S
Judi Bailey, Clerk - oo

Sechrest further :Sontends ..that this  court applies
procedural default .xules imnaia:mu}r. We conclude tchat thts
Argumant has no muerit. Sea Valerio v, State, 112 Nev. i, 388~
99.° 513 ».2d 874, T8 (199%) . Additionally, in his reply briaf,
Sachrest raised for -the first time the l3sve of ineZfective
Asslstance of counsal during his firse post-caonviction pekition
Proceadings, ¥e concluda that this Lague i3 inayp:op:ntn.ly
talsed, and thersfore, we need not consider it. See NRAP W (g)
{issues in the seply briaf shall ba linttad te responding toa new
matters brought in the upposing brief); old4 Aztac Mine, Inc. v,
Brown, 37 Nev. 4%, 52-33, ¢23 P.24 9g1, 303-84 (1961) (thie
TOUIT nged nor cansidar 1zSues #:: TAl38d Desow). - Accardingly,
we deay" as moot both the state's motion to. strzike Sechresc’s
reply brief and Sechrast's motion to file an untimely oppesition
%o the state's motien, . .

TATAL ».0%

-
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THE' STATE or szm TS
Rupondnnt.t» _""}::
;x,‘ = “—

;:? .mnmr rnmx: surru fi%'

o _dx.nt:::lct c:ourt dinying - -pa-t-

"counta ut sduus‘ unult upou |
;i;_(zno 364, zomas&.ﬁ -
= couviot!.on was. mtued fox- 111 niwmuntu

: .App-nmt vas: sentenced ta ‘nine 1ife terms wit

. om Augult 23 1963, appuumt filed a. notiac»

. . S L ‘ ¢
- : . ’ s . A

R THE supnmx coun'r or 'er smn‘: OF NEVADA

] Mol 209859 .
Apponant”' S ' —

v:-..... R

&

S onnsn or’ umwn 0
2 “ B

'l‘hilit & prnptt pcr-on nppo& -

Purunmi:*‘ L& Jury t:.-:tu

Of ‘parole, witn: the firet tuo. terne to mcmmt#m:r«md

»»»»»

the oth-r uw?m tlr:u tc run comu.u-mtlf w:&tt; thq smond tm

court afﬂ:m-d qppq.umt'”- cnnvictioa. State w.» snth :I.OD

Nev. 870, 688 p.2g. azs:. usan._ App-umt d:}.d uue ma: af
 petition tor poatwconvicttdn rouof _ : )
' On Novunbar 1, 1989, uppcnant t.thé tlm imtmt‘
_k E:petitiou zw & wr:tt o! habcal corpu-,' !‘ht state omud tﬁc

potit.ton and on J'anulrgf 2 1993,2 ‘the uatnct:  court: filea:|

rind.f.ng:: o!.!‘ nce,, cnncluuong of law tni an. or:d-r dony-tng

: app-uan{:'s pst.ttiom * This appeal’ fonomd. CoTE SRR

Our Prelininary review of- the- r-c:ord 1ndicat-d that |
!thon diatriut court’ ugp have: srrea: in d:l.an.tuingr lpp.lldnt'l?
Petition for 4 Vrit of habeas corpus.. kccordingly we. ordlrtdj )
the state to ghoy Causs why this matter shuuld not be: rama':'xi;td“ |
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. et

tu Nas 17? 313 boforr fixing & pqst-cunvicticn

convict-d 1n 1933 mtstz?: 3]:”-;.

. ovm:om um: aumu. Ses | s 177, autar
: - Imv: ruponzm tcx our. ordu- ta
not dd.-putn that tho di-trict

¢th'§: nrdov on tht buu of lachu.. .L.~m.;
w.‘..thnut- mgu', -. Af\;,,g é“ L :

'ﬂut atatut.~ .tnd.tcatcs thlt

. sp-eiticauy pl.nd laehon. 'rho pct.f,t.tcvnon nust br” givm an
5 opportun.tty to rupon& ta th.» nn-gations in thu nlnding

boforc I mling on the not.tcn 1.: indq. : N!ts

: m.-dcr of th. di-tric-b cnu:.-t dcnging uppcumt'-

* court gor propqrw cms.‘tdantion of . appcllant:'r
rcnand _the statq shall- bg- pcruj.ttnd to’ tﬁ.m

. . . i

:'p;éi‘fids;., sau.tn v. statu,, Dockct No. 2595?‘ (Drdor July 17
1990) In tnat ordar.-e; we- notad that tht dd.ltrict caun: '

NRS .34 725 j.n d.tsmj:ssing appollmt’a" p.t.ttioj : N
rnquiru pqtitinmr to suk« pett-conv}.ction rslint pursuant

writ of hab-n carpu-. We- not:odw; thct:. uh.i.lm

) a.ﬂ:-m thv tix‘ml docisicu una qppcu, thd pxncodt'wn'l“ d-f.lhl.t
| created br m 34.7:3 dia not come: ,tntn mat-nc. untd.l ‘welx
_after. the. up:lrtt:lon ot tht tin. withi.n whictzv Llant-,

: rtlimc& cmeho
pm-duru d-:auu: ot Mns 34.725 wu -rronm.
u:gu hownvar, thgt thr: Waay st.nl a:tiru thc di-trict

* raview of the record on appnl nvou‘ t!ut th& :tltn d.i.d nof: “ '
| Plesd laches in. tne Aiatrice court. Mmﬂnqlr.' we v vadate. the |7

5 wr.ﬂ: of hahua mrpu:: a.nd rauand - thiy caats to the dirlu.-:lct ;
plti.tion ﬂn{ o

" motion tg dilﬂ.i.ll in which laches luy bos Specifically pleaded.

pltiﬂ:ﬁn zer a

L

: ',?ht st;ta

contmtion is

pltit.ton .fm.' &

a tuppluuntaif
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‘cet Hony' Donald: Mo
. Hom: Brian McKay,

n: 1% a0 oaasnsn.._ )

Mutlm n:l.stri
. Atto;

INeY Gensral
3 &ttoznor

‘ Appqllant ah&ll b-z azfordqd an nppottun.ttg f:u
g motton puruuant to NRS 34, eua

at . Judgn

rnspondi to
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. ‘.".‘ . T i' .r “ é '."f' . .
. -y I * - - J L) j‘d‘
IN THE IMZ COQURT OF THE STATI OF v By, &, 74,
.‘.“:;'3.,'.' -,‘ ../ -
.\ [ ,.- - ".-‘
UEHAYYE DEREX STIVEMS, ¥a. 24133 ; !
Apgallant,
vs.

FILED

JUL 08 1834

AafiTT 4 B, oond
- w‘:&-_'l-.uu.-,c

BT [}

THZ STATE OF NZTVADA,

Resgandant. -

This i1 an appeal from an order of the districs csurs

denying appellant’s. petition far past-~caavicetian relief in a

- ~

1284, JQevayne Qurelt Stavens was

death penalty cass.

' an  apeil 14,
<anvictad, pursuank to a Jury vesdic:, 4f ane count eack gf
flrst-dagrea aurder, zobbezy with tha use ot a deadly waapan,
paoagassion ol a stslan cTedit card and grand larcany auko.

- Stevans was santancad by the jury ta death by lethal Iinjecsian

an tha cirst-‘:':cqrn.n murder charge. He alsa vas sentancad by the
dist=ict caur: ta flftsen Years Car thae rabbezy ceavicticn, a
censecutive fLZSaen years for usa af- a deadly waagon, a2
sanxasutive zit yaars an t.tza padsasuion of a2 stalen coadik carzd
canvictian, and 3 cansecutive tan years for the gqrand lazcany
u.u:_c canvictian. .

sza.'uns g.rocnuhd in proper peszan =h."auqh.eul:'. both the
guillt and penalty phass of his tzial. While the public defender
charactarizad Stavens as a *jailhouse attarmay" &9 the districe
squrt in.presanting Stavens’ matlon ta pruceed in prapers pazrsan,
si-vm actually was twensy years -u_l.d at the tize of his e-fal

and had anly camplatad the sizsh grade. The Stace and Stavans

botlh requested the agpointmant of sSandby counsel. The public

dafandez, havever, ochjected 2a sazving as standBy caunsal, and

e districes caurs denled the STata’s and STavens’ raguess.

Staveans appealed his csaviesien with the assiszancs of

caunt-agpeincad counsal. This cours dirsissed Staveas’ appeal.’

AA002303
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Stavens v, suat Tket No. L7520 (Order Oiss 1§ Azgeal,
Qezaber 11, 19243). |

On May 10, 1989, Stevens filed a _proger gassan
patitian far past-csaviction relie? (the -ej,;'-;: gecitianv) in
che district csur: pursuant €3 NAS 177.118 - N23 177.13e.b
Included amang Stavens’ claiay for pest-canviczlion salles '-'u' an
allegatian of ineffactiive assistance af 22pellata caunsal.
Aczardingly, Stavens raguestad the appaintzesc af czunsal ather
thaa his aopellata counsel B3 assist hiz {n the Frasacucsion of
his pass-caaviction claims. The distticht caux: falled g
addrass Stavens’ :'i'f;(ust Ec_r appointad caunsal (despita NRS
177.343’s dictate ta assess the:nesd ta appalnt caunsel yithin
tan days aftas the Ziling of a pacition fdar pest-caaviezian
ralief). In additica, the Stakta filed na respansa in copositian
ta Stavans’ flras peticien (in cantzavenclan qf YRS L77.153
ublch requized tha Stats to resjond within fifty days altar the
tiling eof the petiktica).

Stavans’ first patiticn then lay dormaat for almast
aix montks (a vielaklon qf NRS .].77.180(6] which raguired tha
district court ta "maka all reassnadle efferts ta upuu;!:n"
patiticas for paat-conviction relief). AR t2ak peine, out af
frustration with thae lnackivity aon his first patibioa, Stsvens
maved ta withdraw his petiticn sa thak he cauld pursus fadsral
habeas corpus relisf. The diatries couxt allaved Stavans o
withdraw his flrat petitieon. ZIn daolng 20, the distyict cours
did nat canvass Stevans regarding Rhis zZeguest for thae

apHointzdnt af new caunsal.
Stavens tlezealiar puzsued faderal relle#, bus was

required Ta Teturn to stata coert ts axiauss the {ssves ralsad

in his fizsc peciticn. Thus, qn Saptaxber I, L1991, almast thres
years aZtar his dizect apgeal had been diszissad, STevens filed

-

these secticns were ragealed effeczive Januazy 1, 1993.

2
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< rigael “an peazitian for past-cznvis Telle? {he

4 seCan

“secand gatition"}. The digtsics judge denied szavens: facand

. patiticn an the gTaund thalk Steveans had nas shf:wn *scad cagza®

far failing ta f1la che patlition wikhin a:u /%27 aftar che
dismissal af his direcs aggeal agy Tequired by ¥AS 177.118(7).1
This apgeal fallawed. .

Stavans claims ehat ehe dissrict esuzt erred ia
ginding ne gsed causae -xist'ad far hisx falling ua g114 tilely chs
3ecand petitian. Wa agres under txe exilesely unusual
clrcumstances presentad In tRis cagq and cancluda thak geed
ca.t::aa did exist forstavens’ failure ta rile his saczad gatitian
within one year after the d.‘..:u,i:n}. of his dirges igeeal. The
&xTor in this case dates back ta STavens’ wishdrival of his
£lrst pecition and the dizeszics court’s falluze ta addresy
Stavena’ raguest for new caunsal. In shors, cthe cistvics caurs
xTed in allawing Stevens’ ta withdoaw e first petikiaoa
withaut fi-st aggainking Stavens indegandans csunsal ta advise
hin with respecs k3 the !.!.nt petikion.

Stavens was ancitled ©t3 counsel in this casa.
Althagugh Stevens’ did ngt have thae Wcamatic right te esunsal,
ARs NRS3177.243,7 it would hava baan an abusa af disscstion for

I¥HS 177.31%(3) pravided:

Unless thare is goed cause shown far dalay,
3 procaeding under NRS 177.3713 ta 177.341,
inciusive, must be filed vichin 1 year aftac
the encxy af judgmeae af cdanvic=isn ar, iz
4n appeal has bean Zaken from such judgzenc,
within 1 year aftar the final declsian ugan
95 purzuantc ta the appaeal,

"

RS 177.343(1) pravided:

L. Tha pecitlian may allege Shac ==a
petitianer iz unabla ta pay the coszs of tae
Precaading or ta emplay cswunsel. If ehe
Saurc is gatisfied that the allagatlien e¢
indigency ia tsue, the caurs nay aggalne
counsal for him (ac her] wichin 10 days
aclar the filing od the petition. In zaking
its detasminatica, the caurs zay csasides

whather? -
{<sntinued...)

LT,

e D e L

A% . T sy
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the c3urt t3 have d Slavens caunsal given tha. vens uag
Under a penalty of deach and had alleged an arguably calarahle
inesfective assistance of ccunsal claiz in his, fivgs pecisiaa,

Maraagver, i% wvas very agparing thar Stavuu'_q_-,g_gg
independent advica wiky Fasgect to his cirgs petitian.if The
Fecard demansiratas tRat at the ting Stevens diszissud his sipgs
petition, he was lakazing under aiszaken izpressians of law
“hich wera clearly disclosed tq R S T T —
'891c.\‘.:l.=;lly, Stavens [nforzed eng dlsszies cours thait hae
believed atate past-caavicticn procaedings ware undeztaken for
Ciie sole purpose af z;k-:inq 2 record, whick he felt hae had dana,
and that he believed he cauld nae .‘g%nt: A Zalr proceeding in 3%ata
SIUrt because he and kis ca-defandant had a canflics and =huy he
vauld "go thrqugh Federal Caur: and allev (his <z=dafendanc] ta )
do the past-canvic=ion.® No cne disabused him of thesa nistaken
iapressions, and na cne infar=ed Wiz that cansideracien of nis
Post-canviction clainms by a federal clurs was in facs dagandantc
tpen thosa claims being cansidared Lnitially by the scava caurs.,
Inszaad, .l:::-.i. district caurs Earely advized Stevens it he wvauld
"Prabaihly give(] up” the tEI.]..Lty £Q pursue state post-canvictign
Teliaf i2 he withdrew nis patitian., while labaring cndaer
mistakan impressiocns of law does nat af itsell canscieycs gacd
cause Zar £iling a late petitian, had counsel bear aggainted as
it should havae baen, csunsal would Rave had the abligakian &g
axplain ta Stavans the ramificavicns of dismissing his firge
pecition, and Stavens wauld alther have purzued the firse
pezitiaa ar .knaw:!.nqlr vaived pursuit-of the fFirss yq':i.:i.ag.__rrr
light o¢ the rferegaing, we canclude thae the distries czurs

3(...cancinued)
(2) The issues presentad by the

petician ase difgicule;
(B) The petiticner Ls unahlae tg

camprellend the precesdings;’arn
(<) Caunsal i Ascastsary (n arder e

Proceed with discsversy.
4
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arzad i, fu.) 9 goad causa existad

.
SO Lot 17 fallure =g

file tizely tha . ..and petitica Zar pasz-caavie=. i :-iint." ]

Qur interest in this Jattar, hqvn-n'::, daws nac and
here. Given the €xtTemely unique circuzstaincas et this case, wa
dra ciogelled o canclude that Stavens did na: recaivs 4 faix
trial, and thus, racter tRan Temanding this cise S3 ehg diszxrics
CAUrT Lar Surtler past-caavicsicn precasdlngs, ve racand ta che
dlstrics cours for a new exfal.

There azre ssverazl irrequlazities in this cage Shae
give us reasan ta concluda that Stavens has not received due
frocess. We need anly add.i:l.-.: one in this grdes: ane 9L thae
clains Stavens zmakas in his n-c:md patition fqr ps2-eanvicelan
reliaf iz thakt the hearing ac vhich the tsial Judge allawad
Stavans to disaiss csunsel and ragresanc hinself was [nadequaca
o detaznine whather or net Stavans wvas wakirg a knewing aad
inktelligent waiver af counsel.? e have revievsd the racacd
with respyect ta thls issue and agree vith Stavans, :

Wtlle a criminal defendant has a Sixes .\mmdn.n:':-iqht:
to regresent hix~ ar herself and thus =2y vaive his or har right
B9 caursel, tha walvas af that righ® ta caunsel mus= he ‘nawing

and intallicent. Faratta v. Califeraia, 422 U.s5. 304 (1379).

" 4Far the reasons described abave, this casa fs also
distinguishable from aur belding in Colley v. Stata, 1G5 Nav.
238, 771 9.3d 1239 (1ss9). :

isSzavens’ appellats csunsel falled to raisze tuis lssue on
direct agpeal. Stavans arques that the "causa and prejudicae”
standard o¢f NRS 177.3175(2) is sactiscied by vwvirtue of onae
ineaffective assistanca af appallats counsel undear whick he
likacad. It L3 well-estaklished that Lneffec=ive assistanca a
caunzal which rises ta the level of a esnatitusiqnal vialasian
satablishes che "causa and prejudice” suzficient ko svercame 4
walver. Sss, s.g,, Murmay v. Carzies, 477 (.S. 474, 48d-319

{1334); Encsainges v, Tawva, 186 U.S, 748, 791 {1567} ; fvinage v..

Warden, %4 Nev. S2d¢, 121 (1$74) ; Stawars v, Wazdan, 931 Hav. 134,
389 (1%74). In this inscancs, ve dgras that StTavany’ appellaca
caunsal vas ineffective (n ¢ailing &3 raisa the issue af Che
knawingness and intelligenca of Stavens’ walver af his Sixm=h
Amend=ans wighe to counsel. Acsacdingly, Stavens has
e3tablished the raquisite causa apd pesfudica ta avescone the
agparent walvar af thisz lssua.
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! Tha standard Za. qiim; tna valldisy of 3 wvai. 1f thae vigns
] 3

| 53 caungel in Mevada was ariginally set ferss in Garaick v.
Miller, 31 Nav. 372, 378, 401 2,24 459, 4%] (1363):

"Ta discharge (the duty of datarzining
vhether 2 vaiver Ls knaviag and incalligeaz)
in Lighc e¢ e 3stong prasumgcian againsc
valvear o the canstituciaaal rlghs =3
csunsel, a judge muss inveszigats as Lang
and as tharaughly " irsumseza 4
d 4 i + The fac: thac
an acsusad may Call hiz thac he is inforzed
af his right ta csunsal and desires tg valva
this right daes nec autazatically end che
judge’s respensaibilisy. To he valid such
vaiver cuss be made with an agprelension af
Cie nature gf the charges, the stagutery
gtfenses-included within them, khe range af
allawvable punishmencs thersunder, pessihle
defanzea £a tha charges and circumstancas in
aitigation thereof,” and all other Fachs
assancial tae a broad undarscanding of che
vhale mac2er, A judge can cake certaln thac
An accused’s professad wvalver af counsal ig -
T understandingly and wvissly zade anly fzax a
penatrating and camprenansive exaninatian of
all khe circumstances under which sucs a
plez {3 tendered.” .

(quacing Von Moltke v. Gillias, 1312 U.5. 703, T1I-24 (134m)
{plurality) (ug'susi.a added) ) ; 3ggzcd Revnslds v, Wazdan, 46
Nav. 941, 944, 478 P.2d 274, 376 (1970) (*In each case tia

‘intalligent waiver’ must be Gested in light of the particular
circumstances surrounding the casa, facluding the baskgraund,
sxperiencs, and canducs: af the icsuzad.”] ; Andezscn v, Szaca, 9%

LF.Id 1170 (L84l}; Bundrank v. Fagliani, 52 Hev. 188, 412 P.1<d
2191 (1944).

Having revieved the disteics esurt’s caavass af
Sfeavens vithk cespec: ta Stavens’ prafessad desizs ta precasd in
PrIpas persan, ve canclude 1t was fnadaquacte kg detesaics
whaether Stavena’ vaives af his sixea An.cndaunl: right £a <aunasl
¥is knawing and intelligens given that tils {3 a deaty penalcy
Size and Stavens wasg 3 twenty-year-old, saventh gzada drag-duc
it the tice af the trial court’s canvass. Thae c3urs’s canvass

9f Stavens fall far ahers of a "pedetracing and Camglensansive

Mev. 313, 434 7.2d 1024 (1982); Cahen v. SSate, $7 Nev, L84, €29 *
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examifation® (inde« .ne trial caust did not eve leit any
inﬁérua:ian regarding Stavens’ ags ar educaticn) and we cannal
assars wich any ca3afidence that Stavena’ valver al his right ke
caunsel was valld. Jccordingly, Stavens’ canviezien auss de
Favazrsad,

Far the forageing rezsans, we raversa the judgzant af
canvicticn agalnst Stavens and rezand this case fa the distzies
caurs far 2 nav trial.

It ls 39 oROE2END,

o | ‘ \::zcaLJ_

_.-z—"-"'f}:/ s Je

57, .g.:t:;7r .

SteZzing

.l"l

c=: Han. Garard fangiovanni, ODistzict Judge .
Han., Frankis Sue Oel Papa, Attarmay Ganesal
Hager, Atcheszon & HaugesT
Rex Zall, Oistsics Attarnay, Clark csunty

Laret:a Hawman, Clazk
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVaDa
TIMOTHY FRANK WADE,

No. 37457
Appellant,
va,
THE STATE OF NEVADA, FILED
Respondent, 9T 11 2001
"

Wader. State. 114 Nev, 314, 966 p.24 160 (1998).

Wade v, State, 115 Ne .
veheaing and moditying price opaiemy - T 24 498 (1999) (doaying

_ IR L b |

f oWeem 4 ..a .
-

. ooz
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T 12:08 FaX 11.: i

amand, Additionnﬂy, the district cours denied ippallant’s Paat-convieron
Petition for a writ of habeas Corpus, Snding thae ¢ Was oot cognizabl,
because it wey \wverified. Appellant filed the instant appeal,

First, appellane arQues that the diserjct court exred in denying

v . . 4
35 Nav. 818, 603 P.24 690 {1979); Sheriffv Arvey g3
Nev. 72, 860 p.ag 153 (1977). g

‘NRS 34.730(1).

Sz Besta v State, 110 Nev, 338, 871 P.23 357 (1994); Mazzag o
Staze, 109 Nev. 1067, 863 .24 1035 1993, _

“Sce NBS 34.730,

Qoo3
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In the instagt case, there is o indication that appailant wes
advised, on the record, about tha Pature and consequances of retaining
counsel with an achy,) tonflict snd pg indication thae appallant waived

infu;med waiver of thiy actual conflies,

Having considered appellans's contantions and concluded that
they lack merit, we )

ORDER the judgmant of tha district covrt AFPIRMED.

’ﬁu-ﬁmu..m 106 Nev, 343, $36-37, 797 P24 962, 970 (1930).

18:9 NRS 343 10(3) Groviding thee thy distriet eoups will cangider 5
2écond or sicessive petition if appellage bows gnod cause for failuze ¢o
Present the claim g actual prajudice),

@eus'
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L
®
IN THE SUPREME CouRT oF g STATE OF NEVADA

CARY WALLACE WILLIAMS, ' No. 20732

FILED

JUL 18 1899

M
W

CIEF DEMTY CLERK
CRDER DISMI§SIN6 APPEAL

This is an 2ppesl from an order @f the district court

Appellant,

vE.

THE STATE or REVADA,

Respondent,

N T Nl St St Yt St N gt i

danying appellant'g petition for, post-conviction relief,

Appelliant wag convicted, pyrsuant to a guilty plea, of
murder in the first degrue. A thras Judge panel seniteniced
appellant to death, Appallant unsuccessfully Pursued post-
conviction relief. In a <consolidated opinion, .this court
affirmed hig Judgmant of conviction, ssntence of death, and the
denial of hig post-conviction petition. Sea Williamg v, State,
103 Nev, 227, 737 p.24 308 (1g9a7),

Appellant subsequently fi1ea & pstition for , writ of
habess Corpus in the faderal district court, On Hay .25, 19as,
the federal district court dismizsed the patition without
Prejudice baged ém 2ppellant’'y representation thet hiz stats
Post-conviction tamudiss had not bsesn exhausted. On July s,
_1988.. Appellant filsd o sscond peatition for post-conviction

santancy ‘Pending the court's roview af that petition. on July
8, 1984, the district court denied sppellant‘s motion for a
lt-yf concluding thas all of the issues presented had besn
PTeviously raised gnd rssolved against him or should hayve bean
Taised in hig direct PPeal and previouy post-convietion
Procesding, Appellant filsd a notice of appeal from this order
on July 8, 1934,
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Judicial Districgt Court pursusat to NRs Chapter 34, and
Iaquestad 5 stay of sxscution of hig denth ssntence. on July

i1, 1908, the district Court deniasd Sppellant’s motion for »

cauxt. gon July 12, 1988, appellant filed 4 natice or appaal
from the districe court's oxder. We combined the appeals from
the firgt and secong districe courts uyndar » single dockat
numbar, and ordered thoge 2ppaaly dismisged. Williams v,
State, Docket No. 19"172 (Ordu-' ol.a-.i.a-.lng Appeal, July 13,
i988). ’

Appollant.ﬂ.lcd his thirg Petition for Post-convietian
relief on July 17, 1sg9. In that petition, appallant alleged
that his guilty pleas wag invu:l.untlry. Sp-c.tﬂ.cal.ly, Appellant

false statamentg to the Police which inculpatad appellant,
Appellant alleged that he pleaded qUilty because he faared that
Young woyld Provide .tnculpatory tolt:hlqny at pPellant's tris:
consistent with Young's statsmanty to the police. Appellant
Provided affidavity showing that Young ham, after telling
Numeraug versions of hig *tOry, recantaed his claim that
appellant killed the victim in this cage. Appelisnt's pctitic_m
was denied by the district court without g heazring {n an order
fiiled Dacanber 29, 19a9. This appes1 followed.

Appsllant contends that the digtrice Court erred ip
denying hig Petition without g, hearing, Sp-cir.lcluy.
appaliant Arguss that Young'y Tecantation of his claia that
2ppellant wag the killasr demonatratkeg that "ppalliant'yg guilty

Plea way 1nvn1untlry.
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A

Ce: Hon.

Hon.
Marc
Judg

‘

This contantion s without marit. This court has

determineg that Appellant'sy Plea wagy voluntary.

Willlame v, State, 103 wgv, 227, 737 p.2a 508 (1987), That
holding 1s now the law of tne Gase. See Hall v, State, 51 Ngy,
314, sa3s P.2d4 797 {1975). Young hag nade up & number of
varsions op hig story, and we ars not inclined ta reconsider
Qur holding based gn the int--t fabrication £from a man wha, by
his oquwn adnislian, has ng rsgard for the truth, A the
" distrige SOuUrt correctiy hoted, sppellsnt confessed tg kiliing
the victin in thig Case. At hig Penaity hearing, ¢ & time
when Young'sy statemsntg had been excluded andg 2ppellant haa
nothing ¢g fear from Young, appcilaqt testifiag that he killed
the victia, At hig Plea canvasg, appsllant Clearly indicated
that hia Ples way vozuntary and fregqg from Caosrcion,
Accordingly, we énnuludo that cthe recard clearly refutay

Sppellant'y post-convictian Claime.

Appsllant 'y Cantentiong lacking marit, we
ORDER thig appsal dismisned,

P

Robert g, Schuuwoillr, District Judga
Brian McKay, Attorney Generay

Mille Lane, Digteict Attorney

Pichker

Bailey, Clerk
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® - !
IN THR sUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

CARY WALLACE WILLIAMS, No. 23044

Appellant,

E
)
, . FILED
l’
)
)
)

WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON,
AUG 29 1997

SHERMAN HATCHER,
Reapondent e #‘ur;wm
ar Ma_

This iz an appeal from an order dismissing a petition

for writ of habeas corpus. =

The facts of this cage aze faf out in Williams v,
State, 103 Nev, 2127, ')‘37. 7.24 soa tl’i'ﬂ. In August 1382,
nppn];lmc Caxy Wallacs Williams (*Williama~) confessed tg
murdering Katherine Carlson and her unborn child and to
burglarizing the Carlson home, Williams was chargad with
muzrder, manslaughter and burglary, and hae Pled guilty to all-
threse charges. Fallowing a Penalty hearing, a .lj.h:et-:]ud.ge panel
sentenced Williams to death and to two consecitive- tan-ysaz
terms. Williams appealed his conviction and sentences and
Putitioned the district eourt zor Post-convictionn Telief, which
was denied. This court consolidated Williumg' direct appeal and
Appeal from the danial of Post-canviction rellief. On May 29,
1987, this court xffirmed Williaes* conviection ang santances.
10 '

In Deacembar 1s93, Williamse £iled che underlying
pcl:il:_'ion for writ of habeas corpus ip Lhe Seventh Judicial
Diatx:icl: Saust in Wkita pina County (*habeas cIurt*). Williams
£ilad an amanded petition in July 1993,

After an svidentiary bearing, the habeas court issued
21 order diamlissing Willisme: Petition. The habeas Court stakted

that tha issus of ineffective assistance of counsal had baen
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finally resolived by l:hi.l_‘cauz;l:,- Cherafars, the habeas court wag
bound by the doctrine of the law of the casze as to ssven of the
claims, Pursuaat to Nmg J4.010(1) {a), the districe coyre
dismissed the Temalning claims, which addressed issues other
than those Permitted in habeas Corpus patitions. Williams now
appeals.

Williame irgues that the lawer court erred in
surmarily dismigaing his original and amended Petitions on thy
grounds that chiy coure had already decidad the lssues. The
State argues that the habeas cougt Properly applied a Procadural
bar to Williameg® Petition and that the instant petition is an
abuse of the wrik, .

*The law of & firgc Ppeal {3 cthe law of the case on
all aubssquent appeals in which the facts arwe substaatially the
®ame.®  Hall v. State, 31 Nev. 314, 218, 538 D.2d4 797, 794
(197%); accard Mazzan v, Varden, 112 Nev. 838, 842-43, 32 F.2d
320, 922 (1996). In Hall, this coure stated, "The doctrine of
the law of the case cannot be avuldu; by 2 more detailed and

PTeciszely focused ATgument subsequently made after reflection
upon the previous Proceedings.* 391 Nev. ar ﬁ;ﬁ, 53% P.24 at
799, o |
In Williams, Wwilltams contended that he raceived
ineffective assistance of caunsel at trial becauss hig txial
€aunsel failed to request an ind;pcnd-nt hearing eo lls;ll the
“voluntariness of his confession, and allewed him %o plead gquilty
without fiirge Sacuring the State's Promise not to seek the death
Penalty. 103 Nev. at 119, 7;7 P.2d at $10. Thig court held
that Williams received effactive asaistance of counsel. T4, at
230,7 737 p.2d ae s19. This couxt further hela that Williams
falled to damenstrate prejudice resuliing from ineffective
asaistance of counaal. Id. Addiciomally, this court determined
that the district court did not err in iccepting Williams' pleas

2
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w . @ .
of guilty. 1d_ av 239, 777 .24 at 510-13.
Civen this Court's coanclusions in Hilliama, we naw

hold that zhe law of the case Pracludes Williamg: Present claimg

that he lacked affactive assistance of Gounsel at trial and ar
the penalty hearing., 1 addition, past-conviceion Petition
following 4 plea of guilty must bhe based upon an allegation that
the plea was 1nvclun!:l:11y or unknowingly eatered, or entared
without effective assistance of counsel. Nms 34.8010(1) (a).
Thus, the habeas Court proparly diswissed claims whiehy wars
untelated to thase two issuas,

Williams irguas that the presene petition cantaing naw
and diffarent grounds for relies. Wa.conclude that Williams hag
ROk mat his burden of proving that "good cause exises fox his
failure to raige any grounds in ap tarlier petition ang that he
will suffar acktual ;.irnjudica 12 the graunds ars not ::una.ldured.'
Crump” V. Warden, 111 wev. —' —¢ M P.2d 247, 252 (1999
{quoting Phelps v, DPiractor, Prisons, 104 Mev, 6§56, €59, 784
?.24 1303, 1205 {19a8}}; apa NRS 3!.!10;2].

Finally, abgent ‘good Sause, a court fay hear the
werits of successive claima 1f failure to do ao“wuu.'l.d resulk in
a miscarriage 'of Justice. sawyer v. Waitley, 205 u.g. 333, 139
{1991). rhig exception for “actual innocence* has a narrow
BGOpe. TA. at 340. 3 showing of =actua) innocences muat focus
on the elements Lhat maks Lhe pntitionor eligible for dcltﬁ. and
canmot  {nelude additiona} mitigating evidence tnat was not
introduced bacause of clained constitutional errors. Id. ag
47; ape Hogan v, Warden, 109 ;lw 552, *53-69, ss0 F.24 710,
718-1€ (1993), Rart _denisd, y.g, - 117 S.Ct. 334 (133¢),
Thus, “Williame’ claims thak krial counsel tfajilad to Present
mitigating evidence are not relevane,

Williams claime that his trial counsel failed to rabur
iggravating evidence. Specifically, Williams contends Ehat his
counsel failad ta zabut testimony that whe murder involved

3
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_,_,, « ©®

t:u'rt:urc and was similar to a gang slaying,

: &
gEr

Willlams confessed Lo murdering Mry. Carlscn, and thiy

. -\"

' Gourt has praviously haeld that .this confesasiocn was knowing and’
voluntary. furthermore, in addition to tortuze, the three-judge
Panel found thrae other aggravating eircumstances, byt only one

mitigating clrcumstanca. Givan these facts, we conclude that

Williams has failed ta prove actual lonocence,

We conglude that tha lower court properly dismissed
- Williams' petition basad upon the doctrine of the law of tha
:can. In light of wWilliamg: confession and Ekhe thres-judgs
Panel's finding of four aggravating circumstancaes, failure to
address any Purportedly new grounds of erzor on their meritg aid
- not result in a mizcarziage of Justics. Accordingly, we
« ORDER this appeal dismismed,

- . Maupin

oC: Hon. Merlyn H. . Judge
o, Frankie Sue Del Papa, Attorney Genaral
Marc P, Picker
Donna Bakth, Clerk
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{”; . ) "t .
IN THE, L vg CQURT OF THE STATE"UF NE' |\

-

ROBEAT VIARRA, .

g ¥a. 19703
| Agpellant, ) ]_"___..:,._ —

) "

vs. ; j Eﬁ'm}i@ ‘

OINSCTOR, NEVAOA STATE FAIsoN, ) .% JuN 24 1989

)

Raspandant, ) 4 CL."-II(\QF CIURT
] J CHGFQWI‘YQ.‘% !

QROER OLSMISSENG APPEAL
M

This Ls an_appeal from an ordar of the digtzics court
dismissing a past-convictian g.t:.tinn faT a writ of habaas
caryus. o

On July 213, 1981, appallant wasx canvicted, pursusatl ta
1 Jusy verdict, of severail felony affanszes, Lncluding E_rst-
degrae nurder, arising qut of tha death of MNancy Grif2ith in
Septamber of 1979. Apgellant was santancad ta death,

Thiz caurt affirmed aggellant's csaviction and
santaeace. s Sae YharTa v, 3State, 100 Nav. 147, 879 p.2d4 797
{1984}, ';ggn.l.l.mt subtsaqueantly filed in the Savanth Judicial

Distzict Couzt a getition for pogt-canviction ralief puzrsuant

ta MRS 177.319. On July 9, 19ds, hovever, the dist—ict couct’

deniad appellant'sy patitian. Again, thix coush affi=med the
judgmant of the district court. Sas Yharzma v. Stats, 107 Nev.
.8. 731 P.24 3493 (1347).

On Harch 148, 1987, appellant Ziled in the fedaral
digtzict court a petitian for a writ of habeas corgus pursuant
tg, 28 r.;.s.c. § 21234, dn s'lpt'nnbe.': 9, 1987, the faderal
district judge entersd a minuts order which notad that the
fizsat caunt in appellant’'s habeas peatition alleged that the
M'Naghtean test for sanikty should nat have been usad J.n
aggellant’s tzial. The fedearal judge cbsezved thak apgellant
had raisad this gzame fssye in his direch: aggaal, and algc notad

that Nevada's chaice of the M'Naghten test fax sanity did nat

L[ am

R et by
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J.m;zli.cat.l:;,";“n 4: ryeszIion. The fedaxza. JamTE % csacluded
that aggellant's azgumant regazding the M'Nagata, .ast fatled
tQ state a claia upan which calle? caould ha gTaatad. The couzs

went an ta naota, neverthelesas, .that iggellint ceaver argued in
any af hls griar state procasdings that the M'Naghtan tass
violatas the fedezal canstitution. Thezalera, tha fadara!
CIurt determined that aggellant had ngc veb exhaustad his goacy
ranedlies regazding -this issue, aad disniszad appellant's
petitica withaut prejudice to allew him &g pursus the iysue in
stata court. .

n Mazch 10, 1988, aggelliat filed im tha Ficst
Judicial District Coust the ihstant gast-convictian petitian
far a writ of hahbeas <SITPUL, -.'l.'hi snly argqument prasented in
that petition concerned the constitutionality of the M*Naghten
tast for sanity. The state cppasad agoellant's patiticn, and
I.J.Sd' Zilad a natian to dliamiyy thab Fetitian. dn Decexker 34,
1988, the district cauprt antaced an ardar dlsmissing
Aagpellant's habeas corpus petitian. This aggeal fallawed.

In its aordex disalzsing aggellant's patition, tha
districh cauzt detarmined, izang aothes things, tha® the uss of
the M'Naghtan teszt far faalty during ths gulle phaze of
dppellant's toial did not vialate ggellant's rights under the

" United STates Coastisutian. We agTes. The United States]

Supreme Caourt has held that the use aof the M'Naghtan tast does
not vialate the consiitytianal Tights a2 & eziminal defeandant,
Se8 Laland v. Oregon, 343 U.S, 790 (19%2). thig €auxt hasg laag
ixfht:qd '3 the M'Naghtan Lest foo saaity, a8, &.a., Kuk v,
State, 80 Nev. 291, 299, 392 pi2d 430, 434 (1544): statas v.
Lewis, 2Q Nev, 333, 331, 22 P. 241, 247 (188%), and wa dacline
ta degart fzom the M'Naghtan tesh at this tinmae, .
The dist=ict court alsa defarminad that the uas af tha
M'Naghten tast at aggellans‘'s penalty heaxing did ot vialata

-

r
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a??lllanﬁf-‘; .s mEldnal righas. ’-ilo'"'.-'. a. alsially, we
nats i:'hat agpelle has failed %o citg a.ny Age 4y tg this
court which damaonstratas that the ysa af the M'Nighten tast at
'his pentalty hasaring was imgroper 1in any ':.ra.y. w.' naed nat
cansidesr arguments that aze not suggoctad by rslavant lagal
autherity. Sae Cunningham w. Stata, 54 Nav. 129, 87% .24 918
(1978). Mareavaz, igqgellant hasg uwrtally f3iled =4 damgnsiraty
that the use af the M'Naghtan tast duzing ‘~:.:u penaliy ghasa of
his tzial deprived him of an lndividualized assyssmens o2 ‘his
ftental sgtate Lnn that procseding. Thus, the M'Naghtan tas® was
uasd properly in appellant's genalty haaring.

In light of tha adays, we caaclude that tue dizezict
Cqurt did not err when it deated agpellant's hakeas corpus
patitian, Accardingly, wa ’ -

OCROER thisx apgeal dismigsed,

e 7 » C.T.
Ya /
—152-&,:-.“.4)_. I
SEI'-'-iﬂ P
' PR g
igx

§%3 Han. Michasel X. Fondi, Distsics Judge
. Han. 8rian HcXay, Attamnay Ganeral
Ciawell, Susich, Qwen & Tackas
Alan Glover, Glark
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. r—— B 1
i

RECBVED  COPY '
NOV 20 205 oA ST pasr | |

' Fademi
IN THE SUPREME RN OF NEVADA

* | ROBERT YBARRA, JR.
i App&llant.

va.

© '} WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON, EX.
| MCDANIEL,

0¥000000-59¢£50~eaIRqRY

i} post-conviction petition for a writ of habass corpus. Seventh Judicial |
B | District Court, wmtemn.commsmhnobnm Judgs,
0 Onduly2a, 1981, the district court convicted appellant Robert |
[ Youn 3, pussusat to s ury verdiet, o frst dogre murder, Grstdegres |

,j;l:idnappint with substantial bodily harm, battery with the intan@@' _

C with substantia] bodily harm. Ybarra was sentenced to death for ﬁrat- 1
| degme mutdar. Tho distict court alao sentenced b g gane consecutive |
- | terms of life in prison without the posaibility of parols on the remaining [ . W
- {*counts. This court dismissed Ybarra's dirsct appesl! The remittitur B
- | issued on March 4, 1685 P o
::‘.i};; ' Subsequently, Ybarra filed a petition for post-conviction relmf, 3 b
- pursuant to former NRS Chapter 177, which the district court denied after JT‘ g

o

Ybarra v. State, 100 Nev. 167, 679 P.2d 797 (1984).

08-23232f |
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| an evidentisry hearing on July 11, 1986, This court dismissed men-
| appeal on January 21, 19874 On Mareh 10, 1988, Yharra filed a post- | -
[ comviction petition for habeas relief, which the district court dismisaed’ on |
1 December 30, 1988. This court dismissed Ybarra's appeal on June 29, K

19893 On April 26, 1993, Ybarra filed a second post-conviction habeas .

petition. The district court granted the State's motion to dismiss the |

. | Ppetition on June 29, 1998. This court dismissed Yharra's appeal on July 6i r 3
| 1999,

 June 25, 1989). |
‘Ybarra'v. State, Docket No. 32762 (Order Dismissing Appeal, July

*Ybarra v, Stats, 103 Nav. 8, 731 P.2d 353 (1987).

6, 1999).

*Sae NRS 34.726(2).
‘See NES 34.81001)(b), (2)

I On March 6, 2003, Ybarra filed the instant habeas potition, | |
{ his fourth state post-conviction petition. The district court granted the oo
¥ State's motion to dismiss the Petition on July 20, 2004, concluding that it
| was procedurally barred. This appeal followed. 1
| Ybarra filed his petition approximately 18 years after this :
{ courtmuedthoremthturfromhudmctappeal. Thus.measpat:tmn: ) |
F‘ was untimely filed.® Moreover, his petition was succesgive hecause he had - 5 X
. ] previously filed three post-conviction petitions in the district courté |
o f Ybarra's petition was procedurally barred abgent a demonstration of good

Dockst No. 19706 (Order Dismissing Appeal, |
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. . .
: [

‘cause and prejudice.” Further, because the State spemﬁca]ly pleadei
lachea, Yharra was required to overcome the presumption of prejudice to 3

: ‘ylthe State.? Ybarra argues that the district court erred in several ways in 1;
1 _concluding that his habeas petition was procsdurally barred. . We conclude
- that the district court properly dismissed the petition except in remd to :
i | una issue.

1 Ybarra initially claima that this court treats the application of,“._,j 2
. . procedural default rules as discretionary and has inconsistently applied
them. He lists a host of this court's published and unpublished dacisions f:;: L

to support hia contention. Ybarra asserts that based on this alleﬂcl e

inconsistent application of procedural bar rules, this court must reverse |

the district court's order dismisaing his petition mdremandthemattarfor'

"Sees NRS 34.726(1); NRS 34.810(1)(d), (8).
*See NRS 34.800(2).
9121 Nev. __, _, 112P.3d 1070, 1076-82 (2005); sep E.dhm

 State, 117 Nev. 860 879 80, 34 P.3d 519, 532 (2001),

d 3
3
%
7,
% -

' a hearing on his substantive claimg, However, we considered and rejected :
| a similar claim in State v. Digt, Ct. (Riker)? We are not persuaded by - |
Ybarra's argument to abandon the mandatory procedural bar rules. | :
,;Amdmg]ywaconcludethatthemmcteourtdndmtmmdmymshu' :; ;
-} petition on this basia, ,,
Secand, Ybarra argues that he is “innocent of aggravating - i

; circumstances found at trial and that refusing consideration of his claims
- would result in manifest injustice. The jury found as'amavaﬁnr-
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mrcumatances that Ybarra murdered hia teenage victim during the

* commission of a sexual assault and a kidnapping. Ybarra contends that

theae two aggravators must be vacated as violative of double jecpardy

_' 5 pnnmples because he waa convicted of sexual assault and kidnapping and
1 had punishment imposed "before the same offenses were re-progecuted ag

aggruvntmg factors and additional punishment was imposed because of

< g - them." We disagree. The death penalty is a permissible punishment if
- one or more aggravating circumstances, including those at issue in thia
| case, are found and not outweighed by any mitigating circumstances.i®

§ Double jecpardy concerns are not implicatqd in this instance.1

Yharra also argues that these aggravating circumstances

| implicate the reasoning in McConnell v. Stata!* He acknowledges that
-} McConnell does not expressly apply here, as the State did not seek the

first-degres murder conviction on a felony-murder theory. But he explajns
thgt the sexual assault and kidnapping aggravators are nonetheless

| . improper because he’recsived punishment for these offenses and that
: basing death eligibility on these offenses aﬁ-ontsthespmtot‘w

Howevar,we!pwﬁeaﬂyntatadeg_(.‘anmnthatourdmuonhndm

aﬁ'cctmuuswhersthe&tatarehusololyonathooryafdohhmto.

' 49 (1998}
| 13120 Nev. __, 102 P.3d 606 (2004).

103 NRS 200.030(4)(a).
See McKsnna v, State, 114 Nev. 1044, 1068-59, 968 P.2d 739, 748-
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premedztahd murder to secure a first-degres murder conviction.!* We are. .|
| not persuaded by Ybarra's attempted analogy to McConnell. Therefore
| we conclude that the district court did not err in concluding that Yharra
V' failed to demonstrate good cause to excuse his procadural bars on thm
| basis. C

Third, Ybarra asserts that the previous-conviction amavatinc

m.rcumatnnce is factually and legally insufficient. He coniends that thl

dmtnctcourterradmaclmxttmga Cn.h:ﬁarmaorderofpmbatmnaspmfof

' ~;‘apnorconvmtmnfnrafalonymvuimzthauaaorthmatnfnolencatotha
| person of another. This court previously concluded that this evidence was

proper proof of an aggravating circumstance.’ The doctrine of the law of
the case bars further consideration of this claim, and Ybarra cannot avoxd.
this doctrine by raising a "more detailed and precisely focuud
argument.™$ To the extont that Ybarra's instant claim might - be
considered distinct from his earlier ona, he hag not provided goodcauuﬁur
his fulure to raise it previously.

Based on the foregoing discussion and the record preaentad.

B - we concludothathmahunatdmom&ated goodcausetoavermmotha

- procedural bars to his habeas petition and therefore the district court did '}:

Bd, at __, 102 P.3d. at 624,

*Hall v, State, 91 Nev. 314, 316, 535 P.2d 797, 799 (1975).

- 48eq Yharra, 100 Nev. at 177, 679 P.2d at 803. Specifically, me
" contended that the California probation order was inadmigsible because it
~dxdnutreﬂaaonxtufacethateoumelhadrepmntadh:m
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not erT in denying his petition on this basis, Moreover, as we explain, we
lm-goly affirm the district court's order on a number of other baaes.

¥ mclud-lnl that Ybarra has failed to demonstrate actual prejudice purs: t !

to NRS 34.810(3).

B ' Ybarra raises, among others, the following claima in hu

to excuse a juror for cause; the jury was not impartial; the digtrict court. - :
erred in failing to conduct a competency hearing; Yharra was lmproperly
sentenced to consecutive terms for sexual assault and battery with tho

' ’ intent to commit sexual assault; the prosecutor committed a pattam‘of: 1 |
.} misconduct, rendering Ybarra's trial fundamentally unfair; the district’ |-
| court improperly instructed the jury on the defamse of insanity; the |-
l statutorily mandated reasonable doubt instruction improperly minimized -
| the State's burden of proof; his death sentence is invalid because of the |
| reduced standard of reliability for admission of evidence at the penalty ' |
 phase; his death sentence constitutes crusl and ummsus] punishment; |, -

execution by lethal injection constitutes cruel and unusual punishment;
%mdthemmmnvaeﬁectofthaamrsaﬂegedmandataremmofm

;oonm:honandsentenna However, theuclaunscouldhavebsenmnd‘on"

direct appeal.’® Nothing in Ybarra's submissions demonstrates good cause:

-} appeal: jury misconduct requires reversal of his conviction and santanm: ¥
| the conviction and sentence are invalid because a juror refused to consider
| all sentencing options provided by law; the district court erredmraflmnc ‘Ez

“Seg NRS 34.810(1)(bX2) (providing that the court shall dismiss & |
post-oonnchon petition for a writ of habess corpus when the petitioner's |
continued on next page. . ..
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for failing to raise thess claims earlier or actual prejudice from the district
court's refusal to consider them.

Ybarra also argues that his death sentence must be reversed
because the jury was not instructed that to impose death it had to find
beyend & reascnable doubt that the aggravating circumstances were not
outweighed by the mitigating circumstances. This claim also could have
besn raised on direct appeal. Although Ybarra cites recent decisions by

the Supreme Court!? and this court!s to support this claim, the claim could

also have been raised at the time of his trial ¥ Moreover, Ybarra failed to
include in his appendix the instructions provided to the jury during the

penalty phase. Thus, he failed to include critical documentation_

supporting his claim despite his submission of several thousand pages of
documentation in his appendix. Therefore, Ybarra has not demonstrated
goodcausefurfailinztorainathadaimaarlier,nordou he show that he
suffered actual prejudice.

. . . continued

conﬁcﬁnnwuthemultofatﬁalandthachimsmuldhavebeenmised
on direct appeal),

YRing v, Arizona, 536 U.S. 584 (2002).

*Aohnson v. State, 118 Nev. 787, 800-03, 59 P.3d 450, 460-61 (2002)
{applying Ring, 536 U.S. 584, to Nevada statutory law).

- 1%Seq NRS 200.030(4); Witter v. State, 112 Nev. 908, 923, 921 P.2d
886, 896 (1996); 1977 Nev. Stat., ch. 585, § 1, at 1542, and § 13, at 1546.
Further, even if Ring 536 U.S. 584,matedthobasilforthisclaim.ﬂinz
does not apply retroactively, Sce Colwell v, State, 118 Nev. 807, 821-22,
59 P.3d 463, 472-73 (2002).

AA002336



L¥000000-99¢£490-eaaeqry

0-h”

Ybarra also re-raises the following claims: | counsel was

ineffective for failing to object to and in some instanmces inviting

prosecutarial mimnduch”) unsel was ineffective for failing to

investigate gnd object to the adm.in’&t% ‘gf*thmcﬁm's statements about

the a.ttank;"l unsel was ineffective for failing to question the jurors

regarding their opininniboh‘—a‘:: J%Jxmty defense;22 m:ﬁ:m' district court

arred in denying his motion for a change of én{zo. ) As we have

previously considered and rejected these claims, they warrant no further
consideration

Ybarraalmdaimsthathincounselwasinaﬁectivoforfaﬂing‘

to investigate and develop facts respecting his mental state and mitigation
and that psychotropic medication rendered him incompetent throughout
the trial and prejudicially altered his demesnocr. He raised these claimg in
his third habeas petition, which the district court denied as procedurally
barred. On appeel, we concluded that the district court did not err in
denying Ybarra's petition. Based on the recard we conclude that Ybarra
has not demonstrated actual prejudice in this regard.

20Qse Ybarra, 103 Nev. at 14-16, 731 P.2d at 357-58.
218ee id, at 13-14, 731 P.2d at 857,
250 id, at 14, 731 P.2d at 357.

Jee Ybarra v, State, Docket No, 12624 (Order Dismissing Appeal,
October 10, 1980), '

%Sen Hall, 91 Nev. at 316, 635 P.2d at 799,
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| f this claim, Ybarra has failed to substantiate it. Therefore; we concluds - |
-} that he failed to show actual prejudice in this regard. ~w .

1 Ybarra further claims that his conviction and sentence must’ & _.

’ | be reversed because his trial and direct appeal wers "conducted before | |
a Judmaloﬁceuwhou tenure in office was not during good behavior but
' whoea tenure is dependent on popular election.” However, he wholly fuh .

"to substantiate this claim with any specific factual anegaum :

i

1 Ybarnalaoarzueathatthajurrandthedwmaeourtwm
. * not impartial due to the district court's comment, *Ladies and gentlamen, '*

unfurtunately with respect to all of the counts read to you in open court, -

v " the defendant has pled not guilty and not guilty by reason of insanity.”: |-
: ! : However, this claim was appropriate for direct appeal.® Mareaver, Yharra ".
i previously raised this matter in his third habeas petition, which thb iy ,‘P.*-;;"":
' district court denied as procedurally barred. Finally, Ybarra has neglected |
l to include relevant portions of the trial transcript in his volummoun By

append.u. Thus, even if we deemed it appropriate to consider the merita of

: demomtratmg actual prejudice,
Ybarra next asserts that his death sentence muat be reversed

£z

b ' due to cruel and unusual punishment suffered during his incarceration. . o
; Howmr. he bas not substantiated this claim with sufficient factml
| allegations demonstrating that the conditiona of his confinement are so 1 f

" severs as to warrant reversal of his death sentence.

#5ee NRS 34.810(1)(b)2).

g g

'y
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meaalmarguuthatthilcourtfaﬂadtoconductafairand

adequate appellate review because this court's opinion respecting his

direct appeal failed to explain how the mandatory review pursuant to NRS
171.0556(2) was conducted in his case. However, this court conducted the
mandatory review of Ybarra's doath sentence in accordance with the law,
and he has failed to show that it was inadequate. Therefore, we concluds
that he haa not demonstrated actual prejudice on this basis.
Ybarra next esserts that his counsel failed to provide effective
assistance on direct appeal. Specifically, he alleges that his counsel was
reminlinfaiﬁngtoadeqnatbly&mamtaindj:ectappulchimsu
federal constitutional issues. Ybarra speculates that he would have
gecured a more favorable outcome had counsel “federalized his claima."
However, this speculation fails to demonstrate actual prejudice.

Yharra also claims that he is incompetent to be executed. We
wncludathattheroeordbefonuubelieuthilclaim. He also asserts that

Eighth Amendment prohibits the execution of mentally retarded
criminals.®' And NRS 175.564(5) provides that a person gentenced %o
death may movntoaethil,sentemasideonthapoundlthatbail
mentaﬂ?mhrdedifthomthrhasnotbeenpmvious]ydammined. The
stamtcfuﬂherprdviduthutuponsmham@n. the district court shall

#gon Yoarza, 100 Nev. at 176, 679 P.2d at 802-03.
nAtking v, Vireinia, 536 US. 304 (2002).

10
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copduct a hearing pursuant to NRS 174.098 to determine the matter.

we conclude that this issue is not procedurally barred and

Given this law,
all other

remand to the district court for appropriate proceedings. In

respects, we conclude that the district court properly. dismissed Ybarra's

petition.® Accordingly, we
Oﬂlﬂﬂlthsjudgmmnmtﬁibslﬁﬂhﬁ# court AFFIRMED IN
PARTANDREVEBSEDINPARTANDREMANDthismmrtotha

district court for proceedings consistent with this arder.

”Ybanaalsoclaimsthatthedimictcm:rterredinsmkinsuh.ibi?
gupporting his petition. In light of our order, we conclude that no relief is
warranted on this claim.

11
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

A ——

ROBERT YBARRA, JR,, No. 43981
Appellant,
Vs,
WARDEN, ELY STATE PRISON, EK. F I L E D
MCDANIEL,
Respondent. FEB 0 2 2006
JANETTE M. 8LOOM

GLERK {EME COU
ORDER DENYING REHEARING ., fht inaa s

This is a petition for rehearing of this court's decision in

Ybarra v. Warden.?

A rehearing may be warranted when the court has overlooked
or misapprehended a material fact or question of law or has overlooked,
misapplied, or failed to consider controlling authority.2 However, a
petitioner may neither reargue matters that have been presented in
previous briefs nor raise points for the first time.3

Ybarra argues that rehearing is warranted for several
reasons. Firat, he contends that this court overlooked or misapprehended
his claim that his mental disability precluded his execution. This
contention lacks merit. This court considered Ybarra's assertion and

rejected it, concluding that the record belied his claim. Here, Ybarra

Docket No. 43981 (Order Affirming in Part, Reversing in Part and
Remanding, November 28, 2005).

“See NRAP 40(c)(2).
3See NRAP 40(c)(1).

ob = 02401
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- :tmél."ﬂ‘lY reargues this matter and offers no basis for this court's further
;’;c;péideration of it. Therefore, we conclude that rehearing is not
warranted on this claim.

c Ybarra next argues that this court overlooked controlling
ff: federal constitutional authority cited in hia opening brief in rejecting his
clalm that judges who Preside over capital cases cannot be impartial
Bgfause they are subject to removal for unpopular decisiona, The only |

- 5 federal case to which Ybarra cited was Tumey v, Ohja.¢ However, ﬁgg_ey_ g _

claim as a basia for rehearing, e
. Ybarra further asserts that this court erred in rejecting hig )
) : claims in part becauge he submitted an inadequate appendix on appgal. o
§ Although Ybarra's failure to provide pertinent records was not central_‘_toxﬁ
| % our rejection of his claims ag procedurally barred, we will address ]:u.a %\f -
i | argument, which is two-fold. First, he contends that NRAP 10(a)(1) T
- :.recognizes that thig court has access to district court records and that&*‘.
- NRAP 30()(2) contemplates that we will order supplementation of the:

f
:
:
=]
B
:
:
8
§
£
F
o
3
%
R
£,
;
E
P-

| be based on an inadequate record and, thus, he had no opportunity to be | 1

heard resp ecting the new rule this court applied in his cage. R = ,
. j],, Contrary to Ybarra's assertion, we did not institute g new rule
: : k in his case. Although NRAP 10(a)(1) and NRAP 30(g)(2) may contemplate |

1273 U.8. 510 (1927).
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in exceptional cases this court's intervention in securing an adequate
record with which to review claims on appeal, this court hag long held that
the appellant hears the‘responsibih'ty of providing the materials necessary
for this court's review. s Moreover, NRAP 30(a) and (b) plainly require an
appellant to provide this court with an appendix that includes a number of
enumerated items "and any other portions of the record essential to
determination of issues raised in appellant's appeal.”® The rules upon
which Ybarra relies in ng way abrogate his obligation in this regard.

Second, Ybarra's counsel contends that this court has been
vague and contradictory respecting his obligations under the rules relating
to the content of appendices. Specifically, he points to this court's opinion
n &MM wherein this court admonished counsel for
submitting a lengthy appendix and only relying on a few pages to support
Bia claims.” ‘We concluded that the several thousands of irrelevant pages
submitted in that case viclated NRAP 30(b) and cautioned counsel against
engaging in similar conduct in the future.®

Our guidance in Haberstroh is clear—only documentation
cited and relied upon in appellant's opening brief should be included in the

SSee Thomas v. State, 120 Nev. 37, 43 n.4, 83 P.3d 818, 822 n.4

(2004); see alsg .B_E&:dl_s;_g_tg, 116 Nev. 215, 238, 994 P.2d 700, 715
(2000),

SNRAP 30(b)(3).
7119 Nev. 173, 69 P.3d 676 (2003).
®Id. at 179, 69 P.3d at 680-81,
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¥ 'apﬁendix. Additionally, NRAP 30(b) places counsel on notice of what
. materials are not appropriate for the appendix.? E
: Here, Ybarra complained in his habeas petition that the-

M - § district court committed an instructional error and made improper

commerts to the jury. However, despite submitting more than 5,000(;_*

pages in his appendix, he failed to include a copy of the challengeé '?

] instruction or the relevant portion of the transcript so that this court could i
' -} verify the challenged comments and place them in context, Furthermore, - " |

. -}, supplement the record and proffered the missing documents to g.f

’ -;5, substantiate the claims. No rehearing is warranted on these claims, :
Finally, Ybarra complains that this court misapprehended hig
‘argument respecting the application of procedural default ruleg.

_ig_Speciﬁcally, he argues that this court overlooked controlling due procéas{,,,_ -:.,K

I and equal protection authority, alleged flaws in this court's analysis in%-f: !

) MLM@.” and cases which he claims demonstrate that - o

® NRAP 30(b) provides:

_ Except as otherwise required by this Rule,
o all matters not essential to the decision of issues
e Presented by the appeal shall be omitted. Brevity

] counsel's arguments and actions in seeking rehearing do not even speak to ]
‘_: . the actual merit of these claims, Were there such merit, this court would * ;
expect that counsel would have requested leave on rehearing to. -

o is required; the court may impose costs upon
5 parties or attorneys who unnecesearily enlarge the
appendix,
19121 Nev. __, 112 P.34 1070 (2005).
Surmiste Count %
or -
Newoa 4
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this court continues to apply procedural default rules inconsistently and at

our discretion. However, this court considered and simply rejected

| Ybarra's contention that alleged inconsistencies in this court's application

| of procedural default rules were routine and warranted abandonment of

e the rules entirely. Moreover, in Riker we explained that "any prior
RS } inconsistent application of statutory default rules would not provide a

] bas;s for this court to ignore the rules, which are mandatory,"11 i

Aecordmgly, we conclude that rehearing is not warranted on this claim. ;;; w
s For the above reasons, we deny the petition for rehearing. |
1 It is so ORDERED,.

i q% __' :-. A }‘n;
.‘,;;Eg Wa_ - .".; EE

{: - : N :”i
Gibbons ‘

tg:ﬁ‘ .

M’_—_. , d.
i Hardesty

cc:  Hon. Steve L. Dobrescu, District Judge . f, .

o Federal Public Defonder/Lag Vegas {

Attorney General George Chanos/Reno
White Pine County District Attorney
White Pine County Clerk

Mid.at _ | 112 P.3d at 1077.
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MA AN A, 5

‘ECEIVED
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATF *2 " 206
"aderal Pubkc Defendey
-A% Vogas, Mevaris
MICHAEL RIPPO, No. 44094
Appellant,
va,
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Respondent.
JOHN BEJARANO A/K/A JUAN No. 44297

MUNOZ A/K/A JOHN BEJARNO,

Appellant, | FILED

Vs,

THE STATE OF NEVADA, NAR 16 2006

Respondent.
SNETTEMBLOON
RN ¥
ORDER DIRECTING ORAL ARGUMENT

This court has determined that oral argument will be of
assistance in resolving these appeals.  Accordingly, we hereby .
consolidate these appeals for the limited purpose of hearing oral
argument. The clerk of this court shall schedule the appeals for oral
argument before the en banc court in June 2006 in Carson City. The

oral argument shall be limited to a total of 60 minutes.

The parties shall be prepared at oral argument to focus on
the following three issues: (1) whether this court's decision in
McConnell v. State! should be applied retroactively to the appellants

1McConnell I), 120 Nev. 1043, 102 P.3d 608 (2004) rehearing denied
by McConnell v, State (McConrell ID), 121 Nev. —— 107 P.3d 1287 (2005).

o6~ 0567 b
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I  circumstances.”s

on collateral review so as to invalidate the robbery aggravator found
in both cases, i.e. that the murders were committed during the
commission of a robbery;? (2) whether the "receiving money"
aggravator? found in appellant Bejarano's case is invalid under i:his.a}fE
court's decision in Lape v, State (Lane II);* and (3) whether Jury

instruction no. 7, in appellant Rippo's case, improperly advised the

jury that "[t]he entire jury must agree unanimously . . . as to whether

the mitigating circumstances outweigh the aggravating

“See NRS 200.033(4).

38ee NRS 200.033(6).

4114 Nev. 299, 304, 956 P.2d 88, 91 (1998).

"More specifically, jury instruction no. 7 provided in pertinent part;

The jury may impose a sentence of death
only if

(1) the jurors unanimously find at least one m

aggravating circumstance has been established
beyond a reasonable doubt and (2) the jurors
unanimously find that there are no mitigating
circumstances sufficient to outweigh the
aggravating circumstance or circumstances found.

Otherwise, the punishment imposed shail be
imprisonment in the state prison with or without
the possibility of parole.

A mitigating circumstance itself need not

be agreed to unanimously; that is, any one juror

can find a mitigating circumstance without the

agreement of any other jurors. The entire jury

must agree unanimously, however, as to
continued on next page . . .

s, . e
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It is so ORDERED.
, C.Jd.

cc:  Federal Public Defender/Las Vegas
Christopher R. Oram
Attorney General George Chanos/Carson City
Clark County District Attorney David J. Roger
Washoe County District Attorney Richard A. Gammick

.. . continued
whether the aggravating circumstances
outweigh the mitigating circumstances or
whether the mitigating circumstances outweigh
the aggravating circumstances.
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CIRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ. Sy } b
Nevada State Bar #004349 St
520 S. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor .
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 feg 10 4 o8 PN 'Dd
(702) 384-5563 )
g&: b 2o it
Attorney for Petitioner e
MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO '
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
& Wk Aok
THE STATE OF NEVADA CASENO.: Cl06784
DEPT. NO.: Xwv
Maintiff,

VS,

MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO,
- Qg{endam.

SUPPLE 0
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION)

COMES NOW, the Defendant, MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO, by and through his counsel
of record, CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ. and does hereby submit his supplementat brief in

support of Defendant’s Writ of Habeas Corpus filed with this Honorable Court,

mn

300158
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This supplement is made and based upon the pleadings and papers on file herein, the
foregoing Memorandum of Points and Authorities, and any oral argument adduced at the time of
hearing,
DATED this _/ © day of February, 2004.

Respectfully submitted by:

( ?%/
CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 004349
520 S. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
{702) 384-55863
Aftorney for Petitioner
MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO

2 0003183
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L STATEMENT OF THE CASE

MICHAEL DAMON RIPPO (hercinafter referred to as RIPPO) stands convicted of a
number of felonies, including twe counts of First Degree Murder. He was sentenced to death by
lethal injection by the trial jury. RIPPO was represented by Steve Wolfson and Phil Dunleavy at .
trial.

RIPPO was indicted by the Clark County Grand Jury on June 5, 1992, on charges of
Murder, Robbery, Possession of Stolen Vehicle, Possession of Credit Cards Without the
Cardholder’s Consent and Unauthorized Signing of Credit Card Transaction Document (1 ROA
1- 4} . RIPPO was arraigned on July 20, 1992, before the Honorable Gerard Bongiovanni and
waived his right to a trial within sixty days (5 ROA 18-23) . Oral requests for discovery and
reciprocal discovery were granted by the Court (5 ROA 18-23) . RIPPO’S formal Motion for
Discovery was granted by the Court on November 4, 1992 (5 ROA 1113-1125).

Prior to the District Court arraignment, the State filed a Notice of Intent to Seek the Death
Penalty alleging the existence of four aggravating circumstances, to wit: (1) the murders were
committed by a person under a sentence of imprisonment; (2) the murders were committed bya
person who had been previously convicted of a felony involving violence, (3) the murders were
commitied during the perpetration of a robbery, and (4) the murders involved torture or
mutilation of the victims (1 ROA 7-8).

The trial date was continued several times, the first being at the request of defense
counsel on February 5, 1993, due to a scheduling conflict and the case was reset for trial for
September 13, 1993. On September 2, 1993, RIPPO filed a Notice of Alibi (2 ROA 284-286) .
On September 10, 1993, the date set for the hearing of a number of pretrial motions the defense

moved to continue the trial date based on having just received from prosecutor John Lukens, on

3 9002 ¥0
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September 7th, notice of the State’s intent to use at icast two new expert witnesses and a number
of jail house snitches and discovery had not yet been provided on any of the new witnesses (2
ROA 295-306) . The Court granted the defense request to continue the trial date and same was

5 [jreset to February 14, 1994 (2 ROA 304)

8 A status hearing on the trial date was hcld on January 31, 1994, at which time the defense

7 lindicated that subpoenas had been served on the two prosecutors on the case, John Lukens and

Teresa Lowry, as they had participated in the service of a search warrant and had discovered
evidence thereby making themselves witnesses in the case {2 ROA 323-326) . A Motion to

1 isqualify the District Attorney’s office was thereupon filed along with a Motion to Continue the

12 ({Trial (2 ROA 358-375; 351- 357). Atthe hearing of the Motions the Court continued the trial

13 date to March 28, 1994, in order to allow time for an evidentiary hearing on the disqualification

1 Fequest and because the court's calendar would not accommodate the trial date (2 ROA 14-15).

15
The evidentiary hearing on the Motion to Disqualify the District Attorney's office was
16

17 Reard on March 7, 1994, and two days later the Court granted the motion and removed Lukens

19 |[and Lowry from the case, but declined to disqualify the entire office and ordered that other

19 [district attorneys be assigned to the case (3 ROA 680-684) . Prosecutors Mel Harmon and Dan
Ecaton were assigned the case. At a status hearing on March 18th defense counsel indicated that

(they had just been provided with a substantial amount of discovery that had been previousty

22

- Etbheld and that the State had filed a motion to Amend the Indictment and that therefore the

24 [Hefense was again put in the position of having to ask the Court to continue the trial date. The

25 Court granted the motion and reset the trial date for October 24, 1994,

26 | The October trial date was also vacated and reset based on representations made by the
& lDistrict Attorney at the calendar call on October 21, 1994 (4 ROA 828—829) . The date was
28
4 000171
e ]
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reset for August and September, §995, however due to conflicting trial schedules, the date was
once again reset for January 29, 1996. On January 3, 1996 the State was allowed to file an
Amended Indictment over the objection of RIPPO (4 ROA $47-849).

Jury selection commenced on January 30, 1996, and the evidentiary portion of the trial
began on February 2, 1996, An interruption of the trial occurred between February 7th and
February 26th based on the failure of the State to provide discovery concerning a confession and
inculpatory statements claimed to have been made by RIPPO to one of the State’s witnesses, The
trial thereafler proceeded without further interruption and final arguments were made to the jury
on March 5, 1996.

Guilty verdicts were retumned on two counts of first degree murder, and one count each of
robbery and unauthorized use of a credit card (5 ROA 1001} . The penalty hearing commenced
on March 12, 1996 and concluded on March 14, 1996 with verdicts of death on both of the
murder counts. On the remaining felony counts RIPPO was sentenced to a total of twenty-five
(25) years consecutive to the murder counts (Minutes page 40).

RIPPO pursued a direct appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court with the conviction and
sentence being affirmed on October 1, 1997. Rippo v, State, 113 Nev. 1239, 946 P.2d 1017
(1997). RIPPO filed for Rehearing and on February 9, 1998, an Order was entered Denying
Rehearing. A Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed with the United States Supreme Court and
Certiorari was denied on October 5, 1998. The Nevada Supreme Court issued it’s Remittitur on
November 3, 1998. RIPPO timely filed the instant Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus on
December 4, 1998.

0 ST F S

A TRIAL TESTIMONY
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Lauri Jacobson moved into a studio apartment in the Katie Arms, a weekly rental
complex, on February 8, 1992 (10 ROA 92-94).  Jacobson failed to make the rental payment
that was due on the 15th of February. On the 17th or the 18th she was observed by apartment
5 || manager Wayne Hooper, driving her vehicle, a black Datsun, with a fat tire, followed by a red
6 ji Camaro (10 ROA 96: 100).
4 On the 20th of February, Hooper became concerned because the overdue rent still hadn't
been paid and Jacobson's car hadn’t been moved for a couple of days and the keys were in the
car, 50 he decided to check the apartment (10 ROA 101; 103; 122). Hooper used his master key

10

11 || to get into the apartment which appeared to have been ransacked, with beer bottles on the floor,

12 | the phone laying in the middle of the floor with the receiver off the hook and clothes everywhere

13 1(10 ROA 104-106) After walking into the apartment Hooper observed two persons laying face
14
down in the walk-in closet (10 ROA 106-107) . The police were then called (10 ROA 110)

15

Officer Darryl Johnson responded to the Katie Arms and, after meeting with the security
16

47 || officers and manager, proceeded up to the Jacobson apartment (10 ROA 134-137) . Afier

18 || observing two deceased females in the closet the homicide section was notified (10 ROA 140-

19 1141) . The two females were identified as Tacobson and her friend Denise Lizzi,

20 Crime scene analyst called to the scene made & number of observations. There Wwas no

2
evidence of forced entry into the apartment (16 ROA 85) . An iron was recovered from a trash
22

23 bag in the kitchen and a hair dryer from underneath the cast day bed (16 ROA 97) . The cords

24 || had been cut from both appliances (16 ROA 98) . Lizzi had a big piece of cloth tied to her left
25 forcarmand\wappedamundherhcadandmoudiwasapieceofdarkclnth(lﬁROAll3).No
26 h bindings were found on the body of Jacobson (16 ROA 1 14) . Fragments of brown glass were

a7
recovered from the floor area of the kitchen and living room (16 ROA 122—123).

28
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Crime scene analyst Cabrales learned that a number of police otficers had entered and

viewed the crime scenc and evidence was developed that showed that the crime scene had been

contaminated (16 ROA 137—138) . Cabrales prepared a memorandum stating that “Obviously,

been compromised” (16 ROA 138).

Denny Mason and Lizzi had been on and off boyfriend and girifriend for four or five
years (16 ROA 38). He had given Lizzi a Nissan 300ZX automobiie (16 ROA 43), and about a
weck before she was found dead, let her use his Visa card to go shopping to buy some things for
his house (16 ROA 48-49), Mason did not authorize anyone to make purchases from the
Sungear Company (16 ROA 59) nor use the card at the Gold Coast from February 19th through
the 21st (16 ROA 61) . Lizzi also had access to Mason’s Dillard’s card. To the best of his
knowledge Mason had never met or beard of RIFPO (16 ROA 42).

Diana Hunt, who was originaily arrested and charged as a co-defendant with RIPPOQ, was
called by the State pursuant to her plea negotiations (11 ROA 164-166) . According to Hunt, she
Wstarted dating RIPPO in Japuary, 1992, and they lived together for a period to time in a house on
{Gowan Road (11 ROA 30; 31) As of February 17th they were living with Deidre D’ Amore, a
tfriend of RIPPO (11 ROA 32), and RIPPO told Hunt that he had been over to Jacobson’s

{apartment helping her move (11 ROA 33;34). The following day, at about 9:00 a.m, RIPPO

After entering the apartment, Hunt sat on the couch and Jacobson and RIPPQ wete running
around the apariment, laughing and doing drugs (11 ROA 40). Hunt observed RIPPO injecta
substance into his arm and Jacobson to do the same into her left wrist (11 ROA 41).

Denise Lizzi arrived at the apartment complex and Jacobson went down and talked with

7 100174

the crime scene was not protected and the integrity of all evidence recovered from the scene has -

woke up Hunt and they then drove to the Katie Arms, to help Jacobson move (11 ROA 36—38) .

AA002358
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her for about twenty minutes (11 ROA 46} . While Jacobson was downstairs, RIPPO closed the
curtains and the window and asked Hunt for the stun gun that was in her purse, then made a

telephone call (11 ROA 47-49) . Denise and Jacobson came back into the apartment and went

into the bathroom at which time RIPPO went into the kitchen and got a bottled beer and brought -

it 1o Hunt (11 ROA 51). When he handed her the beer, RIPPO told Hunt that “when Lauri
answers the phone, [ want you to hit her with the bottle so I can rob Denise.” (11 ROA 51). A
few minutes later the phone rang and when Lauri bent over to get the phone, Hunt hit her on the
back of the head with the bottle (11 ROA 53) . Lauri fell to the floor but wasn’t knocked out (1
ROA 53-54),

Hunt, after hitting Lauri with the bottle, could hear the stun gun going off in the bathroom
and RIPPO and Denise arguing (11 ROA 55). RIPPO wrestled Denise out of the bathroom and
into & big closet across the hali (11 ROA 55) . Hunt ran to the closet and observed RIPPO sitting
on top of Denise and still stunning her with the stun gun (11 ROA 56) . Hunt went back to where
Lauri was located and helped her sit up and RIPPO came out of the closet with a knife in his
hand and cut the cords off of appliances (11 ROA 38—59) . The cords were then used to tie the
hands and the feet of Lauri (11 ROAGO).Abandanawasﬂienusedtogaghermouﬂ:(ll ROA
61).

Hunt went back and tooked in the closet again and observed that Denise’s hands and feet
were tied and RIPPO was asking her all kinds of questions (11 ROA 62) . RIPPO then put
something inside of Denise’s mouth and she fell over on her side (11 ROA 62), At that point in
time someone came to the door of the apartment and was yelling for Lauri and after about five
minutes left (11 ROA 63-64),

Hunt’s story continued with RIPPO allegedly putting another cord between the ones on

S 000175
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Lauri’s hands and feet and picking her up and dragging her across the floor with it (11 ROA 68).
Lauri was choking (11 ROA 68) , Hunt threw up and then went and looked in the closet and saw
RIPPO with his knee in the small of Denise’s back with something around her neck and pulling
real hard and choking her (11 ROA 69) . RIPPO started grabbing all kinds of things putting them-
into a bag and told Hunt to clean up everything and put everything into the bag (11 ROA 71-72).
RIPPO wiped down ¢verything in the apartment (11 ROA 73) . At one point RIPPO untied
Denise’s feet and removed her pants stating that he had bled on her pants (11 ROA 82).

When they left the apartment RIPPO had two bags with him and told Hunt to just go
home and wait and that nobody got hurt (11 ROA 79) . Later that ¢cvening RIPPO called and told
her to meet him at a friend’s shop (11 ROA 84). Hunt drove to the shop of Tom Sims and met
RIPPO who told her that he had a car for her, which was a marcon Nissan (11 ROA 84-85) .
Hunt had a friend, Tom Christos, who could get paperwork on the car and RIPPO asked her to do
so (11 ROA 86) . She therefore drove the car over to Christos’ house (11 ROA 88).

The following day RIPPO told her that he had purchased an air compressor and some
tools at Service Merchandise that morning with a credit card {11 ROA 90-91) . Atthe Meadows
Mall, Hunt and RIPPO purchased two pair of sunglasses for $160.00 using a Gold Visa credit
card (11 ROA 92-93; 12 ROA163) . The credit card was presented and signed in the name of
Denny Mason (12 ROA 173-174) . Upon retuming to Deidre's residence, Hunt got into RIPPO’S
walict because she wanted to get away from him and took the Visa card (11 ROA 93—96) . The
credit card was in the name of Denny Mason (11 ROA 96).

According to Hunt after stealing the credit card, she went to the residence of Christos and
he told her to go get the maroon car (11 ROA 97-98) . February 19, 1992 was the birthday of

Tercsa Perillo and she was living with her boyfriend Tom Christos at that time, and she

? 000176
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complained to Hunt that Christos had been beating her and that she didn’t want to go back to the
house (11 ROA 99) . The two went to a shopping mall and on the way RIPPO beeped Hunt and
he wanted the credit card back and arrangements were made to meet at the mall, but RIPPO did
not show up (11 ROA 101-102) . While they were at the mall, Hunt bought cologne for Teresa
(11 ROA 102), and the pair went to several bars (11 ROA 103} and then got a room at the Gold
Coast using the Denny Mason credit card (11 ROA 104) . During the evening Hunt stopped at a
friend’s house and got some primer paint and sprayed the car because she knew it was stolen and
wanted to change the appearance of the car (11 ROA 105).

On February 29th, Hunt called the police and told them that she knew something (1 1
ROA 112) . The next day RIPPO got into Hunt's Dodge Colt with her and as they were driving
made statements to her about what would happen to her if she left and that he had gone back to
the Jacobson apartment and cut the throats of the girls and jumped up and down on them (11
ROA 115-118) The car ran out of gas and Hunt jumped out of the car, leaving her belongings
behind and ran down the street and cailed her friend (11 ROA 120) . Afier her friend picked her
up, they went back to her car and her bag was missing from the car and the door was open (11
ROA 121).

In the carly moming hours of March 1, 1992, Hunt had further contact with RIPPO at a
house in North Las Vegas (11 ROA 154-155) . As RIPPO was getting out of his car he was
saying that she had Killed the two girls and he had proof (12 ROA 92). A confrontation occurred
and Hunt yelled back that he had killed those girls and she could prove it, and RIPPO ran around
the front of the car and started punching her in the face (11 ROA 156} . He also stunned her with
the stun gun and when he got her down on the ground staried choking her and banging her head

into the pavement (11 ROA 159) . Other indjviduals pulled RIPPO off of Hunt and the police

10 000177

AA002361



T€6T-9T0LO-0ddTHH

[OLGE Epeaay 'seday se
100{ PUOIIG "123Ng YUNOY Y1nog 075
NWYI0 "N Y4HJOLSIHH)

o o
d \J

were called, but RIPPO left before the police arrived (11 ROA 159- 161).

Hunt was arrested for the killing and robbery of Lizzi and Tacobson on April 21, 1992 in
Yerington, Nevada (1 | ROA 162). On June 2, 1992, she catered in to a plea agreement whereby
5 || she wouldn’t be prosccuted for the murders if she cooperated with the police and testified against
6 || RIPPO (11 ROA 166) . She pled guilty to robbery and was sentenced to fifieen years in prison

(11 ROA 168). Also part of the plea agreement was that Hunt would aot be prosecuted for any

other uncharged conduct, including credit card fraud, selling drugs and stealing cars (12 ROA 9).

0 While in prison Hunt asked the District Attorney’s Office to help her pet reclassified to a
1

11 f minimum facility and such a letter was written by Deputy District Attomey Dan Seaton (12 ROA
12 )] 105-106) . At the time of her testimony she had already been before the parole board and been

13 |l denied parole (12 ROA 120).

b Hunt had bee in a mental hospitai for cleven and a half months when she was 16 years
15

old (12 ROA 14). She had a tattoo on her arm with two lighting bolts and the letters SWP which
16

17 | Stood for Supreme White Power (12 ROA 23) . Neither she nor RIPPO took a knife or gun to the

18 || apartment which is something Hunt thought they would bring along if they were planning to

19l commit robbery or murder (12 ROA 58).

20 Teresa Perillo had lived with Tom Christos for about a year and was acquainted with

21
Hunt through Hunt’s cousin Carrie Bums (13 ROA 7-9) .. On the way to the Mall, Hunt stopped
22

2q (|3 & apartment complex and removed the car cover from a maroon Nissan and stated that

24 || because it was Perillo’s birthday she deserved to drive ina better car (13 ROA 10-12) . Hunt told

&

herthatshchadrcpossessedﬂ:ecarfromabaddrugdeal(lJ ROA 12) . They then went to

28 | Diltards in the mall and Hunt purchased perfume using a credit card (13 ROA 13). It was Hunt

27
that rented the motel room at the Gold Coast (13 ROA 18) Sometime after their arrival af the

28
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Gold Coast, Hunt left to go to Perilto’s residence to pick up a phene book that had some
paperwork for the car in it (13 ROA 19). While Hunt was gone, Perillo checked the billing
information on the television and observed that the name on the room was Denny Mason (13
ROA 20) Perillo also observed Hunt to have identification befonging to other persons with her,

and remembered seeing the name Denise Lizzi (13 ROA 36) . At nine o’clock the following

| evening they took a gentleman that they had picked up at the Club Rock back to the bar and went

to the house of a friend of Hunt's so that Hunt could purchase a gun (13 ROA 21). There was no
transaction for a gun, but Hunt did ask for primer paint so that she could change the appearance
of the car (13 ROA 22). Hunt then taok Perillo back to her residence and Perillo did not see
Hunt again afier February 20, 1992 (13 ROA 25-26).

RIPPO had called the house of Christos on the 20th in the early evening houss looking for
Hunt and left 2 message with Christos that “the cat is out of the bag” (19 ROA 48-49). Hunt had

previously talked with Christos sbout his cxpericnce with stolen vehicles and she had come to

him looking for a way to get rid of the stolen car (19 ROA 52) . Christos wasn't surprised when
she showed up on his doorstep with a stolen car (19 ROA 55).

Laurie Jacobson had worked at a bar called Tramps with Wendy Liston (13 ROA 43).
They had lived together in 1990 and 1991 (13 ROA 45) . When Laurie started doing drugs s rift
arose between the two of them and Laurie was asked to move out (13 ROA 46-47). Liston was
trying to get her off of drugs but Lizzi kept coming over and trying to get her to continue to use
drugs (14 ROA 15) . Liston had met Lizzi on only couple of occasions (13 ROA 49) . Laurie
would obtain her drugs from Lizzi or through a friend associated with Lizzi known to her as
RIPPO (13 ROA 52) . After Laurie moved into the Katie Arms apartrments, Liston would go by

the apartment during her lunch hour take her food or money or anything she needed and at the

12 000479
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same time was trying to convince her io move {13 ROA 54),

Liston had last seen Sacobson the Monday before she died; February 17, 1992 (13 ROA
58-59). Onthe evening before Jacobson had asked her to come over, and when she got there
Jacobson and RIPPO were discussing some morphine that she had (13 ROA 61) , RIPPO and
Jacobson went into the bathreom and intravenously used the morphine (13 ROA 63). Liston also
went over to the apartment on her lunch hour on the 17th and RIPPO was also present at said
time (13 ROA 64) . Jacobson needed the tire fixed on her car and Liston followed her to
Discount Tire in her car and then dropped her back off at her apartment (13 ROA 64-67).

Liston went back to the Jacobson apartment on the 18th and observed that the tire had
been fixed on the car, and looked in the back of the car and saw a pair of her boots that she
wanted back (13 ROA 73) . Liston went upstairs and knocked on the door and tried the door and
window but they were locked and there was no answer at the door (13 ROA 74-75) . After about
ten minutes she yelled through the door and left (13 ROA 76).

Thomas Sims had operated a maintenance company since 1989 in Las Vegas (14 ROA
27) . Sims had known RIPPO since 1985 and on February 18th, RIPPQ entered his office early in
the afternoon and said that he had a car that be wanted Sims to look at and wanted to know if he
wanted to buy it or knew someone that would want to buy the car (14 ROA 28-30) . RIPPO
brought a suitcase and perhaps a box with him and started going through the items on the couch
(14 ROA 31) . Sims asked where the car had come from and RIPPO told him that someone had
died for the car (14 ROA 32) . The car was a Nissan 3002X and Sims told him that he did not
want the car there and to get it away from his shop (14 ROA 33) . RIPPO wanted $2,000.00 for
the car because he wanted to leave town (14 ROA 15). RIPPO gave Sims a number of tapes and

the suitcase (14 ROA 36-37) . RIPPO left the car behind and was gone for about an hour and a

13 000180
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half und came back around closing time with Diana Hunt (14 ROA 442) RIPPO had 3 stack of
one hundred dollar bills and stated that he had just won a royal flush, and Sims emphasized to
him that he wanted the car gone by the time he came to work the next moming (14 ROA 42),
When Sims came to work the next moming at 7:30 AM the car was gone (14 ROA 43).

On the 21st of February, Sims saw a broadcast that two women had been killed and that
one of them was named Denise Lizzi and realized that was the same name that was on a number
of the tapes that had been given to him by RIPPO (14 ROA 46- 47). On February 26th RIPPO
called Sims and wanted to come by and pick up a bottle of morphine he had left in a refrigerator
at the office (14 ROA 49-50). Sims didn’t want RIPPO coming to his shop and agreed to meet
him somewhere to deliver it to him (14 ROA 53). Sims eventually met RIPPO at a K-Mart
parking lot because RIPPO'S car had broken down and gave him the bottle (14 ROA 55-56) .
According to Sims, he asked RIPPO about the musders and RIPPO said that he had choked those
two bitches to death and that he had accidentally killed the one girl 5o he had to kill the other (14
ROA 56; 62) . Sims then drove RIPPO to the Stardust Hotel and on the way RIPPO told him that
he was carrying or dragging one of the girls to the back and her face hit the coffee table, and that
Diana Hunt was with him and had participated in the murders (14 ROA 57-58) . When asked if
be trusted Hunt, RIPPO replied that Hunt had hit the girl over the head with a beer bottle and that
he trusted her fully (14 ROA 59). Sims also asked why one of the girls had no pants on and
RIPPO toid him that he had cut his finger during the incident and dropped blood on her pants so
he had to take the pants and dispose of them (14 ROA 61). Finally, RIPPQ indicated that he
could have fucked both of the girls and that he didn’t and that meant that he was cured (14 ROA
63).

Sims had been interviewed by the police and only answered the specific questions that

14 000181
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they asked and did not volunteer any information about the events he claimed occurred on
February 26, 1992, (14 ROA 65-66) The first time that Sims had told anybody about the
additionai statements he claimed RIPPO made was around October. 1993, when he talked with
Teresa Lowry and John Lukens in the District Attorney’s Office (14 ROA 86-87) . Sims only
provided his story about what RIPPO allegedly told him after Sims had been arrested for drug
and ex-fielon in possession of firearm charges.

Diana Hunt had provided Sims with copies of the discovery on the case (16 ROA 13).

The autopsies of Lizzi and Jacobson occurred on February 21, 1992, and were performed

by Dr. Sheldon Green (17 ROA 59). Initial observations of Lizzi revealed that a sock had been

pushed into her mouth and secured by a gag that encircled her head (17 PCA 62) Upon opening
the mouth to recover the sock, Green noted that the sock had been pushed in so that the tongue
was forced into the back of the throat, completely blocking off the airway (17 ROA 66; 68)
Picces of cloth were tied around each wrist (17 ROA 68) Two ligature marks were completely
circling the neck that were consistent with an electrical type of cord (17 ROA 73; 81) There were
a few tiny pinpoint hemorrhages in the inside of the eyelids and on the white part of the eye (17
ROA 74) These are commonly found in situations where there is an acute asphyxial death (17
ROA 74) There was scarring in the left arm that was typical of people who have used intravenous
drugs (17 ROA 77) There were modest abrasions oF scraping injuries of the skin on the forehead
and under the chin (17 ROA 77) Located in the neck area were two small stab wounds which
went through the skin into the band of muscle that comes from a point behind the ear to the top
of the breastbone (17 ROA 83) At the time of the autopsy there were no ligatures around the

ankle, however there were marks that would strongly suggest that there had been something tied

JI"there following death (17 ROA 86) Internal examination showed a lot of hemorrhage in the
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decper tissues and the ligaments that control the voice box and the thyroid gland that were typical
of strangulation (17 ROA 89) Green believed that there was a combination of manual and
ligawure strangulation involved in the death of Lizzi (17 ROA 91) Toxicology revealed
methamphetamine in the blood and the urine in the amount of 5,288 nanograms which is
unusually high (17 ROA 95; 96).

There were no restraints associated with the autopsy of Lauri Jacabson (17 ROA 105;
128) There was some apparent damage around the neck and behind the right ear, and a scratch on
the neck which ended in a very superficial little stab wound (17 ROA 107) . In the neck there was
a great deal of hemorrhage in the soft tissue around the muscle and the thyroid gland and in
addition there was an actual fracture of the cartilage which forms the voice box or larynx (17
ROA 112) Death was the result of asphyxiation due to manual strangulation (17TROA 11D 1t
would require something in the area of two, three or four minutes to cause death by such
strangulation (17 ROA 124- 125) There were no epidural, subdural or subarachnoid hemorrhages
hprcsent and no discrete hemorrhages were found in the scalp (17 ROA 133). No stun gun marks
f|were found on cither victim (17 ROA 130).
During the autopsy of Lizzi a black scarf was recovered from her left wrist (17 ROA 21
22} . A pair of blue sweat pants was removed from the right wrist (17 ROA 24} . A black sock
was recovered from inside her mouth (17 ROA 26) . A pair of black panties was recovered from
1a.round the bead of Lizzi (17 ROA30).
Sexual assault kits were recovered from both victims with negative results (18 ROA 113).
The torso of Lauri Jacobson had glass shards from about the waist to the neck (17ROA
31).

Sheree Norman had impounded a plastic cylinders, spoons, hypodermic syringes, a Q-tip
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and smoking devices that were analyzed and found to contain residues of methamphetamine and
marijuana (17 ROA 166- 167).

Fingerprint comparisons revealed that eleven prints were recovered inside the apartment
5 || that belonged to police officers (18 ROA 30) . One fingerprint was identified as belonging to
6 || homicide detective Scholl (18 ROA 3D) and one was also identified to Officer Goslar (13 ROA
31) . These were the only positive matches found within the apartment (18 ROA 32).

Carlos Ciapa, the sales manager at Sears in the Boulevard Mall was working in the
9

T hardware department on February 19, 1992, and sold a compressor, 4 spray gun, an air sander,

11 || couplings and a warranty to RIPPO (18 ROA 17 6—183) . The items were paid for with a Sears
12 |f credit card in the name of Denise Lizzi and signed in the name of Denny Morgan (18 ROA 184-

13 ¥185),
" The handwriting on the Sungiass Company and Sears receipts was examined by
15
document examiner William Leaver who determined that there were similarities between the
18

17 | signatures on the documents and the handwriting of RIPPO (19 ROA 6-14), indicating a

18 || possibility that RIPPO was the author of the signatures (19 ROA 14-16).

19 4 Deidre D’ Amore testified that she knew RIPPO and Hunt and that during February, 1992,

20 | she allowed them to live in her townhouse with her for a period of two weeks. RIPPO was her

2
friend and if it wasn’t for RIPPO she would not have allowed Hunt to stay at her residence. On
22

23 occasions she would Iet RIPPO or Hunt borrow her Isuzu pickup track. She was only casually

24 || acquainted with Lauri Jacobson and Denise Lizz; and had seen Denise driving a red Nissan 300
25 I ZX about a week prior - to February 18, 1992. Around the 18th the police had impounded her
%8 I truck after RIPPO had borrowed it and recovered a pair of Oakley sunglasses inside of the truck,

27
She had never seen the sunglasses before her testimony.

28

17
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Hunt had conversations with D’ Amore wherein Huat indicated that she had a romantic
interest in Michael Beaudoin and that Beaudoin hated Denise Lizzi and that Huat was “psyching
out” Denise because Beaudoin had asked her to, Hunt told her that she like to beat up Denise.

D’ Amore was not fond of Hunt and had told RIPPO that she wanted her out of the house..
Hunt had been stealing items out of her house, and D* Amore had caught her and confronted her
about it.

David Levine was in custody in the Southern Desert Correctional Center with RIPPO in
January, 1993 (19 ROA 145). Levine was a porter on the floor and had the opportunity to play
cards and talk with RIPPO (19 ROA 146) ., RIPPO had Levine call his girlfriend and give her
messages to handle things for him and to give messages to his attormney (19 ROA 150).
According to Levine, RIPPO confessed to him that he had killed the two women and that after
killing them he went and played video poker and hit a royal flush (19 ROA 153) . RIPPO also
tried to figure out if Levine and he were on the street at the same time in order to use him as an
alibi witness and then a character witness (19 ROA 157).

B.  PENALTY HEARING TESTIMONY

Laura Martin lived in an apartment in Las Vegas on January, 1982 (22ROA 37, 39). She
had gone to bed at about midnight on the 15th and 1o the best of her knowledge the doors and
windows were locked when she went to bed (22 ROA 4 0-41) She was awakened at about 7:3¢
AM with RIPPO sitting on top of her with g knife to her throat (22 ROA 42-43) asking where her
moncy was kept (22 ROA 45-46) . RIPPO tied her hands with her bathrobe tie and then tied her
feet with electrical cords (22 ROA 47-48) . Five cut sections of electrical cord were found in the
apartment (22 ROA 97) . When Martin asked questions he hit her and told her to shut up (22
ROA 48) . RIPPO cut her clothes off with the knife, and then allowed her to put a tube top on (22
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ROA 50-—52) . le was just mumbling and moving around the apartment (22 ROA 52). RIPPO

Ijust paced around the apartment and pretty much talking or mumbling the whole time that he was

there (22 ROA 86) . She was asked if she wanted to engage in sex and when she begged him not

her legs apart and raped her, although he did not ejaculate (22 ROA 59) . At one point he placed
the knife in the area of her breasts and said that he wag going (0 cut her nipples off and that he
had done it before, but that girl was dead (22 ROA 62).

Martin begged for her life and RIPPQ indicated that if she told anyone he would come
back and kill her (22 ROA 66) . He tried to choke her with wire clothes hangers (22 ROA 67).
RIPPO got her car keys and left and she ran to & neighbor and called the police (22 ROA 67-70).
Martin ended up with about 15 stitches behind her €ar, a concussion, black eyes and a huge bump
on her leg that she thought might have been a chipped bone (22 ROA 74) . She never went back
to her apartment and had been unable to live alone since the incident (22 ROA 75).

On April 1, 1981, Metro Officer Jack Hardin became involved in the investigation of a
burglary of a Radio Shack in the area of Nellis and the Boulder Highway (22 ROA 109) Sixteen
year old RIPPO was identified as a suspect and Hardin therefore went to an aparttnent on East
Tropicana and made contact with the occupant and located a great deal of electronic equipment
l(22 ROA 110-113). Also recovered were four firearms (22 ROA | 13) . RIPPO was arrested for

mother’s request that he be committed to Spring Mountain Youth Camp (22 ROA 136).
RIPPO was committed 1o the Spring Mountain Youth Camp on April 29, 198} and

remained there until August 26, 1981 when he was relcased to his parents {22 R0OA 130). During

19 000186
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his stay at SMYC RIPPG was under the supervision of Mr. Carriaga who died and the State
therefore cailed Robert Sergi who remembered RIPPO as pleasant to be around, but that he gave
the impression of just shining him on (22 ROA 152) . Sergi never got the impression that he
intended to end his criminal lifestyle (22 ROA L161).

In December, 1981, two rifles and four handguns were tecovered in the attic of 2 home
wherein RIPPO was living (23 ROA 10). RIPPO had run away from home and had stolen the
guns in residential burglaries according to a friend of RIPPO’S (23 ROA 1 1) . On January 2¢,
1982, RIPPO was taken into custody on other charges and the burglary warrants were served at

the same time (23 ROA 12-1 3) . When interviewed RIPPO couldn’t remember most of the

_bu:glaries because he was high on drugs (23 ROA 16) . RIPPO had been arrested in front of an

apartment waiving a gun and trying to gain entrance (23 ROA 28).

Tom Maroney was the juvenile parole officer for RIPPO and prepared the certification
report to the juvenile court fecommending that RIPPO be certified as an adult on the charges of
sexual assault, burglary and others (23 ROA 40) . After his arrest RIPPO escaped from the
Juvenile Detention Center (23 ROA 43). Maroney believed that RIPPO was very bright and
knew the difference between right and wrong (23 ROA 48). Psychologist Joanna Triggs
evaluated RIPPO while he was in the juvenile system and found that his memory was intact and
had no hallucinations and no evidence of paranoia or delusions (23 ROA 75) . He had average to
above average intelligence, was not depressed, not suicidal, and had good social skills meaning
that he related very well and had good charisma (23 ROA 75).

On the sexual assault case, RIPPO Was sentenced to life in prison with the possibility of

parole (23 ROA 101). RIPPO had told his Parole and Probation officer that he was under the
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crime (23 ROA 108). RIPPO paroled from the prison sentence on October 24, [989 (23 ROA
120). The parole was revoked on April 30, 1992 (23 ROA 125). He was therefore under a
sentence of imprisonment on February 18, 1992 (23 ROA 125),

Correctional Officer Eric Karst testified that in March, 1986 at Southern Nevada
Correctional Center in Jean, Nevada he searched the cell of RIPPO and located a nine inch buck
knife, a pair of nunchuks, a Compass, money and a wrench (23 ROA 147) Also found was a brass
smoking pipe (23 ROA 149) . RIPPO carried some status with him in prison such that he was
known as a stand up convict that carried his own and was very seldom challenged to fight
because his reputation was that he would not back down from any fights (23 ROA 151).

Victim impact testimony was offercd from the father and mother-in-law of Lauri
Jacobson (23 ROA 175-1 83; 184-188). Also offering victim impact testimony were the mother,
brother and the father of Denise Lizz (23 ROA 189-207).

James Cooper was employed as a vocational education instructor in laundry and dry
cleaning with the Nevada Prison system in the early 1980°s and later became involved with a
prison ministry (24 ROA 6-7) . Cooper first met RIPPO at the prison in Jean, Nevada in 1982 24
ROA 7). RIPPO looked like an eighth grader and shaved his head to try and make himseif look
tougher (24 ROA 8). RIPPO worked in the laundry and never caused any problems and was one
of the inmate workers that Cooper could leave unsupervised (24 ROA 9) , Cooper had
maintained contact with RIPPO and believed that he was reaching out for the Lord as he grew
older (24 ROA 12), Cooper was of the opinion that RIPPO would not be a problem to the prison,
but would rather be an asset (24 ROA 13).

RIPPO’S stepfather, Robert Durnican, told the jury about his contact with RIPPQ after he
had already reached the Prison system (24 ROA 23). While he was incarcerated Duncan supplied
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him with a typewriter, computer angd computer courses and he did quite well, additionally
excelling in drawing and writing (24 ROA 31) . When RIPPQ was released on parole he came to
live with Duncan and hjg mother arid lived in their residence for about nine 1o ten months (24
ROA 25). RIPPO worked 3 number of jobs during that period of time, only changing when
better job became available (24 ROA 26-29) . The parole officer only came to visit once and
didn’t even come into the house because he said that he had a heavy case load and didn’t have
the time (24 ROA 30).

The younger sister of RIPPO, Stacie Roterdam, told the jury about her relationship with

Iher brother and the early years of their Jives (24 ROA 41) . RIPPO was the family clown,
whenever anyone was down 01 something was going on around the house he was there the make
]thern laugh (24 ROA 42) . When the Parents would fight he would comfort his sisters and tel}
them that it would be OK (24 ROA 42),

A letter from RIPPO’S mother was read to the jury because she could not come to Court
to testify based on orders of her doctor as she was suffering from acute anxiety reaction and
Ianxiety depression (24 ROA 63) . She described her son and the difficutties he encountered while
growing up and how he first g0t into trouble (24 ROA 61-67).

RIPPO exercised his right to allocution and tc;ld the jury that the reason that he pled guilty
to the sexual assaujt charge was to spare the victim the anguish of testifying (24 ROA 74) , He
further expressed his sorrow for the families of the two victims (24 ROA 75—76).
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